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GENERAL INFORMATION


A  | Part A General Information
[bookmark: _Toc419453163]
Department’s general information
	Full name of the department
	Department of Environment and Nature Conservation

	Physical address of Head Office
	Metlife Towers, T-floor, Kimberley

	Postal address of Head Office 
	Private Bag X6102, Kimberley, 8300

	Contact telephone number
Head Office
	053 807 7300

	E-mail address
	pmogotsi@ncpg.gov.za

	Website address
	www.denc.ncpg.gov.za
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[bookmark: _Toc419453164]List of abbreviations and acronyms

	AFS
	Annual Financial Statement

	AQM
	Air Quality Management 

	BSc
	Bachelor of Science

	CBNRM
	Community Based Natural Resource Management 

	CFO
	Chief Financial Officer 

	CITES
	Convention on International Trade in Endangered Species of Wild Fauna and Flora

	COGHSTA
	Northern Cape Department of Co-operative Governance, Human Settlements and Traditional Affairs 

	DEA 
	Department of Environmental Affairs 

	DENC 
	Department of Environment and Nature Conservation (Northern Cape)

	EA
	Environmental Authorization

	EIA
	Environmental Impact Assessment 

	EIP
	Environmental Implementation Plans 

	EHW
	Employee Health and Wellness 

	EMI
	Environmental Management Inspectors 

	EMF
	Environmental Management Framework 

	EMPR
	Environmental Management Planning Report 

	EPWP
	Extended Public Works Programme 

	GIS 
	Geographic Information System 

	GPS
	Global Positioning System

	ICT
	Information and Communications Technology 

	IDP
	Integrated Development Plan

	IUCN
	International Union for Conservation of Nature of which the Department of Environmental Affairs is a member

	MEC 
	Member of the Executive Council 

	MPAT
	Management Performance Assessment Tool

	MTEF
	Medium Term Expenditure Framework 

	NEMA
	National Environmental Management Act 

	NEMBA
	National Environmental Management Biodiversity Act

	NCNCA
	Northern Cape Nature Conservation Act

	NPA 
	National Prosecuting Agency 

	PFMA
	Public Finance Management Act 

	PSDF
	Provincial Spatial Development Framework

	PSR
	Public Service Regulations

	SANParks 
	South African National Parks 

	SCM
	Supply Chain Management 

	SDF
	Spatial Development Framework 

	SMS 
	Senior Management Services 

	SPISYS
	Spatial Planning and Information System



[bookmark: _Toc419453165]Foreword by the MEC of the Department

The Department of Environment and Nature Conservation presents this Annual Report 2014/15, following yet another successful and challenging year. Entrusted with upholding the right to an environment that is conducive to the health and well-being of our people, and one which is protected for the benefit of present and future generations, we took the mandate from our Constitution.
Perhaps biased towards the National Development Plan (NDP), which outlines the urgent need to transition our economy to an internationally competitive, job creating, sustainable, climate resilient and low carbon development path, we focused on creating a society that lives sustainably with the natural environment.
In order to ensure that the cumulative impacts of developments and land use change, do not result in the loss of priority biodiversity areas and perhaps to demystify the view that development and environment are at loggerheads, we signed one more biodiversity offset agreement in the last financial year. In a first for our province Biodiversity Offset, we signed an agreement with Enel Green Power whose intention was to empower the scientific knowledge of our Biodiversity. 
The Department is one of the best performing host institutions of the Groen Sebenza programme, and has in the past two years hosted 10 Pioneers from previously disadvantaged and rural backgrounds and teamed them up with experienced biodiversity and environmental management professionals to learn, grow and eventually gain the competence and confidence to embark on rewarding and meaningful biodiversity careers. So far, we have  successfully placed 7 of the 10 pioneers into permanent positions thus strenghtening the skills base in the environmental sector. 
In our endeavour to address waste management challenges in the province, we supported three waste recycling centres with financial and technical expertise. In the process DENC was able to divert a total of two hundred and sixty four thousand nine hundred and thirty two (264 932) kilograms of waste from landfill sites in the past year - putting the waste minimisation strategy into action.
The department has licensed 14 municipalities as part of Department of Environmental Affairs (DEA) licensing project.  A further 5 municipal and private landfill sites received their licenses in the past year and 72 landfill sites throughout the province have been monitored for compliance with legislation.
We have set up Six (6) Ambient Air Quality Monitoring stations across the province with the intention to measure the levels of Nitrogen Oxide, Sulphur Dioxide and Ozone. DENC was also able to host two Air Quality Management forums which are used as powerful platforms for local municipalities and industry to get trained and to share best practices.
Our province is the second most popular destination in South Africa for international hunters. In the past year the Department attended to 19 dangerous game hunts, conducted 79 examinations for professional hunters to register in the Northern Cape Province, and conducted 7 Professional Hunting courses. Ten (10) individuals were trained on Professional Hunting course of the Ten (10), Seven (7) were previously disadvantaged and three (3) were government officials. 
We admit that we have not been able to exploit the economic, commercial, industrial or large scale livelihood dependency on the oceans surrounding our province. Namakwa, and Port Nolloth to be precise, has an abundance of terrestrial natural and marine living resources, which makes us well placed to exploit the blue economy that our location provides. 
The Department attended to 124 compliance inspections, 70 of which were proactive and 54 reactive. The state of compliance to conditions set out in permit conditions and environmental authorisations is admirable.
We have registered 125 transgressions, resulting in 12 being referred to the National Prosecution Authority (NPA) for prosecution and 73 being dealt with administratively. 
Equipment to the value of R 12 million, used in the commission of environmental crimes was confiscated. 
Due to budgetary constraints, we were and still are unable to meet the National Cabinet’s target of 5% interns within our workforce. However, we are optimistic that we will be able to change the situation regarding the percentage of women in senior management as well as the unfortunate state of affairs regarding people with disabilities that remain way below the acceptable target.  
 We have adopted the “do more with less” approach, which has seen us do well regarding the manner in which we use public funds and account for it. For that, I wish to commend the entire DENC staff - from the HOD to the most junior official. Indeed, it is only through working together, that we can move this province forward.

[image: ]
Ms CM Chotelo
Executive Authority
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[bookmark: _Toc419453167]Overview of the operations of the department
The department aligned the annual performance plan to Outcome 10 (Environmental assets and natural resources that are well protected and continually enhanced), the Millennium Development Goals (Goal 7), National Development Plan, the New Growth Path, Environmental Sector, the Provincial Spatial Development Framework and the Provincial Growth and Development Strategy.  The vision that guided the department is ‘A prosperous and equitable society living in harmony with our natural resources’. The work of the department covers an area the size of 1/3 of the total land mass of the country, 2 international borders with Namibia and Botswana and 3 main rivers, the Orange, Vaal and Harts rivers. 
Management was driven by the value to achieve the highest level of integrity premised on professionalism, quality, service excellence, honesty, transparency and trust. Throughout the operations of the department people are put at the centre to ensure that the implementation of the departmental mandates responds to the needs of everyone in the Province. Management and staff are continuously improving to enhance performance and so for the 10th time achieved and unqualified audit report.  
Achievements
The department has been able to achieve 82% of its targets for the 2014/15 financial year. The underperformance was mainly a result of demand driven targets and challenges relating to scares skills in the environmental sector. Important aspects of the achievements related to the implementation of newly enacted legislation or parts thereof, like the Northern Cape Nature Conservation Act, the Biodiversity Management Act and the NEM: Air Quality Act and the NEMA amendments. The department’s main achievements include:
· Reduction of processing times for Environmental Impact Assessments. 
· Finalisation of 51 Environmental Impact Assessment within legislated timeframes, issuing 40 Environmental Authorisations and the provision of comments for Environmental Management Planning Reports for the Department of Mineral Resources.
· Provided inputs to the Strategic Environmental Assessments (SEA’s) to fast track EIA processes for the Strategic Infrastructure Projects (SIPs) on Renewable Energy and SKA in the province.
· Implementing air emission licensing function for 4 Districts that seconded this function to the provincial administration. A total of 4 licenses were issued.
· 3 passive air quality monitors have been installed in the ZF Mgcawu, Namakwa and JT Gaetsewe Districts, measuring levels of Nitrogen Oxide, Sulphur Dioxide and Ozone.
· For local authorities and industry a total of 15 waste licenses were issued.
· Waste recycling projects in ZF Mgcawu, Frances Baard and Namaqua Districts were supported with funding and technical expertise. Through these projects a total of 291,034 kg of waste could be diverted from landfill sites, 83 permanent jobs and 1331 temporary jobs were sustained and community members had the opportunity to generate an income through the selling of waste material.
· A further 258 green job opportunities were created through 9 waste recycling, environmental cleaning and greening and infrastructure related projects.
· 2 Biodiversity Offset agreements were signed with developers in the province in support of the conservation estate.
· Assistance to various roleplayers for the management of hazardous waste.
· Landfill site audit was conducted at 84 waste sites as part of DEA project.
· The 11th Kimberley Biodiversity Research Symposium was held for biodiversity researchers active in and around the greater Kimberley area and the Northern Cape. 
· A coastal audit was conducted together with representatives from National and Provincial departments to gather data on bird and seal populations, the Orange River Mouth, waste management and illegal activities in the coastal zone
· In 2014/15 a total of 3439 permits were processed, 1439 more than planned, partly as a result of realities in other provinces and increased public awareness about permit requirements for their activities.
· The upgrading of the nature reserves resulted in 10 016 day visitors, almost double of what was expected. And occupancy of the new facilities exceeded expectations with 1 770 bed nights, 1 020 more than the planned 750.
· Hunting in the province was supported through the registration of 85 professional hunters, 35 more than the planned 50. The Northern Cape Hunting School attracted 12 trainees and a total of 158 assessments were moderated by the department. Furthermore, the honourable MEC Ms Chotelo together with a group of representatives from the Provincial Government attended the International Hunting Convention in Las Vegas to promote the Northern Cape as a hunting destination.
· 5 capacity building workshops for small scale farmers reaching 166 community members.
· Greening the province through the distribution of 4000 trees.
· Registration of 96 schools in the Eco-School Programme through which schools commit them and are supported to integrate environmental matters in the programmes at school.
· Reaching 5829 stakeholders and 144 learners through 16 environmental awareness campaigns and 489 outreach visits.
· Training 255 educators on the integration of environmental content into the school curriculum.
· Implementation of the Groen Sebenza Programme geared to address skills shortages in the environmental sector. 8 of the 10 Groen Sebenza Pioneers that participated in the programme have been placed in permanent jobs with the other 2 to be placed in the following financial year.
· Placement of 23 learners in various learnership and experiential training opportunities.
Challenges
The department has a mandate ranging from the regulation of the sustainable utilisation of aquatic biota, and terrestrial animals and plants; the conservation of species; the support to municipalities with regards to their environmental functions; the management of the coastal zone and related areas; the adaptation and mitigation of the effects of climate change; the management of air quality; the regulation of sustainable development of economic developments; the generation of scientifically sound knowledge and information on environment and biodiversity; the compliance monitoring and enforcement of environmental legislation; the delivery and support towards environmental education; to the Expanded Public Works Program: Environment.
Challenges experienced in the implementation of the department’s mandates include:
· Limited resources for an increasing number and scope of responsibilities as well as unfunded mandates. Climate Change, Alien Invasive Species Regulations, Integrated Coastal Management Act, Air Quality Management Act, Threatened or Protected Species Regulations, Convention on International Trade in Endangered Species of Wild Fauna and Flora and responsibilities relating to solar energy developments are unfunded mandates while the department’s budget could not adequately provide for an enabling environment to support smooth operations and service delivery. However, although the department experienced many challenges, it was able to perform in many areas as a result of cooperation with partners inside and outside of government and the dedication of its staff.
· The department has continued its drive to find funding and non-financial support, but has not been able to cover all shortfalls successfully, partly as the economic crisis impacts on the budgets available at these possible funding agencies.
· The target of 6.5 % of land under conservation as captured in the Provincial Growth and Development Strategy has not been met, mainly for the reason that both the acquiring of suitable land and the maintenance of protected areas remains costly. In support of the national Outcome 10 target of 13.2% by 2019, the Province uses the stewardship programme and biodiversity offsets to increase the conservation estate in the province and has been able to reach agreements with some of the roleplayers.
· Skills attraction and skills retention is a challenge in the environmental sector in general. The location of the Northern Cape in the country and the economic and cultural realities make it harder for the department to attract and retain people with the rights skills. However, various strategies have been employed, like the Groen Sebenza programme and bursaries for young people from the Province that return to the province after completion of their studies.
· Environmental capacity in Municipalities is not available or weakened by the multiple challenges at local level. This situation resulted in poor management of the environmental responsibilities of local government. However, the Department has been supporting municipalities with the development of their waste management plans, air quality plans and Environmental Management Frameworks as well as the licensing of landfill sites and provided workshops and work sessions to empower the municipal officials on environmental matters.
Future
In the face of these challenges the department is developing and implementing strategies to ensure the conservation and protection of the natural environment for the benefit, enjoyment and welfare of present and future generations. To achieve this it will implement a revised strategy to secure more funding from government and non-government sources for the core mandates of the department, review of the organogram to ensure most effective and efficient use of scarce resources, increase the effectiveness of the stewardship programme and the biodiversity offsets in support of the conservation estate, explore the establishment of an agency for the management of provincial nature reserves and improve internal procedures for the processing of license applications, integrate environmental matters in provincial and specific plans of other sectors, as well as develop provincial environmental plans that support planning and management on local and provincial government levels and that guide industry on matters of sustainable development.
Conclusion
[bookmark: _Toc419453168]The department was allocated a total budget of R127.600 million and spend all except R14 of the total budget. The department received an unqualified audit report with no material findings which reflects the strong leadership, commitment and institutionalised controls at various levels in the organisation. 
I would like to express my appreciation to the staff and management of the Department for the achievements of the department during the past financial year. The commitment and dedication to service delivery and hard work of the staff of the department enabled the Northern Cape Department of Environment and Nature Conservation to make a difference in the way the natural environment in the Northern Cape is utilised and protected.
Overview of the financial results of the department
Departmental receipts
	

Departmental receipts
	2014/2015
	2013/2014

	
	Estimate
	Actual
Amount Collected
	(Over)/Under Collection
	Estimate

	Actual
Amount Collected
	(Over)/Under Collection

	
	R’000
	R’000
	R’000
	R’000
	R’000
	R’000

	Tax Receipts
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Casino taxes
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Horse racing taxes
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Liquor licences
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Motor vehicle licences
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Sale of goods and services other than capital assets
	1’900
	4’476
	(2’576)
	2’342
	1’562
	753

	Transfers received
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Fines, penalties and forfeits
	749
	1
	748
	749
	672
	77

	Interest, dividends and rent on land
	10
	-
	10
	-
	-
	-

	Sale of capital assets
	573
	0
	573
	-
	350
	(350)

	Financial transactions in assets and liabilities
	530
	135
	395
	-
	2
	(2)

	Total
	3 762
	4 612
	(850)
	3 091
	2 586
	505



Programme Expenditure 
	
Programme name
	2014/2015
	2013/2014

	
	Final
Appropriation
	Actual 
Expenditure
	(Over)/ Under Expenditure
	Final
Appropriation
	Actual 
Expenditure
	(Over)/Under Expenditure

	
	R’000
	R’000
	R’000
	R’000
	R’000
	R’000

	Administration
	55 282
	55 282
	-
	53 688
	53 688
	-

	Environmental Policy, Planning and Coordination
	9 583
	9 583
	-
	8002
	7 999
	3

	Compliance and Enforcement
	11 992
	11 992
	-
	10 443
	10 443
	-

	Environmental Quality Management
	11 439
	11 439
	-
	9 941
	9 941
	-

	Biodiversity Management
	27 367
	27 353
	14
	25 941
	25 941
	-

	Environmental Empowerment Services
	11 937
	11 937
	-
	 9 630
	9 630
	-

	Total
	127 600
	127 586
	14
	117 644
	117 641
	3




D van Heerden
Accounting Officer of the Department of Environment and Nature Conservation
[bookmark: _Toc395730154][bookmark: _Toc419453169]Statement of Responsibility and Confirmation of the Accuracy of the Annual Report

To the best of my knowledge and belief, I confirm the following: 
All information and amounts disclosed throughout the annual report are consistent. 
The annual report is complete, accurate and is free from any omissions.
The annual report has been prepared in accordance with the guidelines on the annual report as issued by National Treasury.
The Annual Financial Statements (Part E) have been prepared in accordance with the modified cash standard and the relevant frameworks and guidelines issued by the National Treasury.
The Accounting Officer is responsible for the preparation of the annual financial statements and for the judgements made in this information.  
The Accounting Officer is responsible for establishing, and implementing a system of internal control that has been designed to provide reasonable assurance as to the integrity and reliability of the performance information, the human resources information and the annual financial statements.
The external auditors are engaged to express an independent opinion on the annual financial statements.
In my opinion, the annual report fairly reflects the operations, the performance information, the human resources information and the financial affairs of the department for the financial year ended 31 March 2015.

Yours faithfully 

[image: C:\Users\TWessels\Documents\Documents\My Scans\HOD SIGNATURE.tif]
Accounting Officer 
D van Heerden
31 July 2015



[bookmark: _Toc395730155][bookmark: _Toc419453170]Strategic Overview
[bookmark: _Toc419453171]Vision
A prosperous society living sustainably with the natural resources.
[bookmark: _Toc419453172]Mission
Conserve and protect the natural environment for the benefit, enjoyment and welfare of present and future generations by integrating sustainable utilization with socio-economic development.
[bookmark: _Toc419453173]Values
To become a people-centred organisation that responds to the needs of all South Africans
To achieve the highest levels of integrity premised on professionalism, quality, service excellence, honesty, transparency and trust.
To enhance organisational performance through productivity, efficiency, effectiveness, innovation and continuous improvement.
To ensure the sustainability of the organisation and its sectors through, among others, maximised impact return on investment, continuity and knowledge management.

[bookmark: _Toc419453174]Strategic outcome Oriented Goals

	Strategic Goal 1
	Environmental quality and biodiversity management

	Goal statement
	Environmental assets conserved, valued, sustainably used, protected and continually enhanced



	Strategic Goal 2
	Socio-economic benefits and employment creation

	Goal statement
	Enhanced socio-economic benefits and employment creation for the present and future generations from a healthy environment



	Strategic Goal 3
	Cooperative governance and administration

	Goal statement
	A department that is fully capacitated to deliver its services efficiently and effectively



	Strategic Goal 4
	Environmental Education

	Goal statement
	Environmental education provide to stimulate critical thinking and influence decision making 



	Strategic Goal 5
	Research

	Goal statement
	Ensure representative and resilient ecosystems through adequate research, spatial planning and cooperative governance to maintain a sustainable environment.



	Strategic Goal 6
	Compliance and Enforcement

	Goal statement
	To promote and enforce compliance with environmental legislation.




[bookmark: _Toc395730156][bookmark: _Toc419453175]Legislative and other mandates
The Constitution of the Republic of South Africa (108 of 1996), Section 24, stipulates that 
‘Everyone has the right  (a) to an environment that is not harmful to their health or well-being ;and (b) to have the environment protected, for the benefit of present and the future generations, through legislative and other measures that (i) prevent pollution and ecological degradation; (ii) promote conservation; and (iii) secure ecologically sustainable development and use of natural resources while promoting justifiable economic and social development.’
The work of the department is regulated by environmental legislation aimed at fulfilling the constitutional mandate of maintaining environmental integrity, which includes:
Northern Cape Nature Conservation Act (No 9 of 2009), and its regulations, regulates the sustainable utilisation of wild animals, aquatic biota and plants through the issuing of permits and other authorisations and the setting of offences and penalties. 
Overall environmental management as set out in the National Environmental Management Act (NEMA), No 107 of 1998 as amended, and Regulations thereto, which established cooperative and developmental governance through facilitatory structures.
Environmental Impact Management as set out in NEMA itself and in the NEM Amendment Acts of 2003, 2004 and 2013, that deal with compliance and enforcement as well as EIAs and other tools for environmental assessment, and which also relies on related acts such as the NEM: Biodiversity Act (NEMBA), No 10 of 2004 and the Integrated Coastal Management Act.
Air quality management as set out in the NEM: Air Quality Management Act, (No 39 of 2004) as amended, providing measures for the prevention of pollution and ecological degradation and securing of ecologically sustainable development while promoting justifiable economic and social development and also providing norms and standards regulating air quality and emission standards.
Waste and chemicals management as set out in the NEM: Waste Management Act (No 59 of 2009) as amended and in the NEM: Integrated Coastal Management Act (ICMA) (No 24 of 2008), which seek to manage pollution incident management, integrated waste management and monitoring and control of these by all spheres of government.
Conservation and sustainable use of Biodiversity as set out in NEM: Biodiversity Act (NEMBA), (No 10 of 2004) and Regulations thereto, as well as set out in the NEM: Protected Areas Act (No 57 of 2003), as amended, which set out mechanisms to protect biodiversity, ecosystems, indigenous resources and specific species, while allowing sustainable use and development.
Marine and Coastal Management, as set out in the Marine Living Resources Act (MLRA) No 18 of 1998 and the Integrated Coastal Management Act (ICMA), which seeks to manage and protect the marine and coastal environments.
The National Development Plan (NDP) that sets out a 15 year development plan for the country for sustaining ecosystems, mitigating and adapting to climate change and a transition to a low carbon economy. The NDP informs the Delivery Agreement on Outcome 10 which focuses on the protection and enhancement of our environmental assets and natural resources. The Delivery Agreement for 2014/15 to 2018/19 has only been finalised during the financial year 2014/15.
Northern Cape Provincial Spatial Development Framework (PSDF), also known as the Provincial Development and Resource Management Plan, published by the Office of the Premier of the Northern Cape on 31 July 2012 and approved by the MEC of the Department of Co-operative Governance, Human Settlements and Traditional Affairs (COGHSTA) that guides the actors in the province on the spatial vision and directives, policies and strategies for the Northern Cape taking into consideration the inherent capital of the province.

Furthermore, in respect of its administration and management, the Department functions in terms of non-entity-specific legislation including the Public Service Act (No.103 of 1994) as amended, and Regulations thereto; the Public Finance Management Act (PFMA, No 1 of 1999) and Treasury Regulations; the Labour Relations Act (No. 66 of 1995); the Employment Equity Act (No. 55 of 1998); the Skills Development Act (No. 97 of 1998); the Basic Conditions of Employment Act (No. 75 of 1997); the Promotion of Access to Information Act (No. 2 of 2000); the National Archives and Records Services Act (No. 43 of 1996); the Protection of Information Act (No. 84 of 1982); the Minimum Information Security Standards (2nd edition, March 1998); the Promotion of Administrative Justice Act (No. 3 of 2000); the Electronic Communication and Transaction Act (No. 25 of 2002); the Control of Access to Public Premises And Vehicles Act (No. 53 of 1985); the Occupational Health and Safety Act (No. 85 of 1993); the Compensation of Occupational Injuries and Disease Act (No. 130 of 1993); the Intergovernmental Relations Framework Act (No. 13 of 2005); the Spatial data Infrastructure Act (No. 54 of 2003); the Minerals and Petroleum Resources Development Act (No. 28 of 2002); the Criminal Procedure Act (No. 51 of 1997), as amended,; the Compensation of Occupational Injuries and Disease Act (No. 130 of 1993); the Game Theft Act (No. 105 of 1991) as amended by Act 60 of 2000; etcetera.
International context
Work of the department is further guided by international obligations that stem from around 18 international conventions, protocols, treaties and other agreements of which South Africa is a Party.  These include Agenda 21, Millennium Development Goals, United Nations Framework Convention on Climate Change (UNFCC, 1992) and the Kyoto Protocol (1997), Convention on Biological Diversity (1995) and the Nagoya protocol, Convention on the Conservation of Migratory Species of Wild Animals (1991), Convention on Wetlands of International Importance (RAMSAR) (1975), Convention on International Trade in Endangered Species of Fauna and Flora – CITES (1975), Lusaka Agreement on Co-operative Operations Directed at all Illegal Trade in Wild Fauna & Flora (1974, the International Treaty on Plant Genetic Resources for Food and Agriculture (2009) coordinated by the Food and Agriculture Organisation of the United Nations, the World Heritage Convention, and the Guidelines of the International Union for Conservation of Nature (IUCN).
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There are no entities reporting to the Executive Authority of the Department of Environment and Nature Conservation.
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[bookmark: _Toc395730159][bookmark: _Toc419453177]Auditor General’s Report: Predetermined Objectives
Refer to the Audit Report of the Auditor General South Africa in the Annual Financial Statements in this document.

[bookmark: _Toc395730160][bookmark: _Toc419453178]Overview of Departmental Performance
[bookmark: _Toc419453179]Service Delivery Environment

Environmental issues are increasingly becoming global concerns and the Province, represented by the Executive Authority and the Department must actively participate in and stay abreast of policy developments at a global level. Climate change is affecting the mostly arid Northern Cape with weather changes and increased impact on water and other ecological infrastructure requiring a response for adaptation and mitigation. Climate change has potential devastating effects on the health of the population and on food security.
The National Strategy for Sustainable Development describes the vision for South Africa to be a sustainable, economically prosperous and self-reliant nation that safeguards its democracy by meeting the fundamental human needs of its people, by managing its limited ecological resources responsibly for current and future generations, and by advancing efficient and effective integrated planning and governance through national, regional and global collaboration.
Mining and agricultural developments not only pose a threat to water security (specifically crops) but also specialized alluvial and niche habitats and ecosystems. High biodiversity hotspots are lost through land conversions, agriculture, mining and development.
Development activities in the province, including renewable energy and possible future fracking, require continuous inputs from various units in the department to ensure sustainable development and are increasingly placing demands on the department, including the recent addition of biodiversity offset negotiations.
The National Infrastructure Plan identifies 18 Strategic Infrastructure Projects (SIPs) that are identified as catalysts for fast-tracking development and growth in the country. In particular, the following SIPs have an impact in the Northern Cape: SIP 3 South-eastern node and corridor development; SIP 5 Saldhanha – Northern Cape development corridor; SIP 6 Integrated municipal infrastructure project; SIP 8 Green energy in support of the South African economy;  SIP 10 – Electricity transmission and distribution; SIP 11 Agri-logistics and rural infrastructure; SIP 12: Revitalization of public hospitals and other health facilities; SIP 13 National school build programme; SIP 14 Higher education infrastructure; SIP 16 SKA and Meerkat; SIP 18 Water and sanitation infrastructure. The SIPs are supported by accelerated specialist inputs from the DENC during the planning, implementation and monitoring phases. Similarly the department also provided inputs to the SEA developments to fast track EIA processes for the SIPs. However, due to limited staff and financial support for research, the inputs have been limited and in some instances out-dated.
The implementation of the Northern Cape Conservation Act triggered an increase in applications which places additional pressure on the already limited staff compliment within the Permit Administration and Compliance and Enforcement units, as well as the Research and Development Support unit.
Legislation regarding the environment and conservation is determined at national level and provincial departments are responsible for implementation and management of these (Provinces must align Provincial legislation with National legislation). The NEM: Integrated Coastal Management Act, the NEM: Waste Act, the NEM: Air Quality Management Act and the NEM: Biodiversity Act, are among the many pieces of legislation that cannot be implemented effectively due to it not being funded, or to a limited extent, on provincial level. A further contributing factor to the limited implementation of the legislation is the severe understaffing and skill shortages at a Local Government level. The department is operating in a Province with the size of 372 889 km2, international borders with a length of 1668 km and a coastline of 388 km. These realities put pressure on the resources of the department.
The communities and businesses in the provinces seem to have an increased understanding of the role of the department, leading to an increase in the demand for services from e.g. the wildlife industry, small scale farmers, etcetera. Which shows in the services requested, the number of schools registering for Eco-School programme and enquiries received. However on the other hand there has been non-compliance by government departments and the private sector on environment and biodiversity legislation. 
The transformation of the environment and conservation sectors remained a challenge, partly because of landownership matters.

[bookmark: _Toc419453180]Service Delivery Improvement Plan
Main services provided and standards
	Main service
	Actual customers
	Potential customers
	Standard of SErvice
	Actual achievement against standards

	Improve scientific research and information for environmental inputs and recommendations as well as dissemination of the information to all service beneficiaries 
	Consultants
General public
Farmers 
Spheres of government Students
Scientific community
	Consultants
General public
Farmers communities
Spheres of government Students
Scientific community
Schools
	250 inputs/
Recommendations


4 scientific information dissemination
	444 inputs or recommendations provided

13 Scientific Information disseminated


	EIA applications finalized within legislative timeframe
	Consultants, 
Industry
Spheres of Government
	Consultants, 
Industry
Spheres of Government
	80% (28/35)
	112%(46/41)



Consultation arrangements with customers
	Type of arrangement
	Actual customers
	Potential customers
	Actual Achievements

	Supported by literature review from scientific journals publications are posted/published on Departmental website, external Departmental newsletter, and internal monthly newsletters.
Print and distribute two posters and one brochure to service beneficiaries

Create question and answer link with all scientific publications posted on Departmental website and in external and internal newsletters
	Consultants
Farmers communities
Spheres of government Students
Scientific community
	Consultants
General public
Farmers communities
Spheres of government Students
Scientific community
Schools
	Printed. Copies of posters on Goegap & Oorlogskloof Nature Reserves.
(“Sentinels of the Northern Cape” for DENC website; Posters: “The value of healthy estuaries”, “Clivia mirabilis: the miracle Oorlogskloof bush lily”, Pamphlets: Projected climate change impacts on the Northern Cape”, Northern Cape biodiversity permitting processes: A concise guide”, “Northern Cape quiver tree monitoring project
RDS Newsletter for Semester 1 2014/15 completed.

	All service beneficiaries are consulted through letters, e-mails, telephone calls and two EIA coordination forums and five workshops
	Consultants, 
Industry
Spheres of Government
	Consultants, 
Industry
Spheres of Government
	All service beneficiaries have access to EIA applications within the provision of the National Environmental Management Act



Service delivery access strategy
	Access strategy
	Actual Achievements

	Supported by literature reviews from scientific journals distribute two posters and one brochure to service beneficiaries but more specific to schools and youth groups through environmental awareness and education.
All publications posted on Departmental website, external and internal newsletters.
Question and answer link viewed continuously
	DENC website – not all RDS articles were uploaded onto the website.

	All service beneficiaries have access to EIA applications within the provision of the National Environmental Management Act.
	The access strategy in this regard is Implemented through the EIA service standards

	
	



SErvice information tool
	Types of information tool
	Actual Achievements

	That all information on the functions of the Scientific Research and Support Sub-Programme with contact details is available on the departmental website, and in external internal newsletters
	· ‘Indringerplante: Mooi, maar gevaarlik.’ Presented at the Horticultural Club, Jan Kempdorp,
· Fish species of the Oorlogskloof River. Presented at WG1
· International Day of Biological Diversity reflected in Motlotlo
· Orange River Mouth Estuary. Presented at the National Ramsar Committee meeting
· Yellow Fish Working Group. Presented at the National Yellow Fish Conference
· 40 years of vegetation monitoring on Goegap Nature Reserve, Namaqualand”. Presented at AZEF
· RDS Newsletter issue 5
· 40 years of vegetation monitoring on Goegap Nature Reserve, Namaqualand”. Presented also at KBRS
· Northern Cape Renewable Energy status quo.” Presented at KBRS
· Gayakaya, 2014, “Investigations of water fowls death at Kamfersdam.” Presented at KBRS.
· ‘”Threatened species and ecosystems in the Northern Cape Province.” Presented at Eco-Schools
· RDS Newsletter - Issue 6 being drafted

	Information on EIA services Implemented through systems and processes that track, monitor, communicate, follow-up and close working files.
	Access to information is implemented as per standard and issues raised



Complaints mechanism
	Complaints mechanism
	Actual Achievements

	Complaint handling on poor service delivery to be centralised through newly established complaints helpdesk and sound complaints procedure.
Activate link for complaints on Departmental Website and publish contact details of Batho Pele Champion.
	Readers of RDS Newsletter are requested to e-mail inputs, complaints etc. to editor.
The ICT is working on the execution of the link for complaints on the Departmental website.

	
	


[bookmark: _Toc419453181]Organisational environment
The DENC had received a budget increase of 8% for the 2014/15 financial year compared to the previous year resulting in a budget of R127.6 million for the 2014/15 financial year. The increased budget was partly used to fill critical posts by the beginning of the 2014/15 financial year focusing on Compliance and Enforcement and Protected Areas and to beef up the reserves with enough vehicles including maintenance. 
Of the 37 posts which were vacant and funded and advertised towards the end of 2014/15, 18 were posts in the line functions with the rest in the support functions, most of the latter became vacant through promotions, transfers and resignations in the finance, human resources and office support directorates.
However, the improved financial position will not fully address the challenges that the department has experienced in the past few years regarding funding of critical posts and goods and services and some of the unfunded mandates like Climate Change. Therefore the department will put forward further proposals for budget increases.
The department has embraced various programmes to improve its processes, procedures and policies: Shared service of internal audit; Management Performance Assessment Tool; and, the Service Delivery Improvement Plan. The improvements in management and business processes will support the improvement of service delivery to the people of the Northern Cape. The Service Delivery Improvement Plan for 2015/16 to 2017/18 is the result of consultation, strategic reflection and analysis, and has been informed by lessons learnt.
During 2014/15 the Department has made strides in the structured implementation of the Promotion of Access to Information Act of 2000 and the Promotion of Administrative Justice Act of 2000 and will continue to improve on the application of these two important Acts.
To address the scarce skills in the environmental sector, the department hosted the Groen Sebenza programme. During 2013/14 and 2014/15 a total of ten pioneers were placed in by the department for a period of maximum 2,5 years as part of the programme with the objective to catalyse job experience, access to employment and job creation in the environmental sector. During 2014/15, 8 of the 10 pioneers had already been absorbed into permanent posts.
Changes to the Annual Performance Plan
During the Internal Audit sessions in February and March 2014 some errors in departmental planning and reporting had been identified. The departmental Annual Performance Plan 2014/15 was approved and submitted before these internal audit findings were reported and could thus not have been taken in consideration before the completion of the plan.
Furthermore, the National Department of Environmental Affairs analysed the departmental Annual Performance Plan 2014/15 against the customised indicators that also reflect in the QPR model. Their analysis resulted in the identification of 9 areas of non-compliance against the customised indicators, ranging from minor typo errors to more significant differences between the two sets of indicators.
As the department is now aware of these errors and it is required to make the necessary corrections to the Annual Performance Plan of 2014/15. 
The proposed corrections to the Annual Performance Plan of 2014/15 of the department were communicated to Provincial Treasury and approved by Provincial Legislature. The changes have been as follows:
	SUBMITTED VERSION
	CORRECTIONS

	1.3.1-03.3 Number of lease agreements – Target: 37
	Target: 14

	3.2-01.4 Number of compliance inspections conducted
Target: 250 (actual 12/13 = 8)
	Target: 50

	2-03 Number of  biodiversity spatial plans developed/ published
	2-03 Number of biodiversity spatial plans published

	2.4-01.1 Number of functional geospatial systems 
Target: 2
	2.4-01.1 Number of functional environmental information systems 
Target: 1

	4.1-01.2 Number of received EIA applications finalized within legislative timeframe
	4.1-01.2 Number of received EIA applications finalized within legislated timeframes

	4.2-01.4 Number of air emission license applications finalized within legislative timeframes
	4.2-01.4 Number of air emission license applications finalized within legislated timeframes

	4.2-02.2 Number of designated organs of state with approved and implemented AQMP’s
	4.2-02.2 Number of designated organs of state with approved AQMP’s.

	5-02.2 Increase in number of hectares proclaimed as formally protected areas as percentage of Province (public and private)
	5-02.2 The hectares of land under conservation (both private and public) (cumulative)

	5.2-01 Number of provincial protected areas with approved management plans
	5.2-01 Number of provincial protected areas with management plans

	3.1-01.1 Number of criminal enforcement actions finalised for non-compliance with environmental management legislation
3.2-01.1 Number of criminal enforcement actions finalised for non-compliance with biodiversity and coastal management legislation
	3.2-01.1 Number of criminal enforcement actions finalised for non-compliance with environmental legislation

	3.1-01.2 Number of administrative enforcement actions finalised for non-compliance with environmental management legislation
3.2-01.2 Number of administrative enforcement actions finalised for non-compliance with biodiversity and coastal management legislation
	3.2-01.2 Number of administrative enforcement actions finalised for non-compliance with environmental legislation


 


[bookmark: _Toc419453182]Key policy developments and legislative changes
[bookmark: _Toc419453183]Implementation of NCNCA
The department is following a phased-in approach for the implementation of the Northern Cape Nature Conservation Act. This includes the communication of the legislative changes to the relevant roleplayers in the province.
[bookmark: _Toc419453184]NEMA Amendments
The NEMA amendment Act of 2013 came into effect on 1 December 2014. The main changes in the amendment are that all environmental matters relating to activities on mines is regulated though the Department of Mineral Resources. At the same time timeframes for the processing of complete applications for environmental authorisations were significantly reduced.
[bookmark: _Toc419453185]Key outcome oriented goals
The Department of Environment and Nature Conservation is the custodian for the implementation of the Outcome 10 Delivery Agreement in the Northern Cape. Hereunder, the performance of the Department against the strategic outcome oriented goals over 2014/15 is aligned to Outcome 10: ‘Protect and enhance our Environmental assets and natural resources’.

	Strategic Goal 1
	Environmental quality and biodiversity management

	Goal statement
	Environmental assets conserved, valued, sustainably used, protected and continually enhanced



SUB-OUTCOME 1: ECOSYSTEMS ARE SUSTAINED AND NATURAL RESOURCES ARE USED EFFICIENTLY
Action: Expand the conservation area estate through declaration of state owned protected areas, MPAs and biodiversity stewardship
The conservation estate for the Province is currently at 3.58% (1 334 829ha). The proclamation of an additional 67 329 (excluding SANPARKS) or 0.18% to the conservation estate to bring the total to 1 490 755 hectares in total is underway. Further expansion of the conservation estate of the Goegap and Oorlogskloof Nature Reserves is also in process. Tswalu, Blomfontein, Melk Revier and Wit Clay Gat have been declared as protected areas during the month of May 2014. Management plans for provincial protected areas are continuously updated.
The Department is supporting the Department of Environmental Affairs with preparations for the Proclamation of the Orange River Mouth, an area of 2 635 ha. Negotiations between South Africa and Namibia for the proclamation of the Orange River Mouth as a protected area and the activities for the delisting of the Orange River Mouth from the Montreax record are ongoing. 
The Department continued to implement the stewardship programme to find willing private landowners to contribute to the conservation estate in the province.
Action: Identify and develop management interventions for reducing species loss
The Sandfish Biodiversity Management Plan (BMP) has been developed together with the Western Cape Government. The Sandfish is endemic to both regions and one of its most important and last remaining spawning populations is located in the Oorlogskloof Nature Reserve in the Northern Cape Province. The BMP is approved and awaiting gazetting for implementation. One monitoring session was conducted by the end of the financial year.
The National Department of Environmental Affairs has appointed a services provider during the 2nd quarter to develop the Northern Cape Coastal Management Plan and it is expected to be finalized by June 2015. The plan will include options for protection and expansion of protected area network within estuaries (ORM) and marine protected areas.
Action: Integration of ecological infrastructure considerations into land-use planning and decision-making about new developments
The Department has finalized 51 environmental impact assessment applications within legislated timeframes, 16 more than the planned 35. The processing of the applications resulted in 40 environmental authorisations, instead of the planned 32. 16 of the finalised applications had been received in the previous financial year.
Action: Integrated environmental assessments for major infrastructure and provision of incentives for green economic activities
The Department supplied specialist environmental inputs and recommendations for Strategic Environmental Assessment for the following Strategic Infrastructure Projects: Renewable energy; Electricity grid infrastructure; and, Fracking.

SUB-OUTCOME 02: AN EFFECTIVE CLIMATE CHANGE MITIGATION AND ADAPTATION RESPONSE
Action: Development and Implementation of sector adaptation strategies/plans
The department is in the process to develop a climate change response tool. The Climate Change Response Strategy for the Northern Cape required review but this could not be finalised as the mandate remained unfunded. Various options for collaboration have been investigated and resulted in options for funding in the following year.

SUB-OUTCOME 3: AN ENVIRONMENTALLY SUSTAINABLE, LOW-CARBON ECONOMY RESULTING FROM A WELL-MANAGED JUST TRANSITION
Action: Progressively develop, compile, transparently and accessibly report on a set of sustainable development indicators and underlying natural resource and pollution / emission indicators
The Department has, without success, tried to source funding for the development of the Northern Cape State of the Environment Outlook.

SUB-OUTCOME 4: ENHANCED GOVERNANCE SYSTEMS AND CAPACITY
Action: Improvement in air quality
The department has been able to further build on its achievements in the previous year. Three passive air quality monitoring stations were set up in three districts: in the ZF Mgcawu District, namely Keidebeest, Pabalelo and Louiseville, in the Frances Baard District, namely in the Sol Plaatje Municpality, and in the JT Gaetsewe District, namely Kuruman at the taxi rank, Bankhara and Seoding. The samples measuring Nitrogen Oxide, Sulphur Dioxide and Ozone are sent to specialised labs for analysis. 
The cooperative approach of the department has continued to produce good results with Afrisam’s continuous monitor up and running and measuring PM10 and PM 2.5. The South African Weather Services has installed air quality monitors in the Namakwa District (Niewoudtville).
The ZF Mgcawu District has been supported with the development of the District Air Quality Management Plan and is in the process of approval by the council.
The Frances Baard and Pixley ka Seme Districts have taken up the air emission licensing function. The ZF Mgcawu District has seconded the Air Quality function back to the department. The Namakwa District has also seconded the function to the department. The JT Gaetsewe District has been supported in preparing to take up the air emission licensing function. The department has received 12 Air Emission License applications and issued 4 licenses.
An Air Quality Emissions project within the province has been prepared, the desktop study has been completed and the fieldwork has been rolled out. Indoor air quality studies were conducted in Smarties valley and Makwane Valley in Upington as well as in Greenpoint in Kimberley, in Windsorton (Hebron, Mandela Square and Extention 5) and in Khoi San Valley and Mtsikelelo. This was followed by workshops to raise awareness to prevent poor indoor air quality.
Air Quality Management forum meetings were held in Upington and Kimberley (including representatives from JT Gaetsewe) for officials from municipalities and industry to capacitate delegates on air quality matters.

	Strategic Goal 2
	Socio-economic benefits and employment creation

	Goal statement
	Enhanced socio-economic benefits and employment creation for the present and future generations from a healthy environment



SUB-OUTCOME 3: AN ENVIRONMENTALLY SUSTAINABLE, LOW-CARBON ECONOMY RESULTING FROM A WELL-MANAGED JUST TRANSITION
Action: Promote a just transition to an environmentally sustainable economy
The Department has implemented phases of a multi-year research on the possible sustainable harvesting of a particular species.
Action: Enhanced environmental education; empowerment and job creation (including skills development)
The Department was able to source funding for a total of 9 projects, compared to the 5 that were planned for the year, and created 258 job opportunities The green jobs were mainly created through waste recycling, environmental cleaning and greening and infrastructure related project. Furthermore, three waste recycling projects that were supported by the department sustained 83 permanent jobs and 1331 temporary jobs and community members had the opportunity to generate an income through the selling of waste material.
Youth in the Environment Sector (YES) learners were placed throughout the province to gain work experience in the environmental sector.

	Strategic Goal 3
	Cooperative governance and administration

	Goal statement
	A department that is fully capacitated to deliver its services efficiently and effectively



SUB-OUTCOME 3: AN ENVIRONMENTALLY SUSTAINABLE, LOW-CARBON ECONOMY RESULTING FROM A WELL-MANAGED JUST TRANSITION
Action: Implementation of the Environment Sector Skills Plan to address capacity requirements (gaps)
20 learners have been placed at Doornkloof Nature Reserve per 1 March 2014 for a 12 months period. The department successfully placed 10 learners throughout the department during the 4th quarter.  5 Groen Sebenza incumbents have been placed in the Department in 2013 of which 4 have been absorbed in the financial year 2014/15 An additional 5 were placed in 2014 of which 3 have been placed in a permanent post. The department been one of the most successful host organisations of the programme.

	Strategic Goal 4
	Environmental Education

	Goal statement
	Environmental education provide to stimulate critical thinking and influence decision making 



SUB-OUTCOME 3: AN ENVIRONMENTALLY SUSTAINABLE, LOW-CARBON ECONOMY RESULTING FROM A WELL-MANAGED JUST TRANSITION
Action: Enhanced environmental education; empowerment and job creation (including skills development)
The department conducted 16 awareness activities reaching 4 829 persons throughout the province. Furthermore, 489 outreach visits were held. During 2014/15 a total of 114 youth were trained, 19 259 learners attended awareness activities and 255 educators attended capacity building workshops throughout the province.
The Eco-Schools operates in more than 46 countries worldwide and is a programme of the Foundation for Environmental Education. Eco-Schools aim at improving environmental learning at schools and eco-tourism in respective areas. In South Africa, Eco-Schools support the National Curriculum Statement from Grade R up to Grade 12. . All themes are in line with the curriculum and are therefore not additional to existing lesson plans. Currently the Northern Cape Eco-Schools are rated very high in the country for the high standard that is maintained and is seen as a fast growing region. In 2014/15 a total of 96 schools registered for the Eco-School Programme. At the annual provincial award’s ceremony qualifying Eco-Schools are awarded bronze, silver or golden certificates or green, defending green or international flags.


	Strategic Goal 5
	Research

	Goal statement
	Ensure representative and resilient ecosystems through adequate research, spatial planning and cooperative governance to maintain a sustainable environment.



SUB-OUTCOME 1: ECOSYSTEMS ARE SUSTAINED AND NATURAL RESOURCES ARE USED EFFICIENTLY
Action: Water resources protection
For the River Health Programme coordinated by the Department of Water and Sanitation the Department conducted bio-monitoring surveys at 16 of 24 planned sites in the Vaal, Harts and Orange Rivers. Furthermore, the DENC is involved in the Adopt Ongers River project.
Action: Maintain or improve water-shed services in key rural Strategic Water Source Areas
One alluvial vegetation status assessment towards a Biodiversity Management Plan is ongoing.
Action: Identify and develop management interventions for reducing species loss
The process related to the gazetting of the Namakwa Bioregional Plan is ongoing and SANBI is assisting the department in this regard. Furthermore, the Provincial Conservation Plan is being developed.
Action: Integration of ecological infrastructure considerations into land-use planning and decision-making about new developments
The Department has analysed all municipal Spatial Development Frameworks in the Province for quality of environmental content. All the municipal frameworks (26) were received and analysed.

SUB-OUTCOME 3: AN ENVIRONMENTALLY SUSTAINABLE, LOW-CARBON ECONOMY RESULTING FROM A WELL-MANAGED JUST TRANSITION
Action: Promote a just transition to an environmentally sustainable economy
The Department has implemented phases of a multi-year research on the possible sustainable harvesting of a particular species.


	Strategic Goal 6
	Compliance and Enforcement

	Goal statement
	To promote and enforce compliance with environmental legislation.



SUB-OUTCOME 4: ENHANCED GOVERNANCE SYSTEMS AND CAPACITY
Action: Enhance compliance monitoring and enforcement capacity within the sector
The Department conducted 129, 49 more than the planned 80, demand driven compliance inspections to ensure compliance to environmental and biodiversity legislation.
The Department undertook 12 criminal enforcement actions that were handed over the National Prosecuting Agency (NPA). The annual target of 26 was not achieved due to delays in the finalisation of investigations and cases could only be handed over to NPA when investigations were completed. However, more administrative enforcement actions, namely 72 instead of the planned 45, could be completed for non-compliance with environmental and biodiversity legislation.
The Department participated in a joint partnerships with the Department of Water and Sanitation, SAPS, South African National Defence Force and the Department of Environmental Affairs.

[bookmark: _Toc381212953]Links to other plans
Job creation, excluding departmental employees
The department planned to create a total of 84 job opportunities through the roll out of 5 projects but was able to expand the work done to 9 projects and the creation of 258 jobs.
Projects where other departments/organizations are also role-players
	PROJECT
	DEPARTMENT / LOCAL GOVERNMENT INVOLVED
	TYPE OF IMPACT OR COORDINATION
	COMMENT

	Youth jobs in waste
	DEA
	273 youth (northern provinces)
	R48 million for 9 provinces – DEA funded support by DENC for 2013/14 – 2015/16.
100 participants were placed during 2014/15.

	Last Hope Recycling Project
	DENC; Siyanda DM
	DM as implementers, community and business.
	Project is ongoing.

	Frances Baard Waste Recycling project

	DENC
Frances Baard District Municipality
Dikgatlong Local Municipality
	District and Local Municipality as implementers, Youth and disabled from Barkly West, Delportshoop, Windsorton and Holpan, Business and Afrisam Mine
	Diversion of waste from landfill sites
R4.2 Million paid towards revamping of project.

	Ikhwela recycling

	DENC
Nama Khoi Local municipality
	Ikhwela as implementers, Local Municipality, community, business
	Diversion of waste from landfill sites.
Projects has been handed over to Municipality while the department is still providing support.

	Provincial Nature Reserve Revitilization projects

	DEA (National)
DENC
Community
Local Municipalities Implementers
DWA
	All mentioned for implementation of project as per approved business plans
	Projects have created 1527 jobs 24 months. DEA funded project to the tune of R174 million.
Goegap NR – 400 jobs
Oorlogskloof NR -142 jobs
Doornkloof NR – 435 jobs
Witsand NR – 286 jobs
Rolfontein NR -264 jobs



Line function / projects impacting on the War on Poverty
	PROJECT OR FUNCTION
	NUMBER OF BENEFICIARIES FROM POOR HOUSEHOLDS
	UNIT COST
	TOTAL COST
	COMMENT

	Bursaries for Northern Cape based tertiary students in the environment and conservation field (Environmental Science, B Science Botany and Bsc Environmental Studies
	6 Postgraduate students
	R20 000 per student
	DENC 
R60 000

	Due to budgetary constraints the department has not awarded any bursary for an external tertiary student for the 2014 academic year.

	Learner and Internship
	30 youth
	-
	CATHSSETHA
(R880 000 -
R1500 Level 2  or R1750 for Level 4)
	10 youth placed in learnership at Nature Reserve.



Responsibilities or tasks from the Provincial Spatial Development Framework
	Responsibility or task
	Page in the PSDF
	Planned activity
	Time frame
	Comment

	C3.1.3 (b)
	85
	Source funding for the development of the Provincial Greenhouse Gas Inventory and the Provincial Carbon Reduction Strategy.
Cost approved Provincial Climate Change Response Strategy and prepare funding proposals for implementation.
	2013/14
	Climate Change Management has since alignment to the National Environmental Sector Budget Structure in 2007, been an unfunded mandate.  Review of the Climate Change Strategy has been drafted. 

	C4.1.4 (a)
	99
	Development of NC Biodiversity Plan
	2012/13 to 2014/15
	Project Plan for the development of the NC Conservation Plan was approved with phased approach due to funding constraints. DEA sponsored the updated land cover data for the Plan.
Gazetting of Namakwa Bioregional Plan could not materialise.

	C4.1.4 (b)
	99
	Expansion of Protected Area network and achievement of PGDS target of having 6.5% of all Provincial land under conservation
	On-going priority
	Continuation of partnerships (SKEP, LHSKT, WWF and other private landowners) for the expansion of the protected area network. Implementation of biodiversity offsets to current protected area network has resulted in 2 agreements during 2014/15.

	C4.1.4 (c)
	99
	Implement processed for the proclamation of the Orange River Mouth as protected area (wetland) and facilitate further processes for delisting from the Montreaux Record.
Verify inventory dated drafted by SANBI for other wetlands (e.g Kuruman eye) resulting in a preliminary assessment on possible restoration or rehabilitation needs.
	On-going priority
	DEA coordinates these processes. DENC participation on the ORMIC and Joint Management Board (SA and Namibia) meetings.
DEA supplied funding for development of management plans of two estuaries under responsibility of coastal municipalities.

	C4.1.4 (d) & (e)
	99
	As per C4.1.4 (b) & (c)
	-
	-

	C4.1.4 (f)
	99
	Specialist environmental inputs and recommendations for EIA applications and EMPR’s as well as the compilation of species/ecosystem management plans in a phased approach (budget limitations).
	2013/14 to 2014/15
	Additional staff appointed while simultaneously demands increased.

	
	
	Development of the Integrated Coastal Management Plan and Provincial Set-Back lines in a phased approach (budget limitations)
	
	DEA appointed service provider for development of Coastal Management Plan.

	C4.2.4 (a) – (e)
	104,105
	Refer to C4.1.4 (b), (c) & (f)
	-
	-

	C5.4 (e)
	108
	Refer to C4.1.4  (a), (b) & (c) 
	-
	-

	C6.1.4 (b)
	118
	Development of Environmental Management Frameworks (EMF) for the five District Municipalities
	2015/16
	EMF’s for 4 of 5 District municipalities completed.  Development of Pixley ka Seme EMF will stand over until 2015/16 due to budget constraints.

	C8.4.2 (d)
	145
	Within the confinements of the budget the Department can only clear 300ha of alien invasive species within protected areas.  Projects on Working for Water and Working for the Coast driven by DWS and Oceans and Coast branch from DEA.  
	2013/14
	Alien invasive species at the nature reserves are continuously cleared. Department participated in programmes DWS and DEA as far as possible.

	C9.2.3 (a)
	152
	No action from DENC as the revitalization projects on the five Provincial Nature Reserves will be concluded by end December 2013.
	2014/15
	Research has re-commenced by the end of 2014/15 after reopening of some of the reserves. 



[bookmark: _Toc419453186]

Performance information by Programme
[bookmark: _Toc419453187]Programme 1: Administration
[bookmark: _Toc419453188]Programme description
The purpose of the programme is to implement successful practices in planning, organising, leading and controlling and formulation of policies and priorities. 
Sub-programmes
Office of the MEC
Senior Management
Corporate Services 
Financial Management
Strategic objectives
Provide strategic leadership and executive support for the implementation of the Departmental mandate and Outcome 10 delivery agreement.
Ensure effective and efficient implementation of good governance and accountable management of the department.
Provide effective and efficient office management services to line functions to enable them to achieve their objectives within the reporting period.
Effective and efficient support to internal and external clients through human resource practices within the reporting
Ensure compliance with the Public Finance Management Act (PFMA) and other financial prescripts for effective, efficient, economical and fair financial practices to support service delivery.
[bookmark: _Toc419453189]Strategic objectives, performance indicators, planned targets and actual achievements
Programme 1 achieved 70% (19/27) of the set targets as per the APP 14/15.
The department scored 53% on the Management Performance Assessment Tool, an improvement from 37% the previous year. The audit on financial and non-financial performance by the Auditor General showed that the department is compliant with all relevant prescripts as supported by the audit opinion ‘unqualified audit’.
The department was able to increase its staff establishment to 239 employees. However, the department’s vacancy rate was 59% (239 out of 579 posts) on 1 March 2015.
[bookmark: _Toc419453190]Performance indicators
Sub-Programme 1.1: Office of the MEC
	Performance indicator
	Actual Achievement 2013/14
	Planned target
2014/15
	Actual achievement 2014/15
	Deviation from Planned target to actual achievement for 2014/15
	Comment on deviation

	1.1-01.1 Number of responsibilities attended to/acted upon
	111
	80
	75
	5
	Number of responsibilities attended to is depended on the activities/ invites/programmes received by the office.

	1.1-02.1 Number of appeals received
	0
	3
	0
	3
	No appeals received

	1.1-02.2 Number of appeals finalised
	0
	3
	0
	3
	No appeals received



Sub-Programme 1.2: SEnior MANAGEMENT
	Performance indicator
	Actual Achievement 2013/14
	Planned target 
2014/15
	Actual achievement 2014/15
	Deviation
from Planned target to actual achievement for 2013/14
	Comment on deviation

	1.2-01.1 MPAT % Score of levels 3 & 4
	37%
	48 %
	53%
	-
	The department achieved from MPAT 1.2  37% to MPAT 1.3 53 % thus improvement of 16 % achievement in the scores of 3 and 4



Sub-Programme 1.3: Corporate SERVICES
	Performance indicator
	Actual Achievement 
2013/14
	Planned target 
2014/15
	Actual achievement 
2014/15
	Deviation from Planned target to actual achievement for 2014/15
	Comment on deviation

	1.3.1-01.1 Number of special programmes in which designated groups participated
	10
	5
	6
	1
	Overachievement of annual target due to additional opportunities during the year.

	1.3.1-01.2 Number of publications/media engagements
	18
	14
	26
	12
	Internal buy-in for sharing of information resulted in more flash news issues and press releases than planned for.

	1.3.1-02.1 Number of records management assessments conducted
	4
	4
	5
	1
	Unscheduled assessments due to resignations.

	1.3.1-02.2 Number of security assessments conducted
	8
	8
	3
	5
	Due to personnel constraints the target could not be achieved.

	1.3.1-03.1 Number of functional ICT steering committees 
	1
	1
	1
	-
	-

	1.3.1-03.2 Number of functional transport committees
	1
	1
	1
	-
	-

	1.3.1-03.3 Number of lease agreements
	35
	14
	23
	9
	Lease agreements more than anticipation.

	1.3.1-04.1 Number of corporate policies developed/reviewed
	32
	34
	11
	23
	Review of only 11 policies could be finalised.

	1.3.1-04.2 Number of legal opinions issued
	12
	12
	10
	2
	Need for only 10 legal opinions.

	1.3.2-01 Number of appointments in new and vacated funded posts within 4 months
	34
	20
	28
	8
	Overachievement was due to a rollover from the previous financial year.

	1.3.2-02 Number of training interventions provided
	15
	12
	27
	8
	Overachievement due to additional training needs for specific sub programmes.

	1.3.2-03 Number of employee health and wellness programmes conducted
	6
	4
	4
	-
	-




Sub-Programme 1.4: Financial MANAGEMENT | PERFORMANCE indicators
	Performance indicator
	Actual Achievement 2013/14
	Planned target 
2014/15
	Actual achievement 2014/15
	Deviation from Planned target to actual achievement for 2014/15
	Comment on deviation

	1.4-01.1 Number of approved annual and interim financial statements submitted
	5
	5
	4
	1
	Submission of interim financial statements postponed on instruction of Provincial Treasury.

	1.4-01.2 Number of compliance certificates issued
	12
	12
	12
	-
	-

	1.4-01.3 Number of compiled revenue reconciliation reports compiled and submitted
	12
	12
	12
	-
	-

	1.4-01.4 Number of tax reconciliations and payments
	12
	12
	12
	-
	-

	1.4-02.1 Number of annual risk assessments reports
	1
	1
	1
	-
	-

	1.4-02.2 Number of annual and adjusted budgets submitted
	2
	2
	2
	-
	-

	1.4-02.3 Number of in year monitoring reports
	12
	12
	12
	-
	-

	1.4-03.1 Number of contracts exceeding R100 000 reports submitted
	12
	12
	12
	-
	-

	1.4-03.2 Percentage of payments made within 30 days
	96%
(14648/ 15249)
	95%
(3135/ 3300)
	88%
(3814/ 4357)
	7%
	New staff appointed.

	1.4-03.3 Number of updated departmental asset management report submitted
	12
	12
	12
	-
	-

	1.4-03.4 Number of asset stock taking and verification reports
	1
	1
	1
	-
	-



[bookmark: _Toc419453191]Strategy to overcome areas of underperformance
Supply Chain Management function has been strengthened with the appointment of additional staff. The staff has been coached on the processes to improve the 30-day payment figures and it is expected that the results will show during 2015/16 financial year.
The security unit has been strengthened with the appointment of an additional staff member to address performance gaps.
Policy review will be supported by increased staff numbers in units where most policies reside, namely Human Resource Management and Financial Management.
[bookmark: _Toc419453192]Changes to planned targets
For indicator 1.3.1-03.3 Number of lease agreements the target was changed from 37 to 14 to be in line with the expectations by the beginning of the financial year. Refer to paragraph on changes to the Annual Performance Plan 2013/14 on page 22.
[bookmark: _Toc419453193]Linking performance with budgets
Budget and Expenditure
	
	2014/2015
	2013/2014

	Sub-Programme Name
	Final Appropriation
R’000
	Actual Expenditure
R’000
	(Over)/Under Expenditure
R’000
	Final Appropriation
R’000 
	Actual Expenditure
R’000
	(Over)/Under Expenditure
R’000

	Office of the MEC
	10 060
	10 060
	
	8 845
	8 845
	

	Senior Management
	2 808
	2 808
	
	2 647
	2 647
	

	Corporate Services
	33 289
	33 289
	
	32 571
	32 571
	

	Financial Management
	9 125
	9 125
	
	9 625
	9 625
	

	Total
	55 282
	55 282
	
	53 688
	53 688
	





[bookmark: _Toc419453194]Programme 2: Environmental policy, planning and coordination
The purpose of the programme is to develop and implement strategic, environmental and spatial plans and policies, ensure integration and cooperative governance between spheres of government, conduct scientific research and monitor and report on performance for sound decision making related to the mandate of the Department within the reporting period.  
Sub-programmes
Intergovernmental Coordination, Spatial and Development Planning
Legislative Development
Research and Development Support
Environmental Information Management
Climate Change Management (Unfunded)
Strategic objectives
Develop and implement strategic, environmental and spatial plans and policies, ensure integration and cooperative governance between spheres of government, conduct scientific research and monitor and report on performance for sound decision making related to the mandate of the Department within the reporting period.
Facilitate departmental and intergovernmental planning, coordination and implementation within the reporting period with the aim to improve environmental sector performance in the province.
Ensure that environmental legislation, policies, plans and tools are developed within the reporting period for integration and informed decision making in the province.
Obtain and provide research and monitoring information in the reporting period that will enable informed planning and integrated management of biota and ecosystems to ensure a sustainable environment.
Ensure development of and training for geospatial data, systems and spatial products for informed environmental decision making process.

Strategic objectives, performance indicators, planned targets and actual achievements
Programme 2 achieved 80% (12/15) of the set targets as per the APP 14/15.
The strategic objective relating to the publication of biodiversity spatial plans could not be achieved due to unforeseen delays regarding the publication of the Namakwaland Biodiversity Plan and the lack of funding for the data and fieldwork for the Northern Cape Conservation Plan. By the end of the financial year the DEA had obtained recent land cover data which forms a very important basis for the work to be done in the following years. 
The department received and analysed 31 Integrated Development Plans from Northern Cape Municipalities and found that the quality of the environmental content of these plans is improving with an unexpected high number of plans that rated a 3 or more, namely 26 instead of the expected 21.
The department conducted activities for 6 research projects. However, not all the planned activities could be conducted due to budget constraints, e.g. fieldwork for the River Health Programme and for sustainability research had to be postponed.
The developments emanating from the National Development Plan, the Strategic Infrastructure Projects as well as legislative changes regarding permits and biodiversity offsets resulted in an increased demand for specialist inputs by the research unit which provided 418 instead of the planned 95 specialist inputs with a group of highly motivated and committed scientists and ecologists.
The monitoring and evaluation unit remains underfunded resulting in the inability to conduct evaluations on performance or programmes. In the past year efforts were made, but the unavailability of reliable data made it impossible to complete the evaluation within the 12 months.

[bookmark: _Toc419453195]Strategic objectives
Programme 2  Environmental policy, planning and coordination
	Strategic Objective
Develop and implement strategic, environmental and spatial plans and policies, ensure integration and cooperative governance between spheres of government, conduct scientific research and monitor and report on performance for sound decision making related to the mandate of the Department within the reporting period
	Actual Achievement 2013/14
	Planned target 
2014/15
	Actual achievement 2014/15
	Deviation from Planned target to actual achievement for 2014/15
	Comment on deviation

	2-01 Number of environmental and biodiversity policies/guidelines  commented on/reviewed/developed
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	2-02 Number of scientific publications/guidelines
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	2-03 Number of  biodiversity spatial plans published
	0
	2
	0
	2
	Namakwa Bioregional Plan awaited inputs from SANBI. Support for development of Provincial Conservation Plan commenced later than expected.







[bookmark: _Toc419453196]Performance indicators
Sub-Programme 2.1: Intergovernmental CoordInation, Spatial and Development PLANNING
	Performance indicator
	Actual Achievement 2013/14
	Planned target 
2014/15
	Actual achievement 2014/15
	Deviation from Planned target to actual achievement for 2014/15
	Comment on deviation

	2.1-01.1 Number of intergovernmental sector tools reviewed (DA3.5)
	32
	30
	31
	-
	Received and analysed 31 IDP’s.

	2.1-01.2 Number of  IDP’s reflecting environmental content with an above average rating (3)  
	22
	21
	26
	-
	Improved quality of IDP’s reflected in improvement of scores on environmental matters.

	2.1-03.1 Number of approved annual performance plans submitted
	1
	1
	1
	-
	-

	2.1-04.1 Number of audit reports on predetermined objectives with no material findings
	-
	1
	1
	-
	-


	2.1-04.2 Number of evaluations conducted
	?
	1
	0
	1
	Annual target not met, due to combination of lack of readily available information and capacity constraints.

	2.1-04.3 Number of Batho Pele programmes implemented
	1
	5
	4
	1
	Due to practical reasons department could not participate in Public Service Month. 




Sub-Programme 2.2 : Legislative Development  
	Performance indicator
	Actual Achievement 2013/14
	Planned target 2014/15
	Actual achievement 2013/14
	Deviation from Planned target to actual achievement for 2014/15
	Comment on deviation

	2.2-01.1 Number of legislative tools developed
	1
	1
	1
	-
	-



Sub-Programme 2.3 : Research and Development Support
	Performance indicator
	Actual Achievement 
2013/14
	Planned target 
2014/15
	Actual achievement 2014/15
	Deviation from Planned target to actual achievement for 2014/15
	Comment on deviation

	2.3-01.1 Number of environmental research projects undertaken  (DA 4.3.4, DA 1.2)
	9
	6
	6
	-
	-

	2.3-01.2 Number of scientific information communications disseminated (DA 4.4.1)
	14
	6
	13
	7
	Overachieved annual target due to additional staff appointed.

	2.3-02 Number of specialist environmental inputs and recommendations provided
(PSDF – c4.1.4(f))
	440
	95
	418
	323
	Number of specialist input requests being received was very high due to NDP and legislation changes (permits, offsets).



Sub-Programme 2.4 : Environmental Information management 
	Performance indicator
	Actual Achievement 2013/14
	Planned target 2014/15
	Actual achievement 2014/15
	Deviation from Planned target to actual achievement for 2014/15
	Comment on deviation

	2.4-01.1 Number of functional environmental  management systems (PSDF – c4.1.4(f))
	1
	1
	1
	-
	-

	2.4-01.2 Number of spatial layers developed and modelled
	2
	3
	3
	-
	-

	2.4-01.3 Number of specialists spatial environmental inputs and recommendations provided 
	33
	30
	124
	94
	Increase in need for GPS/GIS support within Department. 



Sub-Programme 2.5 : Climate change Management  |  Performance indicators
	Performance indicator
	Actual Achievement 2013/14
	Planned target 2014/15
	Actual achievement 2014/15
	Deviation from Planned target to actual achievement for 2014/15
	Comment on deviation

	2.5-01.1 Number of climate change response tools developed
(DA2.1.1/da2.4.1)
PSDF – c3.1.3 (b)
	1 Draft
	1
	1
	-
	-



[bookmark: _Toc419453197]Strategy to overcome areas of underperformance
To address the lack of evaluations in the department, evaluations will be rolled out over a two year period to allow the limited staff establishment to properly plan and implement evaluations in the department.
To address underperformance on Batho Pele programmes the Departmental Batho Pele Forum will be further rolled out and coordination of participation in provincial Batho Pele programmes will be further enhanced.
[bookmark: _Toc419453198]Changes to planned targets
Target for indicator 2.4-01.1 ‘Number of functional environmental information systems’ was changed from ‘2’ to ‘1’ due to reality that SPISYS system was not in control of department and should not have been a target. Refer to paragraph on changes to the Annual Performance Plan 2013/14 on page 22.
[bookmark: _Toc419453199]Linking performance with budgets
Budget and Expenditure
	
	2014/2015
	2013/2014

	Sub-Programme Name
	Final Appropriation
R’000
	Actual Expenditure
R’000
	(Over)/Under Expenditure
R’000
	Final Appropriation
R’000 
	Actual Expenditure
R’000
	(Over)/Under Expenditure
R’000

	Intergovernmental Coordination, Spatial and Development planning
	4 120
	4 120
	
	3 485
	3 485
	

	Legislative Development
	164
	164
	
	24
	24
	

	Research and Development Support
	4 574
	4 574
	
	4 185
	4 185
	

	Environmental Information Management
	725
	725
	
	308
	305
	3

	Total
	9 583
	9 583
	
	8 002
	7 99
	3




[bookmark: _Toc419453200]Programme 3: Compliance and Enforcement
[bookmark: _Toc419453201]Description of the programme
The purpose of the programme is to ensure sustainable use and protection of natural resource through compliance monitoring and enforcement of environmental, biodiversity and coastal legislation in the Province within the reporting period. It includes the sub-programmes Environmental Quality Management Compliance and Enforcement and Biodiversity Management Compliance and Enforcement.
Sub-programmes
Environmental Quality Management Compliance and Enforcement
Biodiversity Management Compliance and Enforcement

Strategic Objectives
Ensure environment quality management through compliance monitoring and enforcement in the province within the reporting period.
Enhance effective biodiversity conservation and management through compliance monitoring and enforcement of biodiversity and coastal authorisations /permits in the province within the reporting period.

[bookmark: _Toc419453202]Strategic objectives, performance indicators, planned targets and actual achievements
Programme 3 achieved 66% (8/12) of set targets as per APP 14/15.
A total of 129 compliance monitoring activities were conducted, 151 less than the planned 280 mainly as a result of the demand driven nature of the activities.
Significantly more administrative enforcement actions were conducted than planned, 61 instead of the planned 45 due to delays in the finalisation of criminal cases (handover to NPA) resulting in less serious transgressions dealt with administratively. While 37 criminal enforcement actions were finalised instead of the planned 25 as a result of increase in complaints received and detection by officials.
[bookmark: _Toc419453203]Strategic objectives
Programme 3  Compliance and enforcement
	Strategic Objective
Ensure sustainable use and protection of natural resources through compliance monitoring and enforcement of environmental, biodiversity and coastal legislation in the Province within the reporting period.
	Actual Achievement 2013/14
	Planned target 
2014/15
	Actual achievement 2014/15
	Deviation from Planned target to actual achievement for 2014/15
	Comment on deviation

	01.1 Number of compliance monitoring activities
	-
	280
	131
	179
	Demand driven

	01.2 Number of enforcement activities
	-
	70
	98
	18
	Demand driven




[bookmark: _Toc419453204]Performance indicators
Sub-Programme 3.1: Environmental quality Management Compliance and ENFORCEMENT 
	Performance indicator
	Actual Achievement 2013/14
	Planned target 
2014/15
	Actual achievement 2014/15
	Deviation from Planned target to actual achievement for 2014/15
	Comment on deviation

	3.1-01.1 Numbers of cases registered at DENC for non-compliance with legislation (Air quality, waste, and impact management legislation)
	-
	45
	49
	4
	Cases registered are dependent on complaints received.

	3.1-01.2 Number of compliance  monitoring inspections/activities conducted
	-
	30
	43
	13
	Annual target overachieved due to attendance to reactive inspections. 

	3.1-01.3 Number of s24G applications finalized (fine paid)
	10
	10
	0
	10
	Applications for rectification are voluntary. 8 Fines have been issued and not yet paid.

	3.1-01.4 Number of S30 emergency incidents reports responded to and finalized
	11
	3
	12
	9
	Incidents registered and responded to depend on incidents reported.

	3.1-01.5 Number of designated Environmental Management Inspectors in  Department
	19
	25
	18
	7
	Nine (9) officials have been trained during the year, designation process ongoing for 8.



Sub-Programme 3.2: biodiversity Management Compliance and ENFORCEMENT 
	Performance indicator
	Actual Achievement 2013/14
	Planned target 
2014/15
	Actual achievement 2014/15
	Deviation from Planned target to actual achievement for 2014/15
	Comment on deviation

	3.2-01.1 Number of cases registered at DENC  for non-compliance with biodiversity and coastal management legislation 
	-
	30
	76
	46
	Cases registered are dependent on complaints received.

	3.2-01.2 Number of criminal enforcement actions finalized for non-compliance with biodiversity and coastal management legislation
	22
	25
	37
	12
	

	3.2-01.3 Number of administrative  enforcement actions undertaken for non-compliance with environmental legislation
	20
	45
	61
	28
	The annual target has been overachieved. Due to the delay in the finalisation of criminal cases, less serious transgressions were dealt with administratively, resulting in the overachievement of the target.

	3.2-01.4 Number of compliance inspections conducted
	8
	50
	86
	36
	Due to the appointment of additional officers, the unit managed to conduct more inspections, leading to an overachievement of the target. Of the 82 inspections undertaken, 58 were proactive and 24 reactive.

	3.2-01.5 Number of pre-permit authorisation verifications
	757
	400
	868
	486
	Whilst the processing of applications depends on the numbers received, the appointment of additional officers in the unit assisted in more inspections being conducted.
Increased public awareness has also led to the increase in permit applications.



[bookmark: _Toc419453205]Strategy to overcome areas of underperformance
Although there have been improvements over the past years, the programme has not yet moved to a fully pro-active approach towards law enforcement to ensure limited impact of illegal activities. To improvement the performance regarding criminal enforcement actions a long term strategy of appointment of suitable staff has to be further implemented. 
S24G applications and payment of fines is voluntary and will thus be difficult to improve on without cooperation from the transgressors. Targets are set based on previous performance, but performance is not in the control of the department.
[bookmark: _Toc419453206]Changes to planned targets
Target for indicator 3.2-01.4 ‘Number of compliance inspections conducted’ was changed from ‘250’ to ‘50’ due to the internal audit findings over 2012/13 performance. Refer to paragraph on changes to the Annual Performance Plan 2013/14 on page 22.
[bookmark: _Toc419453207]Linking performance with budgets
Budget and Expenditure
	
	2014/2015
	2013/2014

	Sub-Programme Name
	Final Appropriation
R’000
	Actual Expenditure
R’000
	(Over)/Under Expenditure
R’000
	Final Appropriation
R’000 
	Actual Expenditure
R’000
	(Over)/Under Expenditure
R’000

	Environmental Management Compliance & Enforcement
	5 671
	5 671
	
	5 643
	5 643
	

	Biodiversity Management Compliance & Enforcement
	6 320
	6 320
	
	4 800
	4 800
	

	Total
	11 991
	11 991
	
	10 443
	10 443
	




[bookmark: _Toc419453208]Programme 4: Environmental Quality Management
[bookmark: _Toc419453209]Programme description
The purpose of the programme is to ensure that environmental legislation is implemented in the reporting period to promote an environment that is not harmful to the health and wellbeing of all in the province.
Sub-programmes
Impact Management
Air Quality Management
Pollution and Waste Management.
Strategic Objectives
Ensure that environmental legislation is implemented in the reporting period to promote an environment that is not harmful to the health and wellbeing of all in the province.
Facilitate environmental impact management for the promotion of sustainable development in the province within the reporting period.
Improve air and atmospheric quality through the implementation of air quality management legislation, policies and systems and develop strategies in the reporting to respond to the challenges and potential impacts that contribute to climate change.
Implement waste management legislation and develop waste management strategies and plans within the reporting period to ensure less and better managed waste and sustainable land use management in the province.
[bookmark: _Toc419453210]Strategic objectives, performance indicators, planned targets and actual achievements
Programme 4 achieved 88% (15/17) of set targets as per APP 14/15.
The department was able to finalise 16 environmental assessment applications from the previous year resulting in an overachievement on the total Environmental Impact Authorisations finalised (51 instead of planned 35).
During December 2014 legislative changes regarding the environmental management regulatory functions between the department, DMR and DEA were effected, resulting in increased demand for services before the legislative changes. A total of 228 instead of the planned 120 inputs were delivered for Environmental Management Planning Reports for mining and related activities.
The 4 districts have delegated air emission regulation responsibility - The department issued a total of 4 air emission licenses. 
Passive air quality monitoring sampler networks were installed in 3 districts measuring Nitrogen Oxide, Sulphur Dioxide and Ozone levels. 
The department supported the DEA with the landfill site project by monitoring and licensing landfill sites. A total of 15 licenses were issued, 3 more that the planned number of 12 licenses.
The department monitored 84 landfill sites out of total of 164 in the province.

[bookmark: _Toc419453211]Strategic objectives
Programme 4  Environmental quality management
	Strategic Objective
Ensure that environmental legislation is implemented in the reporting period to promote an environment that is not harmful to the health and wellbeing of all in the province.
	Actual Achievement 2013/14
	Planned target 
2014/15
	Actual achievement 2014/15
	Deviation from Planned target to actual achievement for 2014/15
	Comment on deviation

	4-01 Number of environmental licenses/authorizations issued.
	-
	47
	59
	12
	Overachievement due to  due to a rollover of 16 EA’s from previous financial years and the DEA landfill site licensing project



[bookmark: _Toc419453212]Performance indicators
Sub-Programme 4.1 : Impact Management
	Performance indicator
	Actual Achievement 2013/14
	Planned target 2014/15
	Actual achievement 2014/15
	Deviation from Planned target to actual achievement for 2014/15
	Comment on deviation

	4.1-01.1 Number of EIA applications received
	78
	45
	39
	6
	The underachievement is due to the legislative changes that occurred during December 2014.

	4.1-01.2 Number of EIA applications finalized within legislated  timeframe 
	46
	35
	51
	16
	Overachievement on annual target was due to a rollover of 16 EA’s from previous financial years and files closed and withdrawn.

	4.1-01.3 Number of EA’s issued
	44
	32
	40
	8
	The reason for the overachievement was due to a rollover of 16 EA’s from previous financial years.

	4.1-01.4 Number of EMPR’s commented upon
	194
	120
	228
	108
	The overachievement is due to the legislative changes that occurred during December 2014.



Sub-Programme 4.2 : Air Quality Management  |  Performance indicators
	Performance indicator
	Actual Achievement 2013/14
	Planned target 2014/15
	Actual achievement 2014/15
	Deviation from Planned target to actual achievement for 2014/15
	Comment on deviation

	4.2-01.1 Number of ambient air quality networks monitored
	-
	3
	3
	-
	All three networks are functioning in the ZF Mgcawu, Namakwa and JT Gaetsewe Districts.

	4.2-01.2 Number of chemical and dust analysis 
	22
	12
	35
	23
	The overachievement is due to the good relationship between industry and the department resulting in chemical and dust analyses reporting by industry.

	4.2-01.3 Number of air emission license application received
	17
	4
	12
	9
	Overachievement due to changes in standards by which existing plants must comply with new standards. Furthermore, certain licenses were reviewed.

	4.2-01.4 Number of air emission license applications finalized within legislative framework
(DA 2.2.1)
	4
	3
	3
	-
	-.

	4.2-01.5 Number of air emission licenses/provisional issued
	8
	3
	4
	1
	The final licenses were issued as all the mines complied with the AEL, Air Emission Licenses conditions.

	4.2-01.6 Number of functional AQM forums
	3
	1
	1
	-
	-

	4.2-02.1 Number of surveys conducted on indoor air quality in low income communities 
(DA/ 2.1.1)
	6
	6
	6
	-
	Indoor air quality studies were conducted in Smarties valley and Makwane Valley in Upington as well as in Greenpoint in Kimberley, in Windsorton (Hebron, Mandela Square and Extention 5) and in Khoi San Valley and Mtsikelelo.

	4.2-02.2 Number of designated organs of state with approved AQMP’s (DA/ 2.2.1)
	1
	1
	1
	-
	The final AQMP for ZF Mgcawu has been finalized and submitted to District Municipality for approval by council.



SUb-Programme 4.3 : Pollution and Waste Management  |  Performance indicators
	Performance indicator
	Actual Achievement 2013/14
	Planned target 2014/15
	Actual achievement 2014/15
	Deviation from Planned target to actual achievement for 2014/15
	Comment on deviation

	4.3-01.1 Number of waste license applications received
	24
	6
	6
	-
	-

	4.3-01.2 Number of waste license applications finalized within legislative timeframes
	22
	14
	15
	-
	Applications that DEA funded were received by end 2013/2014 and were finalized in 2014/2015.  The other finalized were private sites for which applications were concluded before the December 2014 EIA amendments.

	4.3-01.3 Number of waste licenses issued 
	26
	12
	15
	2
	Active applications rolled over from previous financial year.

	4.3-01.4 Number of landfill sites monitored
	96
	80
	84
	4
	More landfills were audited as the sub programme was assisting DEA to identify landfills to be funded for licensing in 2015/2016.

	4.3-01.5 Number of municipalities assisted to comply with waste legislation
	-
	3
	
	
	

	4.3-02 volume per kg  of waste diverted from landfills for waste recycling (x1000)
	353 873
	500 000
	291 034
	208 966
	All 3 funded projects were not fully operational during the year, so no waste collection took place.  Due to upgrading and closure of one of the recycling centres and unforeseen internal issues of the facility in ZF Mgcawu no data could be collected during the last quarter of the financial year.  Data from other recyclers will be collected in 2015/2016.



[bookmark: _Toc419453213]Strategy to overcome areas of underperformance
Waste diverted from landfill sites will in future be measured through the waste processed by the projects funded by the department as well as other waste recyclers in the province to ensure more comprehensive figures on the kilogrammes of waste that are diverted from landfills throughout the province.
The NEMA amendment that came into effect in December 2014 is expected to have a long term effect on the number of Environmental Assessment applications that the department will receive and will be reflected in the targets of the coming years.
[bookmark: _Toc419453214]Changes to planned targets
None.
[bookmark: _Toc419453215]Linking Performance with Budgets
Budget and Expenditure
	
	2014/2015
	2013/2014

	Sub-Programme Name
	Final Appropriation
R’000
	Actual Expenditure
R’000
	(Over)/Under Expenditure
R’000
	Final Appropriation
R’000 
	Actual Expenditure
R’000
	(Over)/Under Expenditure
R’000

	Impact Management
	4 835
	4 835
	
	5 998
	5 998
	

	Air Quality Management
	3 124
	3 124
	
	814
	814
	

	Waste Management
	3 480
	3 480
	
	3 129
	3 129
	

	Total
	11 439
	11 439
	
	9 941
	9 941
	




[bookmark: _Toc419453216]Programme 5: Biodiversity Management
[bookmark: _Toc419453217]Programme description
The purpose of the programme is to ensure equitable and sustainable use of ecosystem goods and services to contribute to economic development through the management of biodiversity and its components, processes habitats and functions in the Province within the reporting cycle. 
Sub-programmes
Biodiversity and Protected Area Management
Conservation Agencies and Services
Coastal Management.
Strategic Objectives
Ensure equitable and sustainable use of ecosystem goods and service to contribute to economic development through the management of biodiversity and its components, processes habitats and functions in the province within the reporting period.
Manage and promote the sustainable use of biological resources thereby reducing direct pressure on biodiversity.
Ensure the Implementation of mechanisms for management of ecologically viable areas, conserving biodiversity, protecting species and ecosystems for specific land areas and related conservation activities in the province within the reporting period.
Establish and implement coastal programmes in the reporting period for effective management, conservation and the protection of coastal resources in the province.

[bookmark: _Toc419453218]Strategic objectives, performance indicators, planned targets and actual achievements
Programme 5 achieved 95% (22/23) of set targets as per APP 14/15.
In 2014/15 a total of 3439 permits were processed, 1439 more than planned, partly as a result of realities in other provinces and increased public awareness about permit requirements for their activities.
The upgrading of the nature reserves resulted in 10 016 day visitors, almost double of what was expected. And occupancy of the new facilities exceeded expectations with 1 770 bed nights, 1 020 more than the planned 750.
85 professional hunters were registered, 35 more than the planned 50. The Northern Cape Hunting School attracted 12 trainees and a total of 158 assessments were moderated by the department. 
A coastal audit was conducted together with representatives from National and Provincial departments to gather data on bird and seal populations, the Orange River Mouth, waste management and illegal activities in the coastal zone.
[bookmark: _Toc419453219]Strategic objectives
Programme 5  Biodiversity management
	Strategic Objective
Ensure equitable and sustainable use of ecosystem goods and service to contribute to economic development through the management of biodiversity and its components, processes habitats and functions in the province within the reporting period.
	Actual Achievement 2013/14
	Planned target 
2014/15
	Actual achievement 2014/15
	Deviation from Planned target to actual achievement for 2014/15
	Comment on deviation

	5-01 Number of permits of all types finalised
	-
	2 050
	3 439
	1 389
	The NCNC Act has new types of permit applications and many amendments to national legislation as well as the issuing of CITES permits due to the legal opinion obtained by DEA.

	5-02.1 Improved % METT scores on all PA’s
	-
	75%
	42%
	-33%
	The METT was not done due a misunderstanding on which version to use and the scores for 2013/2014 had to be used.  The METT will from the coming year be done annually.

	5-02.2 The hectares of land under conservation (public and private) (cumulative)
	-
	1 490 755
	97 484
	31 066
	Challenges wrt obtaining of land for conservation.

	5-03 Number of Coastal Management programmes adopted
	-
	1st draft
	1st draft 
	-
	-



[bookmark: _Toc419453220]Performance indicators
Sub-Programme 5.1 : Biodiversity and Protected Area Management
	Performance indicator
	Actual Achievement 2013/14
	Planned target 
2014/15
	Actual achievement
 2014/15
	Deviation from Planned target to actual achievement for 2014/15
	Comment on deviation

	5.1-01 Number of permits issued
	3 375
	2 000
	3 439
	1 439
	Many “new” types of applications received due to the new NCNCA, amendments to national legislation and increased awareness of the public.

	5.1-02.1 Number of professional hunters registered 
	83
	50
	85
	35
	The increase is due to additional applicants that attended training courses in the province and an increase of national courses.

	5.1-02.2 Number of hunting contractors registered 
	18
	15
	21
	6
	Overachieved an annual target due to the number of new applications received.

	5.1-02.3 Number of wildlife related assessments and moderations conducted
	114
	30
	158
	128
	Overachieved due to assessment and moderation of National PH courses which were added as an additional function for the department.

	5.1-02.4 Number of dangerous game hunts verified
	20
	12
	19
	7
	Increase in demand as a result of situation in other provinces.

	5.1-03.1 Number of Wildlife Genetic Integrity activities undertaken
	-
	60
	201
	141
	Increase number of DNA sampling due to additional contracts signed between Northern Cape landowners and landowners in other provinces.

	5.1-03.2 Number of Pre-permit verifications for wildlife genetic integrity
	-
	60
	118
	58
	Increase number of DNA sampling due to additional contracts signed between Northern Cape landowners and landowners in other provinces.



Sub-Programme 5.2 : Conservation Agencies and Services
	Performance indicator
	Actual Achievement 2013/14
	Planned target 
2014/15
	Actual achievement 2014/15
	Deviation from Planned target to actual achievement for 2014/15
	Comment on deviation

	5.2-01.1 Number of provincial protected areas with management plans
	5
	8
	6
	2
	2 management plans were to be completed for privately managed nature reserves, but this has been postponed and is dependent on the private landowner

	5.2-02.1 Number of management plans implemented
	-
	6
	6
	-
	-

	5.2-02.2 Number of game management reports implemented 
	0
	1
	1
	-
	-

	5.2-03.1 Number of hectares of land that was cleared of invasive alien species in the province per annum within protected areas
	300
	300
	300
	-
	-

	5.2.03.2 Number of potential areas identified for expansion
	2
	4
	4
	-
	-

	5.2.03.3 Number of protected areas proclaimed.
	0
	4
	4
	-
	-

	5.2.04.1 Number of day visitors that public visit conservation areas per annum
	7 515
	6 000
	10 016
	4 016
	After re-opening of the reserves for the public during the year an unexpected high number of visitors came to the provincial reserves.

	5.2.04.2 Number of bed nights in public conservation areas
	4 237
	750
	1 770
	1 020
	After re-opening of the reserves for the public during the year an unexpected high number of visitors made use of overnight facilities at provincial reserves.



Sub-Programme 5.3 : Coastal Management
	Performance indicator
	Actual Achievement 2013/14
	Planned target 2014/15
	Actual achievement 2014/15
	Deviation from Planned target to actual achievement for 2014/15
	Comment on deviation

	5.3-01.1 Number of coastal engagements
	-
	8
	8
	-
	-

	5.3-01.2 Number of coastal audits
	-
	1
	1
	-
	-

	5.3-01.3 Number of coastal interventions
	-
	1
	1
	-
	-

	5.3-01.4  Number of functional PCC’s
	-
	1
	1
	-
	-



[bookmark: _Toc419453221]Strategy to overcome areas of underperformance
The decreased METT score was due to a misunderstanding on which version to use and the scores for 2013/2014 had to be used.  The METT will however now be done annually.
The expansion of the conservation estate in the province is in line with international commitments. The increase in the conservation estate remained a challenge, mainly because of the challenges experienced with regards to the obtaining of land for conservation. On the other hand, there is no budget available for the maintenance of current conservation estate managed by the province. The expansion of the conservation estate would thus require additional budget. As there is no such funding allocated in the MTEF, the department seeks to expand the conservation estate through the stewardship programme and biodiversity offsets.
All protected areas should have a management plan to ensure the biodiversity and ecosystems are conserved. 2 management plans were to be completed for privately managed nature reserves, but this has been postponed and the completion is dependent on the private landowner. The department continuous with the roll out of the stewardship programme to encourage the finalisation of the plans.
[bookmark: _Toc419453222]Changes to planned targets
None.
[bookmark: _Toc419453223]Linking performance with budgets
Budget and Expenditure
	
	2014/2015
	2013/2014

	Sub-Programme Name
	Final Appropriation
R’000
	Actual Expenditure
R’000
	(Over)/Under Expenditure
R’000
	Final Appropriation
R’000 
	Actual Expenditure
R’000
	(Over)/Under Expenditure
R’000

	Biodiversity & Protected Area Planning & Management
	6 964
	6 964
	
	4 415
	4 415
	

	Conservation Agencies & Services
	18 580
	18 565
	15
	19 135
	19 135
	

	Coastal Management
	1 821
	 1 824
	
	  2 391
	2 391
	

	Total
	27 368
	27 353
	15
	25 941
	25 941
	



[bookmark: _Toc419453224]Programme 6: Environmental Empowerment Services
[bookmark: _Toc419453225]Programme description
The purpose of the programme is to implement and enhance programmes to empower stakeholders and communities in implementing social economic programmes (including job creation) and increase environmental awareness and literacy in the Province within the reporting period. 
Sub-programmes
Environmental Capacity Development
Support and Communication and Awareness Raising. 
Strategic Objectives
Implement and enhance programmes to empower stakeholders and communities in implementing socio-economic programmes (including job creation) and increase environmental awareness and literacy in the province within the reporting period.
Promote economic empowerment through sustainable natural resource utilization.
Implement environmental education programmes to enable responsible decision making for sustainable natural resource utilization.
[bookmark: _Toc419453226]Strategic objectives, performance indicators, planned targets and actual achievements
Programme 6 achieved 93% (14/15) of the set targets as per the APP14/15. 
The department managed to implement 9 instead of the planned 6 greening and cleaning projects which generated a total of 258 work opportunities for people in the province, far exceeding the target of 84.
The awareness and education activities reached a total of 25 623 people, including youth, learners, community member and educators. The Community Based Natural Resource Management workshops reached a total of 166 people (106 more than planned) mainly due to unexpected number of attendees.
The Eco-Schools programme attracted 6 more schools than expected and a total of 96 school registered for the programme that equips schools to incorporate environmental matters in the curriculum. 

[bookmark: _Toc419453227]Strategic objectives
Programme 6  Environmental empowerment services
	Strategic Objective
Implement and enhance programmes to empower stakeholders and communities in implementing socio-economic programmes (including job creation) and increase environmental awareness and literacy in the Province within the reporting period.
	Actual Achievement 2013/14
	Planned target 
2014/15
	Actual achievement 2014/15
	Deviation from Planned target to actual achievement for 2014/15
	Comment on deviation

	6-01 Number of job opportunities created through environmental programmes
	-
	84
	258
	174
	More w/o where created hence the fact that some beneficiaries left the project and new  beneficiaries were appointed on the projects 

	6-02 Number of stakeholders capacitated
	-
	17 240
	25 623
	8 383
	Overachievement as result of better than expected attendance at the workshops, events and the appointment of two officials in the 6.2 unit ( ZF Mgcawu & Frances Baard Districts)


[bookmark: _Toc419453228]
Performance indicators
Sub-Programme 6.1 : Environmental Capacity Development and Support
	Performance indicator
	Actual Achievement 2013/14
	Planned target 2014/15
	Actual achievement 2014/15
	Deviation from Planned target to actual achievement for 2014/15
	Comment on deviation

	6.1-01.1 Number of projects implemented
	14
	5
	9
	4
	Funding for additional projects was obtained.

	6.1-01.2 Number of  environmental capacity building activities conducted
	9
	8
	5
	3
	Annual target not reached due to changes made in the personnel responsible.

	6.1-01.3  Number of environmental stakeholders (community members) attending capacity building workshops (CBNRM)
	275
	60
	166
	106
	Overachievement as result of better than expected attendance at the workshops.

	PERFORMANCE INDICATOR
	ACTUAL ACHIEVEMENT 2013/14
	PLANNED TARGET 2014/15
	ACTUAL ACHIEVEMENT 2014/15
	DEVIATION FROM PLANNED TARGET TO ACTUAL ACHIEVEMENT FOR 2014/15
	COMMENT ON DEVIATION

	6.1-02.1 Number of trees planted (DA 3.2.1)
	5000
	4000
	4000
	-
	-



Sub-Programme 6.2 : Communication and Awareness Raising
	Performance indicator
	Actual Achievement 2013/14
	Planned target 2014/15
	Actual achievement 2014/15
	Deviation from Planned target to actual achievement for 2014/15
	Comment on deviation

	6.2-01.1 Number of environmental awareness activities (campaigns) conducted
	14
	9
	16
	7
	Annual target exceeded as a result of 2 vacant posts filled in Frances Baard and ZF Mgcawu districts.

	6.2-01.2 Number of outreach visits 
	383
	217
	489
	272
	The annual target has been exceeded due to the increased number of registered Eco Schools and the additional campaigns conducted.

	6.2-01.3 Number of stakeholders who attended environmental awareness activities
	4 865
	5 000
	5 829
	829
	The annual target has been exceeded due to increased number of campaigns and outreach visits conducted.

	6.2-01.4 Number of youth trained 
	
	60
	114
	54
	Annual target exceeded due to additional workshop held in Namakwa as a result of a partnership with SANParks.

	6.2-01.5 Number of schools participating in the eco-school programme 
	93
	90
	96
	6
	Annual target exceeded due to increased interest in the Eco Schools programme.

	6.2-01.6 Number of learners that attended environmental learning activities 
	18 224
	12 000
	19 259
	7269
	Annual target exceeded due to increased number of registered Eco Schools the environmental learning content of the curriculum and the week long outreach programme by Two Oceans Aquarium during September 2014.

	6.2-01.7 Number of educators  attending teachers development training
	170
	120
	255
	135
	Annual target exceeded due to the increased number of schools that registered as Eco Schools.

	6.2-01.8 Number of environmental education resource developed
	4
	2
	2
	-
	-  

	6.2-01.9 Number of operational resource centres
	2
	2
	2
	-
	-



[bookmark: _Toc419453229]Strategy to overcome areas of underperformance
Lack of performance in the Community Based Natural Resource Management programme has been addressed though interventions in the staff establishment.  
[bookmark: _Toc419453230]Changes to planned targets
None.
[bookmark: _Toc419453231]Linking performance with budgets
Budget and Expenditure
	
	2014/2015
	2013/2014

	Sub-Programme Name
	Final Appropriation
R’000
	Actual Expenditure
R’000
	(Over)/Under Expenditure
R’000
	Final Appropriation
R’000 
	Actual Expenditure
R’000
	(Over)/Under Expenditure
R’000

	Environmental Capacity Development & Support
	8 017
	8 017
	
	5 784
	5 784
	

	Communication & Awareness Raising
	3 920
	3 920
	
	3 845
	3 845
	

	Total
	11 937
	11 937
	
	9 629
	9 629
	




[bookmark: _Toc419453232][bookmark: _Toc395730168]Summarised financial information
[bookmark: _Toc419453233]Transfer payments
[bookmark: _Toc384221223][bookmark: _Toc419453234]Transfer payments to public entities 
[bookmark: _Toc318794625]No transfer payments were paid during the financial year under review.
[bookmark: _Toc384221224][bookmark: _Toc419453235]Transfer payments to all organisations other than public entities
No transfer payments were paid during the financial year under review.
[bookmark: _Toc395730169][bookmark: _Toc419453236]Conditional grants
[bookmark: _Toc318794627][bookmark: _Toc384221226][bookmark: _Toc419453237]Conditional grants and earmarked funds paid
No conditional grants were paid during the financial year under review
[bookmark: _Toc384221227][bookmark: _Toc419453238]Conditional grants and earmarked funds received

The table/s below details the conditional grants and ear marked funds received during for the period 1 April 2014 to 31 March 2015.
Conditional Grant :
	Department who transferred the grant 
	National Department of Public Works

	Purpose of the grant
	To reduce poverty through alleviation and reduction of unemployment

	Expected outputs of the grant
	To significantly to expand the creation of temporary work 
opportunities that provides income to the poor and unemployment

	Actual outputs achieved
	404

	Amount per amended DORA
	-

	Amount received (R’000)
	R2 102

	Reasons if amount as per DORA was not received
	-

	Amount spent by the department (R’000)
	R2 102

	Reasons for the funds unspent by the entity
	-

	Reasons for deviations on performance
	-

	Measures taken to improve performance
	-

	Monitoring mechanism by the receiving department
	-


[bookmark: _Toc395730170][bookmark: _Toc419453239]Donor funds
[bookmark: _Toc384221229][bookmark: _Toc419453240]Donor Funds Received
No donor funds were received during the financial year under review.
[bookmark: _Toc395730171][bookmark: _Toc419453241][bookmark: _Toc318794628]Capital investment
[bookmark: _Toc384221231][bookmark: _Toc419453242]Capital investment, maintenance and asset management plan
All assets of the Department have been captured in the asset register.  The Department is on LOGIS system and is fully operational.  The Asset Management Strategy is in place. This will enhance the capability of the Department to manage the physical assets under its control. Stock taking is also conducted to verify the existence of the asset. The concerns relating to assets that were raised by the Internal Audit were addressed and an action plan developed.  Some of the obsolete stock was disposed of and the process is continuing in the new financial year.
This unit has been operating with one employee.  With the additional funding received two more appointments that were previously unfunded will be made. 




PART C
GOVERNANCE



C |  Part C Governance

[bookmark: _Toc395730172][bookmark: _Toc419453243]Introduction
The Department is committed to maintain the highest standards of governance which it regards fundamental to the management of public finances and resources. It is expected of management of the department to play an oversight responsibility over reporting as per King 111 report. The responsibilities of the Accounting Officer are also outlined in the sections 38 and 40 of the Public Finance Management Act (PFMA).  Section 38 outlines the responsibilities of Accounting Officers while section 40 outlines the reporting responsibilities.
The risk management strategy is in place. The Risk Management Strategy was reviewed and approved in January 2015. The following are some of the processes to be considered when dealing with the risk in the department;
Aligning risk management with objectives at all levels of the department.
Introducing risk management components into existing strategic planning and operational practices.
Communicating departmental directions on an unacceptable level of risk.
The Fraud Prevention Policy is intended to inform the management and staff of their responsibilities in regard to the fraud prevention plan, and action to be undertaken pertaining to fraud and fraudulent misconduct. The fraud prevention plan addresses the three key risk management principles of prevention, detection and reaction. The Fraud Prevention Strategy and Plan was reviewed and approved in August 2014.
[bookmark: _Toc365048642][bookmark: _Toc395730173][bookmark: _Toc419453244]Risk management
Refer to the Report of the Accounting Officer	 in the Annual Financial Statements.
The Accounting Officer has appointed the risk management committee as per the risk management committee charter consisting of eight (8) members of which the chairperson is external. 
The department has developed a risk register, risk management policy and risk management strategy which was approved by the risk management committee. A full risk assessment was conducted during 2014/15 financial period.
The department is making use of Shared Internal Audit services from provincial treasury that reports to the audit committee. The audit committee that sits once per quarter advises the department on risk management and monitors the effectiveness thereof.
Through continuous monitoring of the risk register the department has made progress in mitigating identified and evolving risks and this resulted into improvements in the department’s performance.
The departmental risk register consist of 93 risks in total, 82 being operational risks and 11 strategic risks. After mitigation risk register consists of 12 operational high risks and 4 strategic high risks. 
The Department identified 11 strategic risks illustrated in the following table:
Risk Management
	No
	Risk description
	Risk factors

	1
	Inability of the Department to retain scientists and specialists
	Competition for scarce skills due to salary packages
Migration of scientists to municipalities due to shortage of environmental personnel at local government level
Scientists considering to leave as a result of work load.
Strict registration criteria
Location/ruralness/vastness of the province

	2
	Delays in the implementation of the approved aligned organisational structure
	Unfunded mandates
Inadequate funding to implement the approved organisational structure

	3
	Compromised compliance with International/national/local Environmental legislation
	Unfunded mandates (climate change, coastal management, state of the Environment reporting).

	4
	Ineffective enforcement of environmental and Biodiversity legislation
	Shortage of compliance and enforcement officers
Insufficient resources
Lack of capacity at local government level.

	5
	Lack of capacity to effectively deal with legal matters
	Lack of funds to implement the approved aligned structure

	6
	Fraud and corruption (internal & external)
	Inadequate and ineffective internal controls

	7
	Possible occurrence of fruitless and wasteful expenditure
	Non-compliance with SCM policies and procedures

	8
	Occurrence of irregular expenditure
	Non-compliance with SCM policies and procedures

	9
	Inability of local government to implement their environmental mandates resulting in the Department failing to meet set targets
	Lack of environmental capacity at local government level
Ineffective coordination and integration by Departments to support municipalities.

	10
	Inadequate infrastructure to support service delivery
	Budgetary constraints.
Limited availability of office space within the Province

	11
	Inability to achieve the PGDS target of having 6.5% of land under formal conservation within the Province
	Budgetary constraints



[bookmark: _Toc365048643][bookmark: _Toc395730174][bookmark: _Toc419453245]Fraud and corruption
The Department’s fraud prevention plan is in place. The plan was circulated to Officials through their programme managers. The Loss control policy is in a draft form with the aim strengthening the control of assets or any departmental belonging being lost through negligence. 
[bookmark: _Toc365048644][bookmark: _Toc395730175][bookmark: _Toc419453246]Minimising conflict of interest
Declarations of interest must be submitted by members of different bid committees, including senior managers and employees within supply chain. All employees that have an interest in a company are also required to declare this on an annual basis. During the bid committee meetings members are expected to declare their interest. 
[bookmark: _Toc365048645][bookmark: _Toc395730176][bookmark: _Toc419453247]Code of conduct
The Department does not have a code of conduct other than the Code of Conduct for the Public Service as contained in the Public Service Regulations, 2001, as amended. The Code of Conduct is presented to all newly appointed and transferred staff as part of the Compulsory Induction Programme. The Department is continuously striving to alert staff to the stipulations of the Code of Conduct, which in the current financial year was not always possible due to the financial situation in the department. For the new financial year, the presentation of the Code of Conduct is specifically targeted to ensure adherence to MPAT.
In general, departmental staff adheres to the Code of Conduct and it is only in a few instances where staff, especially the lower level staff, breach the code of conduct. Thus far we have dealt with the breaches of the Code of Conduct in terms of the Disciplinary Code and Procedure for the Public Service as laid down in PSCBC Resolution 1 of 2003 and the Code of Good Practice in the Labour Relations Act, 1995, as amended. For less serious breaches of the Code, normal verbal and written warnings are issued and such cases are continuously monitored to see if there is an improvement or a negative trend. In serious cases we invoke strong disciplinary measures such as charging such serious offenders with misconduct in terms of PSCBC Resolution 1 of 2003, which in some cases has led to dismissal in the past.
[bookmark: _Toc365048646][bookmark: _Toc395730177][bookmark: _Toc419453248]Health and safety and environmental issues
Safety, health, environment, risk and quality management (SHERQ) is one of the pillars of employee health and wellness. The pillar is mandated by the Occupational Health and Safety Act, 1993, which is a compliance matter meaning that it has to be implemented in workplaces. The purpose of SHERQ is to deal with both tangible and intangible health, safety and wellness issues and these include establishment of health and safety committees and implementation of hazard control programmes for effective occupational health and safety, environmental management which looks at adequate office space, lighting, internal air quality and risk and quality assurance.
Failure to implement SHERQ, will lead to a departmental fine or closure of offices and the disruption of workplaces. Ways have to be found to mitigate these matters.
The Department has an Employee Health and Wellness Committee, however it is currently under review.
The Head Office of the Department is not accommodative for the staff as there is not enough fresh air circulating through the offices. Numerous complaints about nausea, headaches and tiredness have been received. The only solution for this issue would be for the Department to move its offices to another building.
Many officials are travelling long distances throughout the Province. This burden is increased by the lack of staff and some officials having to cover 2, 3 or more districts. The long travelling distances could, and sometimes do lead to exhaustion. The staff is made aware of these risks and ways to manage it through the Health and Wellness newsletters. 
The Department is implementing various Health and Wellness programmes, although the implementation of the full programmes has not materialized due to a lack of buy-in and funding.
[bookmark: _Toc395730178][bookmark: _Toc419453249][bookmark: _Toc365048647]Portfolio Committees
The Portfolio Committee met with the department on the following dates:
	Date
	Subject of the meeting

	10 July 2014
	Presentation Budget Vote 13 2014/15 

	3 September 2014
	Presentation Quarter 1 Performance Report 

	4 November 2014
	Presentation Annual Report 2013/14 

	25 March 2015
	Presentation Budget Vote 13 2015/16



The following issues were raised by the Portfolio Committee and addressed by the department in the financial year 2014/15:
	Matter
	How it was addressed

	Annual Report Presentation:
Source additional funding from Provincial Treasury and embark on the recruitment process in order to reduce high vacancy rate.
	Additional funding was requested.
Additional staff was appointed

	
	




[bookmark: _Toc395730179][bookmark: _Toc419453250]SCOPA Resolutions 
	RESOLUTION NO. 
	SUBJECT 
	DETAILS 
	RESPONSE BY THE DEPARTMENT 
	RESOLVED (YES/NO) 

	1 
	 Some planned targets not met. 
	A total of 35% planned targets were not achieved during the year under review.  This is due to achievement of certain targets being influenced by external factors that are not within the control of the Department.
	Monthly reporting and monthly review meetings were introduced to on a monthly basis review the achievement of Quarterly targets and to early detect areas for action.
This is followed by a Quarterly Review meeting were quarter performance is reviewed before submission to provincial treasury and DEA. 
	 Ongoing

	2
	Material misstatement of movable tangible capital assets.
	Material misstatements of movable tangible capital assets identified by the auditors in submitted financial statements were subsequently corrected.
	The Department has intensified the review of the statements by reviewing earlier to make time for amendments before submission.
	Ongoing

	3 
	 
	R1,182 irregular expenditure was not prevented. This relates to the first two months(April and May) expenditure of the new year after the first finding.  
	Two travel agencies have been in the new year.
	 Yes

	4
	
	Payments not always settled within 30 days as required by section 38(1)(f) of the PFMA and Treasury Regulation 8.2.3
	The department is introducing the procurement plan of all goods and services below R500 000,00 for better planning. Some late payments were due to cash flow constraints. 
	Ongoing



[bookmark: _Toc395730180][bookmark: _Toc419453251]Prior modifications to audit reports
	NATURE OF QUALIFICATION, DISCLAIMER, ADVERSE OPINION AND MATTERS OF NONCOMPLIANCE 
	FINANCIAL YEAR IN WHICH IT FIRST AROSE 
	PROGRESS MADE IN CLEARING / RESOLVING THE MATTER* 

	 Policy and procedures not developed for revenue management.
	2008/09
	 Revenue policy developed and approved.

	 IT related goods and services done from non-accredited SITA suppliers
	2009/10
	 All IT related goods and services were done on accredited SITA suppliers.

	 Planned and reported performance targets not specific.
	2009/10
	 

	Planned and reported indicators/measures not verified
	2009/10
	

	Planned and reported indicators
	2009/10
	

	Procurement and contract management. Expenditure on travel agency procured without inviting competitive bids.
	2011/12
	Two travel agencies have been in the new year.

	Verification or screening of candidates not performed before appointment.
	2011/12 & 2012/13
	This is being done. The Service Provider has been appointed. 

	Material misstatement of movable tangible assets identified by the auditors is submitted annual financial statements were subsequently corrected.
	2012/13
	The Department has intensified the review of the statements by reviewing earlier to make time for amendments before submission.

	R1,182 irregular expenditure was not prevented. This relates to the first two months(April and May) expenditure of the new year after the first finding.  
	2012/13
	Two travel agencies have been in the new year.

	Payments not always settled within 30 days as required by section 38(1)(f) of the PFMA and Treasury Regulation 8.2.3
	2012/13
	The department is introducing the procurement plan of all goods and services below R500 000,00 for better planning. Some late payments were due to cash flow constraints. 



[bookmark: _Toc395730181][bookmark: _Toc419453252]Internal control unit
The Internal Control Unit is a shared service between the Department and Provincial Treasury. The unit is operating effectively in the year under review. The scoping letter which detailed the plan or work to be performed by the unit for the year was signed by both the Accounting Officer and the Internal Unit Head.
[bookmark: _Toc395730182][bookmark: _Toc419453253]Internal Audit and Audit Committees
The audit committee plays an important role in ensuring that an entity functions according to good governance, accounting and audit standards. It also monitors the adoption of appropriate risk management arrangements.
Internal Audit Mandate
The Internal Audit Unit (Internal Audit) was established according to the Public Finance Management Act, 1999 (Act No 1 of 1999) section 38(a)(ii) which requires that the accounting officer establish a system of internal audit under the control and direction of an audit committee.
Internal Audit assisted the department and management with the achievement of their objectives and remains a vital part of the department’s governance and combined assurance structures.
Internal Audit is the primary independent assurance provider on the adequacy and effectiveness of the department’s governance, risk management and control structures, systems and processes.
Annual internal audit assurance statement
Internal Audit assurance can only be reasonable and not absolute and does not supersede the department’s and management’s responsibility for the ownership, design, implementation, monitoring and reporting of governance, risk management and internal controls.
Professional positioning and recognition
Internal audit operates in general conformance to the International Standards for the Professional Practice of Internal Audit (Standards).
Independence and authority
The independence of internal audit is considered by the Chief Audit Executive and Audit Committee on an ongoing basis. It has been determined and confirmed that Internal Audit has remained independent of all operational functions and that the functional reporting to the Audit Committee and administrative reporting to the Treasury Head of Department have enabled appropriate organisational positioning. 
Internal Audit has access to all stakeholders as well as free and unrestricted access to all areas within the department.
Scope of work
There were no undue scope limitations or impairments to the independence. In our professional judgement, sufficient and appropriate audit procedures have been conducted through the completion of the risk-based audit plan and evidence gathered to support the conclusions contained in the internal audit reports.
Audit Committee Mandate
The audit committee was established according to the Public Finance Management Act, 1999 (Act No 1 of 1999,) section 77 and Treasury regulation 3.1. The audit committee reviewed the activities of the internal audit function, including its annual work plan, coordination with external auditors and the responses of management to specific recommendations.




The tabled below discloses relevant information on the audit committee members:
	Name
	Qualifications
	Internal or external
	If internal, position in the department
	Date appointed
	Date Resigned
	No. of Meetings attended

	Chairperson
Mr HC Ogu
	Bsc Hons (Acc), CIA, CA, MBA
	External
	N/A
	1 October 2011. Re appointed on 12 December 2015
	Tenure ended 30 September 2014. Reappointed.
	4 out of 4

	Mr ZL Fihlani
	B.Com, B.Compt (Hons), M.Com, H.DipTax, CA (SA)
	External
	N/A
	1 October 2011. 
	Tenure ended 30 September 2014. Reappointed for Agriculture Cluster
	2 out of 2

	Adv FJ van der Westhuizen
	LLB, B.Iuris, Dip.Iuris
	External
	N/A
	1 October 2011 for the Health cluster AC. Assisted with the Roads cluster AC as from the 2013/2014 financial year.
	Tenure ended 30 September 2014 Re appointed for Health cluster
	2 out of 2

	Ms MK Mbonambi
	B. Acc 
B. Com Hons. Board Governance (Cert)
	External
	N/A
	12 December 2014
	N/A
	2 out of 2

	Ms P Mzizi
	BBusSci Finance Hon. (BCompt Hon. CTA
CA (SA) 
B. Com Hons. Transport Economics 
	External
	N/A
	12 December 2014
	N/A
	2 out of 2

	Adv MS Phera
	Bachelors in Law 
B Tech: Public Management
Masters in Governance and Political science
	Internal
	Chief Operating Officer - Department of Economic Develop-ment and Tourism
	12 December 2014
	N/A
	2 out of 2

	Mr RL Banda
	Bachelor of Social Science
Bachelor of Social Science (Honours)
MPhil - Public Policy
	Internal
	Chief Director - Department of Agriculture, Land Reform and Rural Develop- ment
	12 December 2014
	N/A
	0 out of 2



[bookmark: _Toc395730183][bookmark: _Toc419453254]Audit Committee report
We are pleased to present our report for the financial year ended 31 March 2015. The audit committee was operational throughout the year and had several engagements with management on crucial financial management, internal control, risk management and governance issues during the year. The audit committee acknowledges the attendance and participation of senior management including the Accounting Officer in the audit committee meetings.
21.1.	Audit committee members and attendance
In terms of PFMA, section 77(b), an audit committee must meet at least twice a year. In addition, Treasury Regulations, section 3.1.16, provides that an audit committee must meet at least annually with the Auditor-General. The audit committee met four times during the year in compliance with the PFMA and the audit committee charter. The audit committee also met with the Auditor General.
The names of the members of the audit committee as well as the number of meetings attended by the members are reported in the annual report.
21.2.	Audit committee responsibility
The audit committee reports that it has complied with its responsibilities arising from Section 38(1)(a)(ii) of the Public Finance Management Act and Treasury Regulation 3.1.13.  The audit committee also reports that it has adopted appropriate formal terms of reference as its audit committee charter, has regulated its affairs in compliance with this charter and has discharged all its responsibilities as contained therein.
21.3.	The effectiveness of internal control
Our review of the findings of the Internal Audit work, which was based on the risk assessments conducted in the department revealed certain weaknesses, which were then raised with the Department. 
The following internal audit assignments were completed during the year under review:
	Draft AFS 2013/2014

	Supply Chain Management  follow up

	Human Resources follow up

	MPAT 2014

	IFS as at 30 September 2014

	Performance Information - extended scope - request

	Performance Information

	ICT governance

	Risk management, including fraud and ethics

	Nature Reserve: Goegap

	Nature Reserve: Rolfontein

	Nature Reserve: Doornkloof

	Nature Reserve: Oorlogskloof

	Nature Reserve: Nababiep

	Nature Reserve: Witsand



The following were areas of concern:
	Assets - Property, plant and equipment (nature reserves)
Movement forms were not timeously captured on LOGIS 
Assets could not be traced in their allocated location as per Asset Register
Failure to conduct timely follow-ups on the annual physical verification of assets.

	Information Technology Governance
The ICT function and IT governance are not fully implemented at a strategic level within the department, therefore ICT provides limited support to the department in achieving its objectives.


Management has however developed a pragmatic action plan to address the above issues within a reasonable time period.
21.4.	In-year management and monthly/quarterly report
The department has been reporting monthly and quarterly to Treasury as required by the PFMA.  
We had engagements with the Department’s management to provide clarity on completeness and quality of the monthly and quarterly reports during our quarterly meetings and officials of the Department were able to clarify areas of concern raised by the audit committee. Furthermore the implementation of recommendations of the audit committee was tracked in the quarterly audit committee meetings.
21.5	Evaluation of financial statements
21.5.1	The audit committee has reviewed the unaudited financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2015 and has discussed matters of concern with management. The audit committee has further reviewed the audited financial statements and discussed the statements with the Auditor-General as well as the Accounting Officer.
21.5.2	The audit committee has reviewed the Auditor-General’s management report and management response thereto in July 2015. The audit committee has directed management to develop and implement an action plan to address matters raised by the Auditor General.
21.5.3	The audit committee has reviewed the accounting policies applied in the compilation of the annual financial statements and is satisfied that the policies are consistent with those of prior year, have been consistently applied and are in accordance with the National Treasury guidelines.
21.5.4	The audit committee reviewed the department’s compliance with legal and regulatory provisions during the quarterly audit committee meetings and management has been directed to implement remedial measures where instances of non compliance were noted.
21.5.5	The audit committee has reviewed the information on predetermined objectives to be included in the annual report as part of the review of the audited financial statements.
21.5.6	The audit committee has reviewed significant adjustments resulting from the audit as part of the review of the audited financial statements.
21.5.7	The audit committee hereby indicates its concurrence with the Auditor-General’s conclusion on the annual financial statements as well as the unqualified audit opinion (without emphasis of matters) of the Auditor-General.
21.6	Internal audit
The audit committee is satisfied as to effectiveness of internal audit function during the year and that the internal audit activity has to a large extent addressed the risks pertinent to the Department.
21.7	Auditor-General South Africa
We have reviewed the Department’s implementation plan for audit issues raised in the prior year and we are satisfied that the matters have been adequately resolved. 
The audit committee met with representatives from the Office of the Auditor-General South Africa during the year to discuss issues of mutual concern to ensure that there are no unresolved issues.
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D | Part D Human Resource Management

[bookmark: _Toc395730184][bookmark: _Toc419453255]Legislation that governs HR Management
The Public Service Act (No.1 03 of 1999) and regulations (PSR 2001, 01 January 2001);
 Labour Relations Act (No. 66 of 1995) for managing labour relations at the work place;
 Employment Equity Act (No. 55 of 1998);
 Skills Development Act (No. 97 of 1998) to provide training to officials and build capacity;
 Basic Conditions of Employment Act (No. 75 of 1997) for setting standards for personnel;
 Promotion of Access to Information Act (No.2 of 2000) regulates the management of access to information;
 Protection of Information Act (No. 84 of 1982) informs the management of departmental information;
 Promotion of Administrative Justice Act (No.3 of 2000) to regulate service delivery to the public;
 Occupational Health and Safety Act (No. 85 of 1993);
 Compensation of Occupational Injuries and Diseases Act (No. 130 of 1993).

[bookmark: _Toc395730185][bookmark: _Toc419453256]Introduction
In 2012/ 2013 the Department revisited its organizational structure so as to find alignment with the reviewed and approved Sector Budget Structure approved in March 2012 as well as ensuring that functions within various programmes are streamlined and regional presence in all of the critical line function operations is enhanced. 
The lack of funding leads to critical posts in the Department not to be filled and thereby hampering the delivery of services.  There is no real growth in the department’s budget over the MTEF, thus this situation will continue.
The decrease in the operational budget also led thereto that the department cannot adhere to the National Cabinet target of employing Interns of at least 5% of its total staff provision as well as 50% of women in the Senior Management Service, nor to adhere to targets such as training opportunities for out of school youth. 
The Department lost 23 Employees through retirement, death, transfers and resignations for the past financial year. Our Employment statistics currently displays the following: 44% African, 41% Coloured, 13 Whites and 1% Indian.
Only 1 new bursary was awarded to a province based tertiary student in the environmental and conservation fields. Two Groen Sebenza pioneers have been absorbed in the Department, one in the environmental management directorate and the other in the Research and Development Unit. Nine (9) new and fourteen (14) sustained employees benefitted from the departmental bursary fund whilst seventy (70) departmental employees benefitted from training interventions of the department.
[bookmark: _Toc419453257]Human Resources Oversight Statistics
1.1 [bookmark: _Toc419453258]Personnel related Expenditure
Table 2.1 - Personnel costs by Programme
	Programme
	Total Voted Expen-diture (R'000)
	Compensation of Employees Expenditure (R'000)
	Training Expen-diture (R'000)
	Profes-sional and Special Services (R'000)
	Compensa-tion of Employees as percent of Total Expenditure
	Average Compensa-tion of Employees Cost per Employee (R'000)
	Employ-ment

	Administration 
	56 320
	30 874
	0
	0
	54.8
	129
	239

	2. Envrnmnt,pol, pln& cood 
	27 315
	20 327
	0
	0
	74.4
	85
	239

	3. Compliance & enforcement 
	11 964
	8 856
	0
	0
	74
	37
	239

	4. Environment & quality management
	10 109
	6 683
	0
	0
	66.1
	28
	239

	5. Biodiversity management 
	11 890
	9 457
	0
	0
	79.5
	40
	239

	6. Environmntl empowermnt services 
	9 564
	7 997
	0
	0
	83.6
	34
	239

	Total as on Financial Systems (BAS) 
	127 438
	84 194
	0
	0
	66.1
	352
	239



Table 2.2 - Personnel costs by Salary band 
	Salary Bands
	Compensation of Employees Cost (R'000)
	Percentage of Total Personnel Cost for Department
	Average Compensation Cost per Employee (R)
	Total Personnel Cost for Department including Goods and Transfers (R'000)
	Number of Employees

	Lower skilled (Levels 1-2) 
	3 814
	4.3
	115 576
	88 293
	33

	Skilled (Levels 3-5) 
	10 773
	12.2
	173 758
	88 293
	62

	Highly skilled production (Levels 6-8) 
	14 717
	16.7
	272 537
	88 293
	54

	Highly skilled supervision (Levels 9-12) 
	33 803
	38.3
	512 167
	88 293
	66

	Senior management (Levels 13-16) 
	12 023
	13.6
	1 202 300
	88 293
	10

	Contract (Levels 1-2) 
	585
	0.7
	292 500
	88 293
	2

	Contract (Levels 3-5) 
	604
	0.7
	302 000
	88 293
	2

	Contract (Levels 6-8) 
	3 764
	4.3
	470 500
	88 293
	8

	Contract (Levels 9-12) 
	1 814
	2.1
	907 000
	88 293
	2

	Contract (Levels 13-16) 
	1 467
	1.7
	4 302
	88 293
	341

	Periodical Remuneration 
	1 368
	1.5
	25 811
	88 293
	53

	Abnormal Appointment 
	84732
	96
	133858
	88293
	633

	TOTAL
	3 814
	4.3
	115 576
	88 293
	33



Table 2.3 - Salaries, Overtime, Home Owners Allowance and Medical Aid by Programme
	Programme
	Salaries (R'000)
	Salaries as % of Person-nel Cost
	Overtime (R'000)
	Overtime as % of Person-nel Cost
	HOA (R'000)
	HOA as % of Personnel Cost
	Medical Ass. (R'000)
	Medical Ass. as % of Person-nel Cost
	Total Person-nel Cost per Programme (R'000)

	Pr 1 administration 
	23819
	74.9
	3
	0
	813
	2.6
	1270
	4
	31801

	Pr 2 env policy planning & coordination 
	14518
	66.2
	0
	0
	776
	3.5
	1109
	5.1
	21938

	Pr 3 compliance & enforcement 
	6119
	65.1
	59
	0.6
	208
	2.2
	349
	3.7
	9396

	Pr 4 environment  & quality management 
	4666
	69.5
	0
	0
	176
	2.6
	280
	4.2
	6715

	Pr 5 biodiversity management 
	7155
	70.4
	0
	0
	132
	1.3
	223
	2.2
	10163

	Pr 6 environmental empowerment service 
	6311
	76.2
	0
	0
	168
	2
	100
	1.2
	8280

	TOTAL
	62588
	70.9
	62
	0.1
	2273
	2.6
	3331
	3.8
	88293



Table 2.4 - Salaries, Overtime, Home Owners Allowance and Medical Aid by Salary Band
	Salary bands
	Salaries (R'000)
	Salaries as % of Personnel Cost
	Over-time (R'000)
	Over-time as % of Person-nel Cost
	HOA (R'000)
	HOA as % of Person-nel Cost
	Medical Ass. (R'000)
	Medical Ass. as % of Person-nel Cost
	Total Person-nel Cost per Salary Band (R'000)

	Lower skilled (Levels 1-2) 
	2569
	66.8
	0
	0
	250
	6.5
	438
	11.4
	3848

	Skilled (Levels 3-5) 
	7442
	68.6
	2
	0
	575
	5.3
	1017
	9.4
	10845

	Highly skilled production (Levels 6-8) 
	10798
	71.5
	31
	0.2
	466
	3.1
	778
	5.2
	15100

	Highly skilled supervision (Levels 9-12) 
	24776
	69.2
	31
	0.1
	636
	1.8
	1006
	2.8
	35801

	Senior management (Levels 13-16) 
	9451
	73.9
	0
	0
	346
	2.7
	92
	0.7
	12797

	Contract (Levels 1-2) 
	585
	97.8
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	598

	Contract (Levels 3-5) 
	598
	92.3
	-3
	-0.5
	0
	0
	0
	0
	648

	Contract (Levels 6-8) 
	3205
	82.1
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	3902

	Contract (Levels 9-12) 
	1683
	89
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	1891

	Contract (Levels 13-16) 
	130
	8.9
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	1467

	Periodical Remuneration 
	1351
	96.8
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	1395

	Abnormal Appointment 
	62588
	70.9
	61
	0.1
	2273
	2.6
	3331
	3.8
	88292

	TOTAL
	2569
	66.8
	0
	0
	250
	6.5
	438
	11.4
	3848



1.2 [bookmark: _Toc419453259]Employment and Vacancies
Table 3.2.1 Employment and vacancies by programme, 31 March 2015
	Programme
	Number of posts
	Number of posts filled
	Vacancy rate
	Number of posts filled additional to the establishment

	Programme 1: Administration, Permanent 
	89
	85
	4.5
	0

	Programme 2: Policy Coordination & Environmental Spatial Planning, Permanent 
	20
	18
	10
	0

	Programme 3: Compliance & Enforcement, Permanent 
	21
	20
	4.8
	0

	Programme 4: Environmental Quality Management, Permanent 
	17
	16
	5.9
	0

	Programme 5: Biodiversity Management, Permanent 
	83
	80
	3.4
	0

	Programme 6: Environmental Empowerment Services, Permanent 
	21
	20
	4.8
	0

	TOTAL
	251
	239
	4.8
	0



Table 3.2.2 Employment and vacancies by salary bands, 31 March 2015
	Salary band
	Number of posts
	Number of posts filled
	Vacancy rate
	Number of posts filled additional to the establishment

	Lower skilled (Levels 1-2), Permanent 
	35
	35
	0
	0

	Skilled (Levels 3-5), Permanent 
	70
	64
	8.6
	0

	Highly skilled production (Levels 6-8), Permanent 
	58
	56
	3.4
	0

	Highly skilled supervision (Levels 9-12), Permanent 
	75
	72
	4
	0

	Senior management (Levels 13-16), Permanent 
	13
	12
	7.7
	0

	TOTAL
	251
	239
	4.8
	0



Table 3.2.3 Employment and vacancies by critical occupation
	Critical occupations
	Number of posts
	Number of posts filled
	Vacancy Rate
	No of posts filled additional to the establishment

	Administrative related, Permanent 
	26
	25
	3.8
	0

	Cleaners in offices workshops hospitals etc., Permanent 
	9
	9
	0
	0

	Communication and information related, Permanent 
	16
	14
	12.5
	0

	Environmentalist, Permanent 
	2
	2
	0
	0

	Financial and related professionals, Permanent 
	1
	1
	0
	0

	Financial clerks and credit controllers, Permanent 
	6
	6
	0
	0

	Food services aids and waiters, Permanent 
	12
	12
	0
	0

	Gateguards and related
	1
	1
	0
	0

	General Assistants and related
	14
	10
	28.6
	0

	Hr & org development & relate professionals, Permanent 
	4
	3
	25
	0

	Human resources clerks, Permanent 
	4
	4
	0
	0

	Information technology related, Permanent 
	1
	1
	0
	0

	Library mail and related clerks, Permanent 
	5
	5
	0
	0

	Messengers porters and deliverers, Permanent 
	1
	1
	0
	0

	Natural sciences related, Permanent 
	1
	1
	0
	0

	Nature conservation and related technician, Permanent 
	1
	1
	0
	0

	Regulatory inspectors, Permanent 
	101
	98
	3
	0

	Secretaries & other keyboard operating clerks, Permanent 
	1
	1
	0
	0

	Senior managers, Permanent 
	15
	15
	0
	0

	TOTAL
	251
	239
	4.8
	0


1.3 [bookmark: _Toc419453260]Employment Changes
Table 3.4.1 Annual turnover rates by salary band
	Salary Band
	Number Of employees per band as on 1 April 2014
	Appointments and transfers into the department 
	Terminations and transfers out of the department 
	Turnover rate

	Lower skilled (Levels 1-2), Permanent 
	32
	9
	0
	0

	Skilled (Levels 3-5), Permanent 
	65
	9
	7
	10.8

	Highly skilled production (Levels 6-8), Permanent 
	53
	8
	1
	1.9

	Highly skilled supervision (Levels 9-12), Permanent 
	73
	4
	7
	9.6

	Senior Management Service Band A, Permanent 
	8
	1
	2
	25

	Senior Management Service Band B, Permanent 
	2
	0
	0
	0

	Senior Management Service Band C, Permanent 
	1
	0
	0
	0

	Senior Management Service Band D, Permanent 
	1
	0
	1
	100

	TOTAL
	235
	31
	18
	7.7




Table 3.4.2 Annual turnover rates by critical occupation
	Occupation:
	Number of employees per occupation as on 1 April 2014
	Appointments and transfers into the department
	Terminations and transfers out of the department
	Turnover rate

	Administrative related, Permanent 
	24
	3
	2
	8.3

	Cleaners in offices workshops hospitals etc., Permanent 
	8
	2
	0
	0

	Communication and information related, Permanent 
	13
	1
	0
	0

	Environmentalist, Permanent 
	2
	0
	0
	0

	Financial and related professionals, Permanent 
	2
	0
	1
	50

	Financial clerks and credit controllers, Permanent 
	6
	0
	0
	0

	Food services aids and waiters, Permanent 
	11
	2
	0
	0

	Gateguards and related
	2
	1
	0
	0

	General Assistants and related
	1
	0
	0
	0

	Hr & org development & relate professionals, Permanent 
	9
	4
	4
	44.4

	Human resources clerks, Permanent 
	4
	0
	3
	75

	Information technology related, Permanent 
	4
	0
	0
	0

	Library mail and related clerks, Permanent 
	4
	0
	0
	0

	Messengers porters and deliverers, Permanent 
	1
	0
	0
	0

	Natural sciences related, Permanent 
	1
	0
	0
	0

	Nature conservation and related technician, Permanent 
	2
	11.1
	0.9
	18

	Regulatory inspectors, Permanent 
	11
	61.1
	4.7
	18

	Secretaries & other keyboard operating clerks, Permanent 
	4
	22.2
	1.7
	18

	Senior managers, Permanent 
	1
	5.6
	0.4
	18

	TOTAL
	235
	31
	18
	7.7



Table 3.4.3 Reasons why staff are leaving the department
	Termination Type
	Number
	% of total

	Death
	2
	8.7

	Resignation
	11
	47.8

	Expiry of contract
	4
	17.4

	Dismissal – operational changes
	-
	-

	Dismissal – misconduct
	0
	0

	Dismissal – inefficiency 
	-
	-

	Discharged due to ill-health
	-
	-

	Retirement
	1
	4.3

	Transfers to other Public Service Departments 
	5
	21.7

	Other
	-
	-

	Total
	23
	100%

	Total number of employees who left as a % of the total employment             
	 
	3



Table 3.4.4 Promotions by critical occupation
	Occupations
	
Employees as on  1 Apr 14
	Promotions to another salary level
	Salary level promotions as a % of employees by occupation
	Progression to another notch within salary level
	 
 
Notch progression as a % of employees by occupation 

	Administrative related 
	24
	2
	8.3
	13
	54.2

	Cleaners in offices workshops hospitals etc. 
	8
	0
	0
	2
	25

	Engineering sciences related 
	13
	0
	0
	8
	61.5

	Farm hands and labourers 
	2
	0
	0
	2
	100

	Finance and economics related 
	2
	0
	0
	1
	50

	Financial and related professionals 
	6
	1
	16.7
	5
	83.3

	Financial clerks and credit controllers 
	11
	1
	9.1
	4
	36.4

	Food services aids and waiters 
	2
	0
	0
	0
	0

	Human resources & organisat developm & relate prof 
	1
	0
	0
	0
	0

	Human resources clerks 
	9
	0
	0
	7
	77.8

	Human resources related 
	4
	0
	0
	1
	25

	Information technology related 
	4
	0
	0
	2
	50

	Legal related 
	0
	0
	0
	1
	0

	Library mail and related clerks 
	4
	1
	25
	3
	75

	Light vehicle drivers 
	1
	0
	0
	0
	0

	Material-recording and transport clerks 
	1
	0
	0
	0
	0

	Messengers porters and deliverers 
	1
	0
	0
	1
	100

	Natural sciences related 
	96
	3
	3.1
	53
	55.2

	Nature conservation and oceanographical rel.techni 
	1
	0
	0
	0
	0

	Other administrat & related clerks and organisers 
	14
	1
	7.1
	6
	42.9

	Other occupations 
	1
	0
	0
	0
	0

	Secretaries & other keyboard operating clerks 
	21
	0
	0
	12
	57.1

	Senior managers 
	9
	0
	0
	7
	77.8

	TOTAL
	235
	9
	3.8
	128
	54.5



Table 3.4.5 Promotions by salary band
	Salary Band
	Employees as at 1 April 2014
	Promotions to another salary level
	Salary bands promotions as a % of employees by salary level 
	Progressions to another notch within a salary level
	Notch progressions as a % of employees by salary band 

	Lower skilled (Levels 1-2), Permanent 
	32
	0
	0
	 
	 

	Skilled (Levels 3-5), Permanent 
	65
	2
	3.1
	 
	 

	Highly skilled production (Levels 6-8), Permanent 
	53
	1
	1.9
	 
	 

	Highly skilled supervision (Levels 9-12), Permanent 
	73
	5
	6.8
	 
	 

	Senior management (Levels 13-16), Permanent 
	12
	1
	8.3
	 
	 

	TOTAL
	235
	9
	3.8
	 
	 


1.4 [bookmark: _Toc419453261]Employment equity
Table 3.5.1 Total number of employees (including employees with disabilities) in each of the following occupational categories
	Occupational categories (SASCO)
	Male 
	Female
	Total

	
	African
	Coloured
	Indian
	White
	African
	Coloured
	Indian
	White
	

	Legislators, senior officials and managers
	3
	3
	0
	6
	0
	3
	0
	0
	3

	Professionals
	10
	5
	1
	16
	1
	5
	5
	0
	10

	Technicians and associate professionals 
	25
	35
	0
	60
	15
	26
	12
	1
	39

	Clerks
	3
	5
	0
	8
	0
	25
	23
	1
	49

	Service and sales workers
	2
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	2

	Skilled agriculture and fishery workers
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	0

	Craft and related trades workers
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	0

	Plant and machine operators and assemblers
	1
	0
	0
	1
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0

	Elementary occupations 
	0
	2
	0
	2
	0
	3
	8
	0
	11

	Other, Permanent 
	1
	0
	0
	1
	0
	0
	1
	0
	2

	Total 
	43
	50
	1
	94
	16
	63
	48
	2
	113

	Employees with disabilities 
	-
	-
	-
	0
	1
	-
	-
	-
	1



Table 3.5.2 Total number of employees (including employees with disabilities) in each of the following occupational bands
	Occupational Bands
	Male
	Female
	Total

	
	African
	Coloured
	Indian
	White
	African
	Coloured
	Indian
	White
	

	Top Management 
	0
	1
	0
	0
	1
	0
	0
	0
	2

	Senior Management 
	3
	1
	0
	2
	2
	0
	0
	0
	8

	Professionally qualified and experienced specialists and mid-management 
	17
	9
	0
	12
	11
	8
	0
	7
	64

	Skilled technical and academically qualified workers, junior management, supervisors, foreman and superintendents 
	7
	8
	1
	1
	17
	15
	0
	5
	54

	Semi-skilled and discretionary decision making 
	8
	18
	0
	0
	19
	13
	1
	3
	62

	Unskilled and defined decision making 
	4
	11
	0
	0
	9
	11
	0
	0
	35

	Total 
	39
	48
	1
	15
	59
	47
	1
	15
	225

	Contract (Senior Management), Permanent
	1
	1
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	2

	Contract (Professionally qualified), Permanent
	2
	1
	0
	1
	1
	1
	1
	1
	8

	Contract (Skilled technical), Permanent
	1
	0
	0
	0
	1
	0
	0
	0
	2

	Contract (Semi-skilled), Permanent
	0
	0
	0
	0
	2
	0
	0
	0
	2

	Total Contract Employees
	4
	2
	0
	1
	4
	1
	1
	1
	14

	Total 
	43
	50
	1
	16
	63
	48
	2
	16
	239



Table 3.5.3 Recruitment
	Occupational Bands
	Male
	Female
	Total

	
	African
	Coloured
	Indian
	Total Blacks
	White
	African
	Coloured
	Indian
	Total Blacks
	White
	

	Top Management 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	0

	Senior Management 
	1
	0
	0
	1
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	1

	Professionally qualified and experienced specialists and mid-management 
	1
	1
	0
	2
	0
	0
	1
	1
	2
	0
	4

	Skilled technical and academically qualified workers, junior management, supervisors, foreman and superintendents 
	1
	0
	0
	1
	0
	4
	3
	0
	7
	0
	8

	Semi-skilled and discretionary decision making 
	2
	2
	0
	4
	0
	2
	2
	1
	5
	0
	9

	Unskilled and defined decision making 
	1
	3
	0
	4
	0
	2
	3
	0
	5
	0
	9

	TOTAL
	6
	6
	0
	12
	0
	8
	9
	2
	19
	0
	31

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Employees with disabilities
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0



Table 3.5.4 Promotions
	Occupational Bands
	Male
	Female
	Total

	
	African
	Coloured
	Indian
	White
	African
	Coloured
	Indian
	White
	

	Top Management
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	0

	Senior Management
	2
	3
	0
	0
	2
	0
	0
	1
	8

	Professionally qualified and experienced specialists and mid-management
	15
	7
	0
	11
	10
	7
	0
	6
	56

	Skilled technical and academically qualified workers, junior management, supervisors, foreman and superintendents
	0
	3
	1
	1
	4
	9
	0
	1
	19

	Semi-skilled and discretionary decision making
	7
	14
	0
	0
	14
	6
	0
	1
	42

	Unskilled and defined decision making
	0
	4
	0
	0
	3
	5
	0
	0
	12

	Total
	24
	31
	1
	12
	33
	27
	0
	9
	137

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Employees with disabilities
	0
	0
	0
	1
	0
	0
	0
	0
	1



Table 3.5.5 Terminations
	Occupational Bands
	Male
	Female
	Total

	
	African
	Coloured
	Indian
	White
	African
	Coloured
	Indian
	White
	

	Top Management
	1
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	1

	Senior Management
	1
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	1
	2

	Professionally qualified and experienced specialists and mid-management
	1
	1
	0
	1
	2
	1
	0
	0
	6

	Skilled technical and academically qualified workers, junior management, supervisors, foreman and superintendents
	0
	1
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	1

	Semi-skilled and discretionary decision making
	1
	2
	0
	0
	0
	1
	0
	0
	4

	Unskilled and defined decision making
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	0

	Total
	4
	4
	0
	8
	1
	2
	2
	0
	4

	
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Employees with disabilities
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0



[bookmark: _Toc419453262]JOB EVALUATION
Table 3.3.1 Job Evaluation, 1 April 2014 to 31 March 2015
	Salary band
	Number of posts
	Number of jobs evaluated
	% of posts evaluated by salary bands
	Posts Upgraded
	Posts Downgraded

	
	
	
	
	Number
	% of posts evaluated
	Number
	% of posts evaluated

	Lower skilled (Levels 1-2), Permanent 
	34
	 
	0%
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Skilled (Levels 3-5), Permanent 
	61
	 
	0%
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Highly skilled production (Levels 6-8), Permanent 
	54
	 
	0%
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Highly skilled supervision (Levels 9-12), Permanent 
	64
	
	0%
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Senior management (Levels 13-16), Permanent 
	10
	 
	0%
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Contract (Levels 1-2), Permanent 
	1
	 
	0%
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Contract (Levels 3-5), Permanent 
	3
	 
	0%
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Contract (Levels 6-8), Permanent 
	2
	 
	0%
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Contract (Levels 9-12), Permanent 
	8
	 
	0%
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Contract (Levels 13-16), Permanent 
	2
	 
	0%
	 
	 
	 
	 

	TOTAL
	239
	 
	0%
	 
	 
	 
	 



Table 3.3.2 Profile of employees whose salary positions were upgraded due to their posts being upgraded, 1 April 2014 to 31 March 2015
	Beneficiaries
	African
	Asian
	Coloured
	White
	Total

	Female 
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0

	Male 
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0

	Total 
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0

	Employees with a Disability 
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0



Table 3.3.3 Employees with salary levels higher than those determined by job evaluation, 1 April 2014 to 31 March 2015
	Occupation
	Number of employees
	Job evaluation level
	Remuneration level
	Reason for deviation
	No of Employees in Dept

	None
	0
	N/A
	N/A
	N/A
	N/A

	Total 
	0
	N/A
	N/A
	N/A
	N/A

	Total Number of Employees whose salaries exceeded the level determined by job evaluation in 2010/2011
	0

	Percentage of Total Employment
	0%



Table 3.3.4 Profile of employees who have salary levels higher than those determined by job evaluation
	Beneficiaries
	African
	Asian
	Coloured
	White
	Total

	Female 
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0

	Male 
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0

	Total 
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0

	Employees with a Disability 
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0



[bookmark: _Toc419453263]HIV Aids & Health Promotion Programmes
Table 3.11.1	 Steps taken to reduce the risk of occupational exposure
	Units / categories of employees identified to be at high risk of contracting HIV & related diseases (if any)
	Key steps taken to reduce the risk  

	None identified
	Health promotion through continuous education and encouraging testing



Table 3.11.2	 Details of Health Promotion and HIV and AIDS Programmes
	Question
	Yes
	No
	Details, if yes

	1. Has the department designated a member of the SMS to implement the provisions contained in Part VI E of Chapter 1 of the Public Service Regulations, 2001? If so, provide her/his name and position.
	Yes
	 
	Mr. K.J. van der Westhuizen
Director: HRM&D

	2. Does the department have a dedicated unit or has it designated specific staff members to promote the health and well-being of your employees? If so, indicate the number of employees who are involved in this task and the annual budget that is available for this purpose.  
	Yes
	 
	Assistant Director Senior Admin Clerk
No budget allocated 
Amount required: R 411 000

	3. Has the department introduced an Employee Assistance or Health Promotion Programme for your employees? If so, indicate the key elements/services of this Programme. 
	Yes
	 
	HIV & AIDS, TB and STI
Health and Productivity
SHERQ
Wellness Management

	4. Has the department established (a) committee(s) as contemplated in Part VI E.5 (e) of Chapter 1 of the Public Service Regulations, 2001? If so, please provide the names of the members of the committee and the stakeholder(s) that they represent.  
	Yes
	 
	EHW Committee:
Committee under review

	5. Has the department reviewed its employment policies and practices to ensure that these do not unfairly discriminate against employees on the basis of their HIV status? If so, list the employment policies/practices so reviewed.  
	Yes
	 
	Employee Assistance Programme Policy
Career Pathing Policy
Retention Strategy
Sexual Harassment policy

	6. Has the department introduced measures to protect HIV-positive employees or those perceived to be HIV-positive from discrimination? If so, list the key elements of these measures. 
	Yes
	 
	Gender sensitive and Rights based HIV, TB and STI policy


	7. Does the department encourage its employees to undergo Voluntary Counselling and Testing? If so, list the results that you have you achieved. 
	Yes
	 
	32% of employees participated in HIV Counselling and Testing

	8. Has the department developed measures/indicators to monitor & evaluate the impact of its health promotion programme? If so, list these measures/indicators.
	Yes
	 
	Annual Implementation Review report

	
	
	
	Annual Workplans



1.5 [bookmark: _Toc419453264]Performance Rewards 
Table 3.6.1 Performance rewards by race, gender and disability
	Demographics
	Number of Beneficiaries
	Total Employment
	Percentage of Total Employment
	Cost (R'000)
	Average Cost per Beneficiary (R)

	African, Female 
	15
	62
	24.2
	189
	12 588

	African, Male 
	16
	43
	37.2
	229
	14 282

	Coloured, Female 
	15
	48
	31.3
	220
	14650

	Coloured, Male 
	14
	50
	28
	153
	10962

	Indian Female
	0
	2
	0
	0
	0

	Indian, Male
	0
	1
	0
	0
	0

	Total Blacks, Female 
	30
	112
	26.8
	409
	13619

	Total Blacks, Male 
	30
	94
	31.9
	382
	12 733

	White, Female 
	6
	16
	37.5
	80
	13 405

	White, Male 
	3
	16
	18.8
	43
	14 289

	Employees with a disability 
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0

	TOTAL 
	69
	239
	28.9
	914
	13244



Table 3.6.2 – Performance rewards by salary bands for personnel below Senior Management Service
	Salary Bands
	Beneficiary Profile 
	Cost 

	
	Number of beneficiaries 
	Number of employees
	% of actual within salary bands 
	Total cost (R’000)
	Average cost per employee
	Total cost as a % of the total personnel expenditure 

	Lower skilled (levels 1-2)
	6
	33
	18.1%
	27
	 4 500 
	0.03%

	Skilled (levels 3 – 5)
	16
	62
	26%
	111
	6 938
	0.13% 

	Highly skilled production (levels 6 – 8)
	17
	54
	32%
	143
	 8 412
	0.2% 

	Highly skilled supervision (levels 9 – 12)
	25
	66
	38%
	440
	17 600
	0.5% 

	Contract (Levels 1-2) 
	0
	2
	0
	0
	0
	0 

	Contract (Levels 3-5) 
	0
	2
	0
	0
	0
	0 

	Contract (Levels 6-8) 
	0
	2
	0
	0
	0
	0 

	Contract (Levels 9-12) 
	1
	8
	13
	18
	 18 000
	0.02% 

	TOTAL
	65
	229
	28
	739
	11 369
	0.86% 


Table 3.6.3 Performance rewards by critical occupations
	Critical Occupations
	Beneficiary Profile
	Cost 

	
	Number of beneficiaries
	Number of employees
	% of total within occupation
	Total Cost (R'000)
	Average cost per employee

	Administrative related, Permanent 
	11
	44
	25%
	134
	12 182

	Cleaners in offices workshops hospitals etc., Permanent 
	 0
	9
	0%
	 0
	0

	Communication and information related, Permanent 
	0 
	0
	0%
	 0
	0

	Financial and related professionals, Permanent 
	 6
	7
	86%
	99 
	16 500

	Financial clerks and credit controllers, Permanent 
	5
	12
	42%
	37
	7 400

	Food services aids and waiters, Permanent 
	 0
	1
	0%
	0 
	0

	Gateguards and related
	 0
	0
	0%
	0 
	0

	General Assistants and related
	 0
	2
	0%
	0 
	0

	Human resources & organizational development & relate professionals, Permanent 
	 1
	1
	100%
	6 
	6000

	Human resources clerks, Permanent 
	5
	10
	50%
	33
	6 600

	Information technology related, Permanent 
	1 
	4
	25%
	3 
	3000

	Library mail and related clerks, Permanent 
	 1
	5
	20%
	9 
	9 000

	Messengers, porters and deliverers, Permanent 
	0 
	2
	0%
	0 
	0

	Natural sciences related, Permanent 
	27 
	98
	28%
	339 
	12 555

	Nature conservation and related technician, Permanent 
	 0
	1
	0%
	0 
	0

	Regulatory inspectors, Permanent 
	2 
	15
	13%
	36 
	18 000

	Secretaries & other keyboard operating clerks, Permanent 
	 5
	20
	25%
	38 
	7 600

	Senior managers, Permanent 
	 3
	8
	38%
	5 613 
	28 537

	TOTAL
	67
	239
	28%
	819 613
	12 233



Table 3.6.4 Performance related rewards (cash bonus), by salary band, for Senior Management Service
	Salary Band
	Beneficiary Profile
	Total Cost (R'000)
	Average cost per employee
	Total cost as a % of the total personnel expenditure 

	
	Number of beneficiaries
	Number of employees
	% of total within band 
	
	
	

	Band A 
	1
	5
	20%
	 27 818
	 27 818 
	0.03%  

	Band B 
	2
	2
	100%
	 57 794 
	 28 897  
	0.07%  

	Band C 
	0
	1
	0%
	0%  
	0%  
	0%  

	TOTAL
	3
	8
	37.5%
	85 613 
	56 715  
	0.1%  


1.6 [bookmark: _Toc419453265]Skills Development
Table 5.11.1 Training needs identified
	Occupational Categories
	Gender
	Employment
	Training needs identified at start of reporting period

	
	
	
	Learnerships
	Skills Programmes& other short courses
	Other forms of training
	Total

	Legislators, senior officials and managers
	Female
	3
	0
	13
	2
	15

	
	Male
	6
	0
	7
	0
	7

	Professionals
	Female
	10
	0
	5
	0
	5

	
	Male
	17
	0
	8
	4
	12

	Technicians and associate professionals
	Female
	49
	0
	2
	2
	4

	
	Male
	75
	0
	12
	1
	13

	Clerks 
	Female
	55
	0
	23
	5
	28

	
	Male
	8
	0
	6
	5
	11

	Service and sales workers
	Female
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0

	
	Male
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0

	Skilled agriculture and fishery workers
	Female
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0

	
	Male
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0

	Craft and related trades workers
	Female
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0

	
	Male
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0

	Plant and machine operators and assemblers
	Female
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0

	
	Male
	1
	0
	0
	0
	0

	Elementary occupations
	Female
	12
	0
	0
	0
	0

	
	Male
	3
	0
	0
	0
	0

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Sub Total
	Female
	129
	0
	0
	0
	0

	
	Male
	110
	0
	0
	0
	5

	Total
	 
	239
	0
	
	
	95



Table 5.11.2 Training provided
	Occupational Categories
	[bookmark: RANGE!B534]Gender
	Employment
	[bookmark: RANGE!D534]Training provided within the reporting period

	
	
	
	Learnerships
	Skills Programmes& other short courses
	Other forms of training
	Total

	Legislators, senior officials and managers
	Female
	3
	0
	11
	0
	11

	
	Male
	6
	0
	9
	3
	12

	Professionals
	Female
	10
	0
	0
	0
	0

	
	Male
	17
	0
	0
	0
	0

	Technicians and associate professionals
	Female
	49
	0
	26
	4
	30

	
	Male
	75
	0
	14
	3
	17

	Clerks 
	Female
	55
	0
	6
	4
	10

	
	Male
	8
	0
	1
	1
	2

	Service and sales workers
	Female
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0

	
	Male
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0

	Skilled agriculture and fishery workers
	Female
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0

	
	Male
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0

	Craft and related trades workers
	Female
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0

	
	Male
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0

	Plant and machine operators and assemblers
	Female
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0

	
	Male
	1
	0
	0
	0
	0

	Elementary occupations
	Female
	12
	13
	3
	2
	18

	
	Male
	3
	15
	0
	0
	15

	Sub Total
	Female
	
	13
	46
	10
	69

	
	Male
	129
	15
	24
	7
	46

	[bookmark: RANGE!B535][bookmark: RANGE!A556]Total
	 
	110
	28
	70
	17
	115

	
	
	239
	
	
	
	



1.7 [bookmark: _Toc419453266]Labour Relations
Table 5.10.1 Collective agreements
	Subject Matter
	Date

	None.
	 



Table 5.10.2 Misconduct and disciplinary hearings finalized
	Outcomes of disciplinary hearings
	Number
	% of total

	Correctional counselling
	 
	 

	Verbal warning
	 
	 

	Written warning
	 2
	 1%

	Final written warning
	 1
	 0.4%

	Suspended without pay
	 
	 

	Fine
	 
	 

	Demotion
	 
	 

	Dismissal
	
	

	Not guilty
	
	

	Case withdrawn
	1
	0.4%

	Total
	4
	2%

	
	
	

	Disciplinary hearings – 2014/15
	None
	



Table 5.10.3 Types of misconduct addressed at disciplinary hearings
	Type of misconduct 
	Number
	% of total

	Unauthorised absenteeism
	1
	25%

	Insubordination 
	1
	25%

	Dereliction of duties
	1
	25%

	Sexual harassment
	1
	25%

	Total
	4
	100%



Table 5.10.4 Grievances lodged
	
	Number
	% of Total

	Number of grievances addressed
	 2
	1% 

	Number of grievances resolved
	 2
	 1%

	Number of grievances not resolved
	 0
	 0%

	Total number of grievances lodged
	 2
	1%



Table 5.10.5 Disputes lodged
	
	Number
	% of Total

	Number of disputes addressed
	 2
	 1%

	Number of disputes upheld
	 0
	 0%

	Number of disputes dismissed
	 1
	 0.4%

	Total number of disputes lodged
	 2
	 1%



Table 5.10.6 Strike actions
	Total number of person working days lost
	 

	Total cost (R’000) of working days lost
	0 

	Amount (R’000) recovered as a result of no work no pay
	0 



Table 5.10.7 Precautionary suspensions
	Number of people suspended
	 1

	Number of people whose suspension exceeded 30 days
	   1 

	Average number of days suspended
	46 

	Cost (R’000) of suspensions
	R0 (learnership programme) 
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[bookmark: _Toc419453267]Report of the Auditor General
[bookmark: Separate][bookmark: EE2][bookmark: _Toc257816770][bookmark: _Toc257816772][bookmark: EE1]Report of the auditor-general to the Northern Cape Provincial Legislature on vote no. 13: Department of Environment and Nature Conservation
Report on the financial statements
[bookmark: EE3]Introduction
1. [bookmark: Intro1][bookmark: Budget]I have audited the financial statements of the Department of Environment and Nature Conservation set out on pages X to X, which comprise the appropriation statement, the statement of financial position as at 31 March 2015, the statement of financial performance, statement of changes in net assets and cash flow statement for the year then ended, as well as the notes, comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 
[bookmark: EE6][bookmark: _Toc257816773]Accounting Officer’s responsibility for the financial statements
2. [bookmark: EE7][bookmark: EE8][bookmark: EE9][bookmark: OLE_LINK7]The accounting officer is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with the Modified Cash Standard prescribed by the National Treasury and the requirements of the Public Finance Management Act of South Africa, 1999 (Act No. 1 of 1999) (PFMA), and for such internal control as the accounting officer determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
[bookmark: _Auditor-General’s_responsibility_1][bookmark: _Toc257816774][bookmark: EE10]Auditor-general’s responsibility
3. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit. I conducted my audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that I comply with ethical requirements, and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.
4. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 
5. I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my audit opinion.
[bookmark: Opinionpara][bookmark: _Toc257816775]Opinion 
6. [bookmark: EE8_1]In my opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Department of Environment and Nature Conservation as at 31 March 2015 and its financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended, in accordance with the Modified Cash Standard prescribed by the National Treasury and the requirements of the PFMA.
[bookmark: _Toc257816777]Additional matter 
7. I draw attention to the matter below. My opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
Unaudited supplementary schedules
8. The supplementary information set out on pages XX to XX does not form part of the financial statements and is presented as additional information. I have not audited this schedule and, accordingly, I do not express an opinion thereon
[bookmark: _Toc257816778][bookmark: EE2_1][bookmark: EE17]Report on other legal and regulatory requirements
9. In accordance with the Public Audit Act of South Africa, 2004 (Act No. 25 of 2004) and the general notice issued in terms thereof, I have a responsibility to report findings on the reported performance information against predetermined objectives for selected programmes presented in the annual performance report, non-compliance with legislation and internal control. The objective of my tests was to identify reportable findings as described under each subheading but not to gather evidence to express assurance on these matters. Accordingly, I do not express an opinion or conclusion on these matters.
[bookmark: EE12]Predetermined objectives
10. I performed procedures to obtain evidence about the usefulness and reliability of the reported performance information for the following selected programmes presented in the annual performance report of the Department for the year ended 31 March 2015:
· Programme 3: Compliance and Enforcement on pages 41 to 44
· Programme 4: Environmental Quality Management on pages 44 to 49
· Programme 5: Biodiversity Management on pages 49 to 54
· Programme 6: Environmental Empowerment Services on pages 54 to 56
11. I evaluated the reported performance information against the overall criteria of usefulness and reliability. 
12. I evaluated the usefulness of the reported performance information to determine whether it was presented in accordance with the National Treasury’s annual reporting principles and whether the reported performance was consistent with the planned programmes. I further performed tests to determine whether indicators and targets were well defined, verifiable, specific, measurable, time bound and relevant, as required by the National Treasury’s Framework for managing programme performance information (FMPPI).
13. I assessed the reliability of the reported performance information to determine whether it was valid, accurate and complete.
14. I did not identify any material findings on the usefulness and reliability of the reported performance information for  the following programmes:
· Programme 3: Compliance and Enforcement on pages 41 to 44
· Programme 4: Environmental Quality Management on pages 44 to 49
· Programme 5: Biodiversity Management on pages 49 to 54
· Programme 6: Environmental Empowerment Services on pages 54 to 56
Additional matters
15. Although I identified no material findings on the usefulness and reliability of the reported performance information for the selected programmes, I draw attention to the following matter:
Achievement of planned targets
16. Refer to the annual performance report on pages 34 to 57 for information on the achievement of the planned targets for the year. 
[bookmark: EE13]Compliance with legislation
17. I performed procedures to obtain evidence that the department had complied with applicable legislation regarding financial matters, financial management and other related matters.  I did not identify any instances of material non-compliance with specific matters in key legislation, as set out in the general notice issued in terms of the PAA.
[bookmark: EE14]Internal control
18. I considered internal control relevant to my audit of the financial statements, annual performance report and compliance with legislation. I did not identify any significant deficiencies in internal control.

[image: ]
[bookmark: EE16]Auditor-General 
Kimberley
31 July 2015
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DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURE CONSERVATION
VOTE 13 APPROPRIATION STATEMENT
As at 31 March 2015
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURE CONSERVATION
VOTE 13 APPROPRIATION STATEMENT
As at 31 March 2015
[bookmark: _Toc419453268]
Annual Financial Statements
	Appropriation per economic classification


	2014/15
	2013/14

	
	Adjusted
Appropriation
	Shifting of Funds
	Virement
	Final
Appropriation
	Actual
Expenditure
	Variance
	Expenditure
as % of final appropriation
	Final
Appropriation
	Actual
expenditure

	
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	%
	R'000
	R'000

	Current payments
	123 311
	(2555)
	(487)
	120 269
	120 255
	14
	100.0%
	106 059
	106 051

	Compensation of employees
	86 051
	(1 296)
	(562)
	84 193
	84 193
	-
	100.0%
	73 435
	73 435

	  Salaries and wages
	79 772
	(5 109)
	(915)
	73 748
	73 748
	-
	100.0%
	63 902
	63 902

	  Social contributions
	6 279
	3 813
	353
	10 445
	10 445
	-
	100.0%
	9 533
	9 533

	Goods and services
	37 260
	(1 259)
	75
	36 076
	36 062
	14
	100.0%
	32 624
	32 616

	  Administrative fees
	95
	137
	112
	344
	344
	-
	100.0%
	380
	380

	  Advertising
	138
	259
	147
	544
	544
	-
	100.0%
	871
	866

	  Minor Assets
	100
	354
	18
	472
	472
	-
	100.0%
	140
	140

	  Audit costs: External
	2 324
	(164)
	(334)
	1 826
	1 826
	-
	100.0%
	2 634
	2 634

	  Bursaries: Employees
	-
	111
	5
	116
	116
	-
	100.0%
	375
	375

	  Catering: Departmental activities
	1 051
	(404)
	169
	816
	816
	-
	100.0%
	438
	438

	  Communication (G&S)
	20
	1 060
	11
	1 091
	1 091
	-
	100.0%
	822
	822

	  Computer services
	242
	1 007
	-
	1 249
	1 249
	-
	100.0%
	1 153
	1 153

	  Consultants: Business and advisory   services
	-
	678
	-
	678
	678
	-
	100.0%
	1 572
	1 572

	  Infrastructure and planning services
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Scientific and technological services
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Legal services
	-
	519
	423
	942
	942
	-
	100.0%
	1
	1

	  Contractors
	30
	99
	184
	313
	313
	-
	100.0%
	109
	109

	  Agency and support/outsourced services
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Entertainment
	160
	(50)
	(100)
	10
	10
	-
	100.0%
	175
	175

	  Fleet services(including government motor transport)
	6 444
	(4 044)
	(793)
	1 607
	1 607
	-
	100.0%
	339
	336

	  Housing
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Inventory: Clothing material and accessories
	892
	-
	(878)
	14
	-
	14
	-
	19
	19

	  Inventory: Farming supplies
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Inventory: Food and food supplies
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Inventory: Fuel, oil and gas
	-
	57
	15
	72
	72
	-
	100.0%
	414
	414

	  Inventory: Learner and teacher support material
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Inventory: Materials and supplies
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	82
	82

	  Inventory: Medical supplies
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Inventory: Medicine
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Medsas inventory interface
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Inventory: Other supplies
	-
	19
	-
	19
	19
	-
	100.0%
	1
	1

	  Consumable supplies
	30
	1 087
	835
	1 952
	1 952
	-
	100.0%
	657
	657

	  Consumable: Stationery, printing and office supplies
	867
	(346)
	54
	575
	575
	-
	100.0%
	523
	523

	  Operating leases
	6 444
	1 430
	-
	7 874
	7 874
	-
	100.0%
	8 509
	8 509

	  Property payments
	3 515
	902
	74
	4 491
	4 491
	-
	100.0%
	4 463
	4 463

	  Transport provided: Departmental activity
	1 305
	(1 253)
	73
	125
	125
	-
	100.0%
	187
	187

	  Travel and subsistence
	12 286
	(2 414)
	(467)
	9 405
	9 405
	-
	100.0%
	7 511
	7 511

	  Training and development
	970 
	(525)
	2
	447
	447
	-
	100.0%
	271
	271

	  Operating payments
	-
	307
	725
	1 032
	1 032
	-
	100.0%
	617
	617

	  Venue and facilities
	347
	(85)
	(200)
	62
	62
	-
	100.0%
	361
	361

	  Rental and hiring
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Interest and rent on land
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Interest (Incl. interest on unitary payments (PPP))
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Rent on land
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Transfers and subsidies 
	200
	248
	-
	448
	448
	-
	100.0%
	435
	435

	Provinces and municipalities
	200
	(197)
	-
	3
	3
	-
	100.0%
	-
	-

	  Provinces
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Provincial Revenue Funds
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Provincial agencies and funds
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Municipalities
	200
	(197)
	-
	3
	3
	-
	100.0%
	-
	-

	    Municipal bank accounts
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Municipal agencies and funds
	200
	(197)
	-
	3
	3
	-
	100.0%
	-
	-

	Departmental agencies and accounts
	-
	2
	-
	2
	2
	-
	100.0%
	-
	-

	  Social security funds
	-
	2
	-
	2
	2
	-
	100.0%
	-
	-

	  Departmental agencies (non business entities
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Higher education institutions
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Foreign governments and international organisations 
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Public corporations and private enterprises
	-
	167
	-
	167
	167
	-
	100.0%
	35
	35

	  Public corporations
	-
	69
	-
	69
	69
	-
	100.0%
	35
	35

	    Subsidies on products and production (pc)
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Other transfers to public corporations
	-
	69
	-
	69
	69
	-
	100.0%
	35
	35

	  Private enterprises
	-
	98
	-
	98
	98
	-
	100.0%
	-
	-

	    Subsidies on products and production (pe)
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Other transfers to private enterprises
	-
	98
	-
	98
	98
	-
	100.0%
	-
	-

	Non-profit institutions 
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Households 
	-
	276
	-
	276
	276
	-
	100.0%
	400
	400

	  Social benefits  
	-
	242
	-
	242
	242
	-
	100.0%
	252
	252

	  Other transfers to households
	-
	34
	-
	34
	34
	-
	100.0%
	148
	148

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Payments for capital assets
	4 089
	2 307
	487
	6 883
	6 883
	-
	100.0%
	11 150
	11 155

	Buildings and other fixed structures
	-
	138
	41
	179
	179
	-
	100.0%
	801
	801

	  Buildings
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Other fixed structures
	-
	138
	41
	179
	179
	-
	100.0%
	801
	801

	Machinery and equipment
	4 089
	2 169
	408
	6 666
	6 666
	-
	100.0%
	10 349
	10 354

	  Transport equipment
	-
	1 064
	-
	1 064
	1 064
	-
	100.0%
	4 327
	4 327

	  Other machinery and equipment
	4 089
	1 105
	408
	5 602
	5 602
	-
	100.0%
	6 022
	6 027

	Heritage assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Specialised military assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Biological assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Land and subsoil assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Software and  intangible assets
	-
	-
	38
	38
	38
	-
	100.0%
	-
	-

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Payments for financial assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Total
	127 600
	-
	-
	127 600
	127 586
	14
	100.0%
	117 644
	117 641




	

	Programme 1:  Administration

	2014/15
	2013/14

	
	Adjusted
Appropriation
	Shifting of Funds
	Virement
	Final
Appropriation
	Actual
Expenditure
	Variance
	Expenditure
as % of final appropriation
	Final
Appropriation
	Actual
expenditure

	
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	%
	R'000
	R'000

	Sub programme
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	1. Office of the MEC
	8,340
	722
	998
	10,060
	10,060
	-
	100.0%
	8,845
	8,845

	2. Senior Management
	3,184
	(376)
	-
	2,808
	2,808
	-
	100.0%
	2,647
	2,647

	3. Corporate Services
	31,826
	786
	677
	33,289
	33,289
	-
	100.0%
	32,571
	32,571

	4. Financial Management
	10,999
	(1,132)
	(742)
	9,125
	9,125
	-
	100.0%
	9,625
	9,625

	Total for sub programmes
	54,349
	-
	933
	55,282
	55,282
	-
	100.0%
	53,688
	53,688

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Economic classification
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Current payments
	53,493
	(704)
	256
	53,045
	53,045
	-
	100.0%
	50,983
	50,983

	Compensation of employees
	33,049
	(1,486)
	(690)
	30,873
	30,873
	-
	100.0%
	30,155
	30,155

	  Salaries and wages
	31,311
	(3,249)
	(1,111)
	26,951
	26,951
	-
	100.0%
	26,134
	26,134

	  Social contributions
	1,738
	1,763
	421
	3,922
	3,922
	-
	100.0%
	4,021
	4,021

	Goods and services
	20,444
	782
	946
	22,172
	22,172
	-
	100.0%
	20,828
	20,828

	  Administrative fees
	95
	35
	71
	201
	201
	-
	100.0%
	211
	211

	  Advertising
	-
	156
	88
	244
	244
	-
	100.0%
	106
	106

	  Minor Assets
	100
	50
	(46)
	104
	104
	-
	100.0%
	42
	42

	  Audit costs: External
	2,324
	(164)
	(334)
	1,826
	1,826
	-
	100.0%
	2,634
	2,634

	  Bursaries: Employees
	-
	106
	5
	111
	111
	-
	100.0%
	192
	192

	  Catering: Departmental activities
	340
	(24)
	116
	432
	432
	-
	100.0%
	90
	90

	  Communication (G&S)
	20
	1,060
	10
	1,090
	1,090
	-
	100.0%
	804
	804

	  Computer services
	242
	1,007
	-
	1,249
	1,249
	-
	100.0%
	1,153
	1,153

	  Consultants: Business and advisory   services
	-
	389
	-
	389
	389
	-
	100.0%
	439
	439

	  Infrastructure and planning services
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Scientific and technological services
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Legal services
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Contractors
	30
	52
	87
	169
	169
	-
	100.0%
	70
	70

	  Agency and support/outsourced services
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Entertainment
	120
	(50)
	(60)
	10
	10
	-
	100.0%
	175
	175

	  Fleet services(including government motor transport)
	900
	(106)
	(452)
	342
	342
	-
	100.0%
	74
	74

	  Housing
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Inventory: Clothing material and accessories
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Inventory: Farming supplies
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Inventory: Food and food supplies
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Inventory: Fuel, oil and gas
	-
	-
	11
	11
	11
	-
	100.0%
	349
	349

	  Inventory: Learner and teacher support material
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Inventory: Materials and supplies
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	30
	30

	  Inventory: Medical supplies
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Inventory: Medicine
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Medsas inventory interface
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Inventory: Other supplies
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Consumable supplies
	30
	394
	231
	655
	655
	-
	100.0%
	338
	338

	  Consumable: Stationery, printing and office supplies
	240
	(36)
	74
	278
	278
	-
	100.0%
	350
	350

	  Operating leases
	6,444
	1,430
	-
	7,874
	7,874
	-
	100.0%
	8,429
	8,429

	  Property payments
	3,515
	(483)
	72
	3,104
	3,104
	-
	100.0%
	3,338
	3,338

	  Transport provided: Departmental activity
	1,305
	(1,290)
	8
	23
	23
	-
	100.0%
	91
	91

	  Travel and subsistence
	3,832
	(1,187)
	1,038
	3,683
	3,683
	-
	100.0%
	1,574
	1,574

	  Training and development
	760
	(628)
	2
	134
	134
	-
	100.0%
	7
	7

	  Operating payments
	-
	97
	122
	219
	219
	-
	100.0%
	260
	260

	  Venue and facilities
	147
	(26)
	(97)
	24
	24
	-
	100.0%
	72
	72

	  Rental and hiring
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Interest and rent on land
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Interest (Incl. interest on unitary payments (PPP))
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Rent on land
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Transfers and subsidies 
	200
	70
	-
	270
	270
	-
	100.0%
	209
	209

	Provinces and municipalities
	200
	(197)
	-
	3
	3
	-
	100.0%
	-
	-

	  Provinces
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Provincial Revenue Funds
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Provincial agencies and funds
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Municipalities
	200
	(197)
	-
	3
	3
	-
	100.0%
	-
	-

	    Municipal bank accounts
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Municipal agencies and funds
	200
	(197)
	-
	3
	3
	-
	100.0%
	-
	-

	Departmental agencies and accounts
	-
	2
	-
	2
	2
	-
	100.0%
	-
	-

	  Social security funds
	-
	2
	-
	2
	2
	-
	100.0%
	-
	-

	  Departmental agencies (non- business entities
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Higher education institutions
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Foreign governments and international organisations 
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Public corporations and private enterprises
	-
	114
	-
	114
	114
	-
	100.0%
	35
	35

	  Public corporations
	-
	16
	-
	16
	16
	-
	100.0%
	35
	35

	    Subsidies on products and production (pc)
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Other transfers to public corporations
	-
	16
	-
	16
	16
	-
	100.0%
	35
	35

	  Private enterprises
	-
	98
	-
	98
	98
	-
	100.0%
	-
	-

	    Subsidies on products and production (pe)
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Other transfers to private enterprises
	-
	98
	-
	98
	98
	-
	100.0%
	-
	-

	Non-profit institutions 
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Households 
	-
	151
	-
	151
	151
	-
	100.0%
	174
	174

	  Social benefits  
	-
	117
	-
	117
	117
	-
	100.0%
	26
	26

	  Other transfers to households
	-
	34
	-
	34
	34
	-
	100.0%
	148
	148

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Payments for capital assets
	656
	634
	677
	1,967
	1,967
	-
	100.0%
	2,496
	2,496

	Buildings and other fixed structures
	-
	-
	41
	41
	41
	-
	100.0%
	-
	-

	  Buildings
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Other fixed structures
	-
	-
	41
	41
	41
	-
	100.0%
	-
	-

	Machinery and equipment
	656
	634
	598
	1,888
	1,888
	-
	100.0%
	2,496
	2,496

	  Transport equipment
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	1,118
	1,118

	  Other machinery and equipment
	656
	634
	598
	1888
	1888
	-
	100.0%
	1378
	1378

	Heritage assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Specialised military assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Biological assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Land and subsoil assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Software and  intangible assets
	-
	-
	38
	38
	38
	-
	100.0%
	-
	-

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Payments for financial assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Total
	54,349
	-
	933
	55,282
	55,282
	-
	100.0%
	53,688
	53,688
















	1.1 Office of the MEC

	2014/15
	2013/14

	
	Adjusted
Appropriation
	Shifting of Funds
	Virement
	Final
Appropriation
	Actual
Expenditure
	Variance
	Expenditure
as % of final appropriation
	Final
Appropriation
	Actual
expenditure

	Economic classification
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	%
	R'000
	R'000

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Current payments
	8,040
	682
	998
	9,720
	9,720
	-
	100.0%
	7,311
	7,311

	Compensation of employees
	5,413
	488
	-
	5,901
	5,901
	-
	100.0%
	5,735
	5,735

	  Salaries and wages
	5,323
	22
	
	5,345
	5,345
	-
	100.0%
	5,021
	5,021

	  Social contributions
	90
	466
	
	556
	556
	-
	100.0%
	714
	714

	Goods and services
	2,627
	194
	998
	3,819
	3,819
	-
	100.0%
	1,576
	1,576

	  Administrative fees
	45
	
	47
	92
	92
	-
	100.0%
	96
	96

	  Advertising
	
	
	88
	88
	88
	-
	100.0%
	18
	18

	  Minor Assets
	100
	
	(76)
	24
	24
	-
	100.0%
	4
	4

	  Audit costs: External
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Bursaries: Employees
	
	
	5
	5
	5
	-
	100.0%
	
	

	  Catering: Departmental activities
	65
	194
	110
	369
	369
	-
	100.0%
	
	

	  Communication (G&S)
	
	
	10
	10
	10
	-
	100.0%
	9
	9

	  Computer services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Consultants: Business and advisory   services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Infrastructure and planning services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Scientific and technological services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Legal services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Contractors
	30
	
	76
	106
	106
	-
	100.0%
	60
	60

	  Agency and support/outsourced services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Entertainment
	70
	
	(60)
	10
	10
	-
	100.0%
	175
	175

	  Fleet services(including government motor transport)
	500
	
	(452)
	48
	48
	-
	100.0%
	15
	15

	  Housing
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Clothing material and accessories
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Farming supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Food and food supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Fuel, oil and gas
	
	
	11
	11
	11
	-
	100.0%
	349
	349

	  Inventory: Learner and teacher support material
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Materials and supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	1
	1

	  Inventory: Medical supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Medicine
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Medsas inventory interface
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Other supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Consumable supplies
	
	
	170
	170
	170
	-
	100.0%
	66
	66

	  Consumable: Stationery, printing and office supplies
	
	
	47
	47
	47
	-
	100.0%
	127
	127

	  Operating leases
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Property payments
	
	
	72
	72
	72
	-
	100.0%
	
	

	  Transport provided: Departmental activity
	
	
	4
	4
	4
	-
	100.0%
	
	

	  Travel and subsistence
	1,714
	
	943
	2,657
	2,657
	-
	100.0%
	498
	498

	  Training and development
	
	
	2
	2
	2
	-
	100.0%
	7
	7

	  Operating payments
	
	
	98
	98
	98
	-
	100.0%
	150
	150

	  Venue and facilities
	103
	
	(97)
	6
	6
	-
	100.0%
	1
	1

	  Rental and hiring
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Interest and rent on land
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Interest (Incl. interest on unitary payments (PPP))
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Rent on land
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Transfers and subsidies 
	200
	(65)
	-
	135
	135
	-
	100.0%
	183
	183

	Provinces and municipalities
	200
	(197)
	-
	3
	3
	-
	100.0%
	-
	-

	  Provinces
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Provincial Revenue Funds
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Provincial agencies and funds
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Municipalities
	200
	(197)
	-
	3
	3
	-
	100.0%
	-
	-

	    Municipal bank accounts
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Municipal agencies and funds
	200
	(197)
	-
	3
	3
	-
	100.0%
	-
	-

	Departmental agencies and accounts
	
	
	
	-
	-
	
	-
	
	

	  Social security funds
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	
	

	  Departmental agencies (non- business entities
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Higher education institutions
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Foreign governments and international organisations 
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Public corporations and private enterprises
	-
	98
	-
	98
	98
	-
	100.0%
	35
	35

	  Public corporations
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	
	35
	35

	    Subsidies on products and production (pc)
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	
	
	

	    Other transfers to public corporations
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	35
	35

	  Private enterprises
	-
	98
	-
	98
	98
	-
	100.0%
	-
	-

	    Subsidies on products and production (pe)
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Other transfers to private enterprises
	-
	98
	-
	98
	98
	-
	100.0%
	-
	-

	Non-profit institutions 
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Households 
	-
	34
	-
	34
	34
	-
	100.0%
	148
	148

	  Social benefits  
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Other transfers to households
	
	34
	
	34
	34
	-
	100.0%
	148
	148

	


	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Payments for capital assets
	100
	105
	-
	205
	205
	-
	100.0%
	1,351
	1,351

	Buildings and other fixed structures
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Buildings
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Other fixed structures
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Machinery and equipment
	100
	105
	-
	205
	205
	-
	100.0%
	1,351
	1,351

	  Transport equipment
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	1,118
	1,118

	  Other machinery and equipment
	100
	105
	
	205
	205
	-
	100.0%
	233
	233

	Heritage assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Specialised military assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Biological assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Land and subsoil assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Software and  intangible assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Payments for financial assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Total
	8,340
	722
	998
	10,060
	10,060
	-
	100.0%
	8,845
	8,845




	1.2 Senior Management

	2014/15
	2013/14

	
	Adjusted
Appropriation
	Shifting of Funds
	Virement
	Final
Appropriation
	Actual
Expenditure
	Variance
	Expenditure
as % of final appropriation
	Final
Appropriation
	Actual
expenditure

	Economic classification
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	%
	R'000
	R'000

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Current payments
	3,011
	(319)
	-
	2,692
	2,692
	-
	100.0%
	2,579
	2,579

	Compensation of employees
	1,656
	641
	-
	2,297
	2,297
	-
	100.0%
	1,922
	1,922

	  Salaries and wages
	1,556
	465
	
	2,021
	2,021
	-
	100.0%
	1,713
	1,713

	  Social contributions
	100
	176
	
	276
	276
	-
	100.0%
	209
	209

	Goods and services
	1,355
	(960)
	-
	395
	395
	-
	100.0%
	657
	657

	  Administrative fees
	
	17
	
	17
	17
	-
	100.0%
	22
	22

	  Advertising
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	83
	83

	  Minor Assets
	
	12
	
	12
	12
	-
	100.0%
	
	

	  Audit costs: External
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Bursaries: Employees
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Catering: Departmental activities
	
	26
	
	26
	26
	-
	100.0%
	
	

	  Communication (G&S)
	
	10
	
	10
	10
	-
	100.0%
	14
	14

	  Computer services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Consultants: Business and advisory   services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Infrastructure and planning services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Scientific and technological services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Legal services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Contractors
	
	1
	
	1
	1
	-
	100.0%
	1
	1

	  Agency and support/outsourced services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Entertainment
	50
	(50)
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Fleet services(including government motor transport)
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Housing
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Clothing material and accessories
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Farming supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Food and food supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Fuel, oil and gas
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Learner and teacher support material
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Materials and supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Medical supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Medicine
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Medsas inventory interface
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Other supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Consumable supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	22
	22

	  Consumable: Stationery, printing and office supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	23
	23

	  Operating leases
	
	39
	
	39
	39
	-
	100.0%
	
	

	  Property payments
	
	
	
	
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Transport provided: Departmental activity
	1,305
	(1,301)
	
	4
	4
	-
	100.0%
	
	

	  Travel and subsistence
	
	286
	
	286
	286
	-
	100.0%
	492
	492

	  Training and development
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Operating payments
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Venue and facilities
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Rental and hiring
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Interest and rent on land
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Interest (Incl. interest on unitary payments (PPP))
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Rent on land
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Transfers and subsidies 
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Provinces and municipalities
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Provinces
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Provincial Revenue Funds
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Provincial agencies and funds
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Municipalities
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Municipal bank accounts
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Municipal agencies and funds
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Departmental agencies and accounts
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Social security funds
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Departmental agencies (non- business entities
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Higher education institutions
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Foreign governments and international organisations 
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Public corporations and private enterprises
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Public corporations
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Subsidies on products and production (pc)
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Other transfers to public corporations
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Private enterprises
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Subsidies on products and production (pe)
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Other transfers to private enterprises
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Non-profit institutions 
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Households 
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Social benefits  
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Other transfers to households
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Payments for capital assets
	173
	(57)
	-
	116
	116
	-
	100.0%
	68
	68

	Buildings and other fixed structures
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Buildings
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Other fixed structures
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Machinery and equipment
	173
	(57)
	-
	116
	116
	-
	100.0%
	68
	68

	  Transport equipment
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	
	

	  Other machinery and equipment
	173
	(57)
	
	116
	116
	-
	100.0%
	68
	68

	Heritage assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Specialised military assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Biological assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Land and subsoil assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Software and  intangible assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Payments for financial assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Total
	3,184
	(376)
	-
	2,808
	2,808
	-
	100.0%
	2,647
	2,647



	1.3 Corporate Services

	2014/15
	2013/14

	
	Adjusted
Appropriation
	Shifting of Funds
	Virement
	Final
Appropriation
	Actual
Expenditure
	Variance
	Expenditure
as % of final appropriation
	Final
Appropriation
	Actual
expenditure

	Economic classification
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	%
	R'000
	R'000

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Current payments
	31,503
	117
	-
	31,620
	31,620
	-
	100.0%
	31,589
	31,589

	Compensation of employees
	17,415
	(1,595)
	-
	15,820
	15,820
	-
	100.0%
	15,847
	15,847

	  Salaries and wages
	16,384
	(2,716)
	
	13,668
	13,668
	-
	100.0%
	13,644
	13,644

	  Social contributions
	1,031
	1,121
	
	2,152
	2,152
	-
	100.0%
	2,203
	2,203

	Goods and services
	14,088
	1,712
	-
	15,800
	15,800
	-
	100.0%
	15,742
	15,742

	  Administrative fees
	
	18
	
	18
	18
	-
	100.0%
	19
	19

	  Advertising
	
	156
	
	156
	156
	-
	100.0%
	5
	5

	  Minor Assets
	
	38
	
	38
	38
	-
	100.0%
	27
	27

	  Audit costs: External
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Bursaries: Employees
	
	106
	
	106
	106
	-
	100.0%
	192
	192

	  Catering: Departmental activities
	275
	(244)
	
	31
	31
	-
	100.0%
	89
	89

	  Communication (G&S)
	20
	1,050
	
	1,070
	1,070
	-
	100.0%
	781
	781

	  Computer services
	242
	1,007
	
	1,249
	1,249
	-
	100.0%
	1,153
	1,153

	  Consultants: Business and advisory   services
	
	389
	
	389
	389
	-
	100.0%
	439
	439

	  Infrastructure and planning services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Scientific and technological services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Legal services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Contractors
	
	51
	
	51
	51
	-
	100.0%
	7
	7

	  Agency and support/outsourced services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Entertainment
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Fleet services(including government motor transport)
	400
	(106)
	
	294
	294
	-
	100.0%
	59
	59

	  Housing
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Clothing material and accessories
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Farming supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Food and food supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Fuel, oil and gas
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Learner and teacher support material
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Materials and supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	29
	29

	  Inventory: Medical supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Medicine
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Medsas inventory interface
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Other supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Consumable supplies
	30
	394
	
	424
	424
	-
	100.0%
	208
	208

	  Consumable: Stationery, printing and office supplies
	240
	(36)
	
	204
	204
	-
	100.0%
	161
	161

	  Operating leases
	6,444
	1,391
	
	7,835
	7,835
	-
	100.0%
	8,429
	8,429

	  Property payments
	3,515
	(483)
	
	3,032
	3,032
	-
	100.0%
	3,327
	3,327

	  Transport provided: Departmental activity
	
	11
	
	11
	11
	-
	100.0%
	91
	91

	  Travel and subsistence
	2,118
	(1,473)
	
	645
	645
	-
	100.0%
	570
	570

	  Training and development
	760
	(628)
	
	132
	132
	-
	100.0%
	
	

	  Operating payments
	
	97
	
	97
	97
	-
	100.0%
	85
	85

	  Venue and facilities
	44
	(26)
	
	18
	18
	-
	100.0%
	71
	71

	  Rental and hiring
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Interest and rent on land
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Interest (Incl. interest on unitary payments (PPP))
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Rent on land
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Transfers and subsidies 
	-
	125
	-
	125
	125
	-
	100.0%
	26
	26

	Provinces and municipalities
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Provinces
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Provincial Revenue Funds
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Provincial agencies and funds
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Municipalities
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Municipal bank accounts
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Municipal agencies and funds
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Departmental agencies and accounts
	-
	2
	-
	2
	2
	-
	100.0%
	-
	-

	  Social security funds
	
	2
	
	2
	2
	-
	100.0%
	
	

	  Departmental agencies (non- business entities
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Higher education institutions
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Foreign governments and international organisations 
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Public corporations and private enterprises
	-
	16
	-
	16
	16
	-
	100.0%
	-
	-

	  Public corporations
	-
	16
	-
	16
	16
	-
	100.0%
	-
	-

	    Subsidies on products and production (pc)
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Other transfers to public corporations
	
	16
	
	16
	16
	-
	100.0%
	
	

	  Private enterprises
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Subsidies on products and production (pe)
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Other transfers to private enterprises
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Non-profit institutions 
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Households 
	-
	107
	-
	107
	107
	-
	100.0%
	26
	26

	  Social benefits  
	
	107
	
	107
	107
	-
	100.0%
	26
	26

	  Other transfers to households
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Payments for capital assets
	323
	544
	677
	1,544
	1,544
	-
	100.0%
	956
	956

	Buildings and other fixed structures
	
	
	41
	41
	41
	-
	100.0%
	
	

	  Buildings
	
	
	
	-
	-
	-
	
	
	

	  Other fixed structures
	
	
	41
	41
	41
	-
	100.0%
	
	

	Machinery and equipment
	323
	544
	598
	1,465
	1,465
	-
	100.0%
	956
	956

	  Transport equipment
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	
	

	  Other machinery and equipment
	323
	544
	598
	1,465
	1,465
	-
	100.0%
	956
	956

	Heritage assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Specialised military assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Biological assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Land and subsoil assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Software and  intangible assets
	
	
	38
	38
	38
	-
	100.0%
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Payments for financial assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Total
	31,826
	786
	677
	33,289
	33,289
	-
	100.0%
	32,571
	32,571



	1.4 Financial Management

	2014/15
	2013/14

	
	Adjusted
Appropriation
	Shifting of Funds
	Virement
	Final
Appropriation
	Actual
Expenditure
	Variance
	Expenditure
as % of final appropriation
	Final
Appropriation
	Actual
expenditure

	Economic classification
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	%
	R'000
	R'000

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Current payments
	10,939
	(1,184)
	(742)
	9,013
	9,013
	-
	100.0%
	9,504
	9,504

	Compensation of employees
	8,565
	(1,020)
	(690)
	6,855
	6,855
	-
	100.0%
	6,651
	6,651

	  Salaries and wages
	8,048
	(1,020)
	(1,111)
	5,917
	5,917
	-
	100.0%
	5,756
	5,756

	  Social contributions
	517
	
	421
	938
	938
	-
	100.0%
	895
	895

	Goods and services
	2,374
	(164)
	(52)
	2,158
	2,158
	-
	100.0%
	2,853
	2,853

	  Administrative fees
	50
	
	24
	74
	74
	-
	100.0%
	74
	74

	  Advertising
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	
	
	

	  Minor Assets
	
	
	30
	30
	30
	-
	100.0%
	11
	11

	  Audit costs: External
	2,324
	(164)
	(334)
	1,826
	1,826
	-
	100.0%
	2,634
	2,634

	  Bursaries: Employees
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Catering: Departmental activities
	
	
	6
	6
	6
	-
	100.0%
	1
	1

	  Communication (G&S)
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Computer services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Consultants: Business and advisory   services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Infrastructure and planning services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Scientific and technological services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Legal services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Contractors
	
	
	11
	11
	11
	-
	100.0%
	2
	2

	  Agency and support/outsourced services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Entertainment
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Fleet services(including government motor transport)
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Housing
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Clothing material and accessories
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Farming supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Food and food supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Fuel, oil and gas
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Learner and teacher support material
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Materials and supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Medical supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Medicine
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Medsas inventory interface
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Other supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Consumable supplies
	
	
	61
	61
	61
	-
	100.0%
	42
	42

	  Consumable: Stationery, printing and office supplies
	
	
	27
	27
	27
	-
	100.0%
	39
	39

	  Operating leases
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Property payments
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	11
	11

	  Transport provided: Departmental activity
	
	
	4
	4
	4
	-
	100.0%
	
	

	  Travel and subsistence
	
	
	95
	95
	95
	-
	100.0%
	14
	14

	  Training and development
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Operating payments
	
	
	24
	24
	24
	-
	100.0%
	25
	25

	  Venue and facilities
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Rental and hiring
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Interest and rent on land
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Interest (Incl. interest on unitary payments (PPP))
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Rent on land
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Transfers and subsidies 
	-
	10
	-
	10
	10
	-
	100.0%
	-
	-

	Provinces and municipalities
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Provinces
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Provincial Revenue Funds
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Provincial agencies and funds
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Municipalities
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Municipal bank accounts
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Municipal agencies and funds
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Departmental agencies and accounts
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Social security funds
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Departmental agencies (non- business entities
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Higher education institutions
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Foreign governments and international organisations 
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Public corporations and private enterprises
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Public corporations
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Subsidies on products and production (pc)
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Other transfers to public corporations
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Private enterprises
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Subsidies on products and production (pe)
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Other transfers to private enterprises
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Non-profit institutions 
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Households 
	-
	10
	-
	10
	10
	-
	100.0%
	-
	-

	  Social benefits  
	
	10
	
	10
	10
	-
	100.0%
	
	

	  Other transfers to households
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Payments for capital assets
	60
	42
	-
	102
	102
	-
	100.0%
	121
	121

	Buildings and other fixed structures
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Buildings
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	
	
	

	  Other fixed structures
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Machinery and equipment
	60
	42
	-
	102
	102
	-
	100.0%
	121
	121

	  Transport equipment
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	
	

	  Other machinery and equipment
	60
	42
	
	102
	102
	-
	100.0%
	121
	121

	Heritage assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Specialised military assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Biological assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Land and subsoil assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Software and  intangible assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Payments for financial assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Total
	10,999
	(1,132)
	(742)
	9,125
	9,125
	-
	100.0%
	9,625
	9,625



	Programme 2:  Environmental Policy, Planning and Coordination

	2014/15
	2013/14

	
	Adjusted
Appropriation
	Shifting of Funds
	Virement
	Final
Appropriation
	Actual
Expenditure
	Variance
	Expenditure
as % of final appropriation
	Final
Appropriation
	Actual
expenditure

	
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	%
	R'000
	R'000

	Sub programme
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	1. Intergovernmental Coordination Spatial & Developmental Planning
	3,870
	171
	79
	4,120
	4,120
	-
	100.0%
	3,485
	3,485

	2. Legislative Development
	27
	137
	-
	164
	164
	-
	100.0%
	24
	24

	3. Research and Development Support
	4,753
	(179)
	-
	4,574
	4,574
	-
	100.0%
	4,185
	4,182

	4. Environmental Information Management
	918
	(129)
	(64)
	725
	725
	-
	100.0%
	308
	308

	Total for sub programmes
	9,568
	-
	15
	9,583
	9,583
	-
	100.0%
	8,002
	7,999

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Economic classification

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Current payments
	8,907
	-
	260
	9,167
	9,167
	-
	100.0%
	7,397
	7,394

	Compensation of employees
	7,573
	164
	260
	7,997
	7,997
	-
	100.0%
	5,915
	5,915

	  Salaries and wages
	6,925
	(137)
	397
	7,185
	7,185
	-
	100.0%
	5,280
	5,280

	  Social contributions
	648
	301
	(137)
	812
	812
	-
	100.0%
	635
	635

	Goods and services
	1,334
	(164)
	-
	1,170
	1,170
	-
	100.0%
	1,482
	1,479

	  Administrative fees
	
	18
	-
	18
	18
	-
	100.0%
	36
	36

	  Advertising
	
	28
	-
	28
	28
	-
	100.0%
	150
	150

	  Minor Assets
	
	70
	-
	70
	70
	-
	100.0%
	24
	24

	  Audit costs: External
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Bursaries: Employees
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Catering: Departmental activities
	124
	(103)
	-
	21
	21
	-
	100.0%
	171
	171

	  Communication (G&S)
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	10
	10

	  Computer services
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Consultants: Business and advisory   services
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Infrastructure and planning services
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Scientific and technological services
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Legal services
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	1
	1

	  Contractors
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Agency and support/outsourced services
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Entertainment
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Fleet services(including government motor transport)
	100
	(67)
	-
	33
	33
	-
	100.0%
	28
	25

	  Housing
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Inventory: Clothing material and accessories
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Inventory: Farming supplies
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Inventory: Food and food supplies
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Inventory: Fuel, oil and gas
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	1
	1

	  Inventory: Learner and teacher support material
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Inventory: Materials and supplies
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	1
	1

	  Inventory: Medical supplies
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Inventory: Medicine
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Medsas inventory interface
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Inventory: Other supplies
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	1
	1

	  Consumable supplies
	-
	146
	-
	146
	146
	-
	100.0%
	24
	24

	  Consumable: Stationery, printing and office supplies
	197
	(129)
	-
	68
	68
	-
	100.0%
	30
	30

	  Operating leases
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Property payments
	-
	26
	-
	26
	26
	-
	100.0%
	-
	-

	  Transport provided: Departmental activity
	-
	5
	-
	5
	5
	-
	100.0%
	-
	-

	  Travel and subsistence
	793
	(114)
	-
	679
	679
	-
	100.0%
	757
	757

	  Training and development
	40
	(5)
	-
	35
	35
	-
	100.0%
	161
	161

	  Operating payments
	-
	41
	-
	41
	41
	-
	100.0%
	44
	44

	  Venue and facilities
	80
	(80)
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	43
	43

	  Rental and hiring
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Interest and rent on land
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Interest (Incl. interest on unitary payments (PPP))
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Rent on land
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Transfers and subsidies 
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Provinces and municipalities
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Provinces
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Provincial Revenue Funds
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Provincial agencies and funds
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Municipalities
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Municipal bank accounts
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Municipal agencies and funds
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Departmental agencies and accounts
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Social security funds
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Departmental agencies (non- business entities
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Higher education institutions
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Foreign governments and international organisations 
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Public corporations and private enterprises
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Public corporations
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Subsidies on products and production (pc)
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Other transfers to public corporations
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Private enterprises
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Subsidies on products and production (pe)
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Other transfers to private enterprises
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Non-profit institutions 
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Households 
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Social benefits  
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Other transfers to households
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Payments for capital assets
	661
	-
	(245)
	416
	416
	-
	100.0%
	605
	605

	Buildings and other fixed structures
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Buildings
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Other fixed structures
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Machinery and equipment
	661
	-
	(245)
	416
	416
	-
	100.0%
	605
	605

	  Transport equipment
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Other machinery and equipment
	661
	-
	(245)
	416
	416
	-
	100.0%
	605
	605

	Heritage assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Specialised military assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Biological assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Land and subsoil assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Software and  intangible assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Payments for financial assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Total
	9,568
	-
	15
	9,583
	9,583
	-
	100.0%
	8,002
	7,999



	2.1 Intergovernmental Coordination Spatial & Developmental Planning

	2014/15
	2013/14

	
	Adjusted
Appropriation
	Shifting of Funds
	Virement
	Final
Appropriation
	Actual
Expenditure
	Variance
	Expenditure
as % of final appropriation
	Final
Appropriation
	Actual
expenditure

	Economic classification
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	%
	R'000
	R'000

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Current payments
	3,379
	358
	260
	3,997
	3,997
	-
	100.0%
	3,258
	3,258

	Compensation of employees
	2,929
	388
	260
	3,577
	3,577
	-
	100.0%
	2,809
	2,809

	  Salaries and wages
	2,510
	300
	397
	3,207
	3,207
	-
	100.0%
	2,498
	2,498

	  Social contributions
	419
	88
	(137)
	370
	370
	-
	100.0%
	311
	311

	Goods and services
	450
	(30)
	-
	420
	420
	-
	100.0%
	449
	449

	  Administrative fees
	
	12
	
	12
	12
	-
	100.0%
	22
	22

	  Advertising
	
	28
	
	28
	28
	-
	100.0%
	10
	10

	  Minor Assets
	
	10
	
	10
	10
	-
	100.0%
	18
	18

	  Audit costs: External
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Bursaries: Employees
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Catering: Departmental activities
	100
	(79)
	
	21
	21
	-
	100.0%
	25
	25

	  Communication (G&S)
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	10
	10

	  Computer services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Consultants: Business and advisory   services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Infrastructure and planning services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Scientific and technological services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Legal services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	1
	1

	  Contractors
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Agency and support/outsourced services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Entertainment
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Fleet services(including government motor transport)
	
	5
	
	5
	5
	-
	100.0%
	17
	17

	  Housing
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Clothing material and accessories
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Farming supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Food and food supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Fuel, oil and gas
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	1
	1

	  Inventory: Learner and teacher support material
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Materials and supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Medical supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Medicine
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Medsas inventory interface
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Other supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Consumable supplies
	
	31
	
	31
	31
	-
	100.0%
	1
	1

	  Consumable: Stationery, printing and office supplies
	120
	(72)
	
	48
	48
	-
	100.0%
	30
	30

	  Operating leases
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Property payments
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Transport provided: Departmental activity
	
	5
	
	5
	5
	-
	100.0%
	
	

	  Travel and subsistence
	150
	110
	
	260
	260
	-
	100.0%
	271
	271

	  Training and development
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Operating payments
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Venue and facilities
	80
	(80)
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	43
	43

	  Rental and hiring
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Interest and rent on land
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Interest (Incl. interest on unitary payments (PPP))
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Rent on land
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Transfers and subsidies 
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Provinces and municipalities
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Provinces
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Provincial Revenue Funds
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Provincial agencies and funds
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Municipalities
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Municipal bank accounts
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Municipal agencies and funds
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Departmental agencies and accounts
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Social security funds
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Departmental agencies (non- business entities
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Higher education institutions
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Foreign governments and international organisations 
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Public corporations and private enterprises
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Public corporations
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Subsidies on products and production (pc)
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Other transfers to public corporations
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Private enterprises
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Subsidies on products and production (pe)
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Other transfers to private enterprises
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Non-profit institutions 
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Households 
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Social benefits  
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Other transfers to households
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Payments for capital assets
	491
	(187)
	(181)
	123
	123
	-
	100.0%
	227
	227

	Buildings and other fixed structures
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Buildings
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	
	
	

	  Other fixed structures
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Machinery and equipment
	491
	(187)
	(181)
	123
	123
	-
	100.0%
	227
	227

	  Transport equipment
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Other machinery and equipment
	491
	(187)
	(181)
	123
	123
	-
	100.0%
	227
	227

	Heritage assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Specialised military assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Biological assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Land and subsoil assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Software and  intangible assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Payments for financial assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Total
	3,870
	171
	79
	4,120
	4,120
	-
	100.0%
	3,485
	3,485



	2.2 Legislative Development

	2014/15
	2013/14

	
	Adjusted
Appropriation
	Shifting of Funds
	Virement
	Final
Appropriation
	Actual
Expenditure
	Variance
	Expenditure
as % of final appropriation
	Final
Appropriation
	Actual
expenditure

	Economic classification
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	%
	R'000
	R'000

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Current payments
	27
	(25)
	-
	2
	2
	-
	100.0%
	3
	3

	Compensation of employees
	-
	2
	-
	2
	2
	-
	100.0%
	-
	-

	  Salaries and wages
	
	2
	
	2
	2
	-
	100.0%
	
	

	  Social contributions
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Goods and services
	27
	(27)
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	3
	3

	  Administrative fees
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Advertising
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Minor Assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Audit costs: External
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Bursaries: Employees
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Catering: Departmental activities
	10
	(10)
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Communication (G&S)
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Computer services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Consultants: Business and advisory   services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Infrastructure and planning services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Scientific and technological services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Legal services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Contractors
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Agency and support/outsourced services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Entertainment
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Fleet services(including government motor transport)
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	3
	3

	  Housing
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Clothing material and accessories
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Farming supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Food and food supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Fuel, oil and gas
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Learner and teacher support material
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Materials and supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Medical supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Medicine
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Medsas inventory interface
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Other supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Consumable supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Consumable: Stationery, printing and office supplies
	17
	(17)
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Operating leases
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Property payments
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Transport provided: Departmental activity
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Travel and subsistence
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Training and development
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Operating payments
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Venue and facilities
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Rental and hiring
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Interest and rent on land
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Interest (Incl. interest on unitary payments (PPP))
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Rent on land
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Transfers and subsidies 
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Provinces and municipalities
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Provinces
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Provincial Revenue Funds
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Provincial agencies and funds
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Municipalities
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Municipal bank accounts
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Municipal agencies and funds
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Departmental agencies and accounts
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Social security funds
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Departmental agencies (non- business entities
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Higher education institutions
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Foreign governments and international organisations 
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Public corporations and private enterprises
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Public corporations
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Subsidies on products and production (pc)
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Other transfers to public corporations
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Private enterprises
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Subsidies on products and production (pe)
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Other transfers to private enterprises
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Non-profit institutions 
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Households 
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Social benefits  
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Other transfers to households
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Payments for capital assets
	-
	162
	-
	162
	162
	-
	100.0%
	21
	21

	Buildings and other fixed structures
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Buildings
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	
	
	

	  Other fixed structures
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Machinery and equipment
	-
	162
	-
	162
	162
	-
	100.0%
	21
	21

	  Transport equipment
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Other machinery and equipment
	
	162
	
	162
	162
	-
	100.0%
	21
	21

	Heritage assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Specialised military assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Biological assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Land and subsoil assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Software and  intangible assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Payments for financial assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Total
	27
	137
	-
	164
	164
	-
	100.0%
	24
	24



	2.3 Research and Development Support

	2014/15
	2013/14

	
	Adjusted
Appropriation
	Shifting of Funds
	Virement
	Final
Appropriation
	Actual
Expenditure
	Variance
	Expenditure
as % of final appropriation
	Final
Appropriation
	Actual
expenditure

	Economic classification
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	%
	R'000
	R'000

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Current payments
	4,653
	(204)
	-
	4,449
	4,449
	-
	100.0%
	3,837
	3,834

	Compensation of employees
	4,086
	(187)
	-
	3,899
	3,899
	-
	100.0%
	2,913
	2,913

	  Salaries and wages
	3,906
	(394)
	
	3,512
	3,512
	-
	100.0%
	2,613
	2,613

	  Social contributions
	180
	207
	
	387
	387
	-
	100.0%
	300
	300

	Goods and services
	567
	(17)
	-
	550
	550
	-
	100.0%
	924
	921

	  Administrative fees
	
	5
	
	5
	5
	-
	100.0%
	9
	9

	  Advertising
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	140
	140

	  Minor Assets
	
	60
	
	60
	60
	-
	100.0%
	2
	2

	  Audit costs: External
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Bursaries: Employees
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Catering: Departmental activities
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	143
	143

	  Communication (G&S)
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Computer services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Consultants: Business and advisory   services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Infrastructure and planning services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Scientific and technological services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Legal services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Contractors
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Agency and support/outsourced services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Entertainment
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Fleet services(including government motor transport)
	100
	(72)
	
	28
	28
	-
	100.0%
	8
	5

	  Housing
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Clothing material and accessories
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Farming supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Food and food supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Fuel, oil and gas
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Learner and teacher support material
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Materials and supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	1
	1

	  Inventory: Medical supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Medicine
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Medsas inventory interface
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Other supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Consumable supplies
	
	37
	
	37
	37
	-
	100.0%
	23
	23

	  Consumable: Stationery, printing and office supplies
	60
	(40)
	
	20
	20
	-
	100.0%
	
	

	  Operating leases
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Property payments
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Transport provided: Departmental activity
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Travel and subsistence
	367
	(24)
	
	343
	343
	-
	100.0%
	394
	394

	  Training and development
	40
	(5)
	
	35
	35
	-
	100.0%
	161
	161

	  Operating payments
	
	22
	
	22
	22
	-
	100.0%
	43
	43

	  Venue and facilities
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Rental and hiring
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Interest and rent on land
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Interest (Incl. interest on unitary payments (PPP))
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Rent on land
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Transfers and subsidies 
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Provinces and municipalities
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Provinces
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Provincial Revenue Funds
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Provincial agencies and funds
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Municipalities
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Municipal bank accounts
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Municipal agencies and funds
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Departmental agencies and accounts
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Social security funds
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Departmental agencies (non- business entities
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Higher education institutions
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Foreign governments and international organisations 
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Public corporations and private enterprises
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Public corporations
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Subsidies on products and production (pc)
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Other transfers to public corporations
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Private enterprises
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Subsidies on products and production (pe)
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Other transfers to private enterprises
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Non-profit institutions 
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Households 
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Social benefits  
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Other transfers to households
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Payments for capital assets
	100
	25
	-
	125
	125
	-
	100.0%
	348
	348

	Buildings and other fixed structures
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Buildings
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	
	
	

	  Other fixed structures
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Machinery and equipment
	100
	25
	-
	125
	125
	-
	100.0%
	348
	348

	  Transport equipment
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Other machinery and equipment
	100
	25
	
	125
	125
	-
	100.0%
	348
	348

	Heritage assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Specialised military assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Biological assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Land and subsoil assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Software and  intangible assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Payments for financial assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Total
	4,753
	(179)
	-
	4,574
	4,574
	-
	100.0%
	4,185
	4,182



	2.4 Environmental Information Management

	2014/15
	2013/14

	
	Adjusted
Appropriation
	Shifting of Funds
	Virement
	Final
Appropriation
	Actual
Expenditure
	Variance
	Expenditure
as % of final appropriation
	Final
Appropriation
	Actual
expenditure

	Economic classification
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	%
	R'000
	R'000

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Current payments
	848
	(129)
	-
	719
	719
	-
	100.0%
	299
	299

	Compensation of employees
	558
	(39)
	-
	519
	519
	-
	100.0%
	193
	193

	  Salaries and wages
	509
	(45)
	
	464
	464
	-
	100.0%
	169
	169

	  Social contributions
	49
	6
	
	55
	55
	-
	100.0%
	24
	24

	Goods and services
	290
	(90)
	-
	200
	200
	-
	100.0%
	106
	106

	  Administrative fees
	
	1
	
	1
	1
	-
	100.0%
	5
	5

	  Advertising
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Minor Assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	4
	4

	  Audit costs: External
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Bursaries: Employees
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Catering: Departmental activities
	14
	(14)
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	3
	3

	  Communication (G&S)
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Computer services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Consultants: Business and advisory   services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Infrastructure and planning services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Scientific and technological services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Legal services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Contractors
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Agency and support/outsourced services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Entertainment
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Fleet services(including government motor transport)
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Housing
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Clothing material and accessories
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Farming supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Food and food supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Fuel, oil and gas
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Learner and teacher support material
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Materials and supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Medical supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Medicine
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Medsas inventory interface
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Other supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	1
	1

	  Consumable supplies
	
	78
	
	78
	78
	-
	100.0%
	
	

	  Consumable: Stationery, printing and office supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Operating leases
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Property payments
	
	26
	
	26
	26
	-
	100.0%
	
	

	  Transport provided: Departmental activity
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Travel and subsistence
	276
	(200)
	
	76
	76
	-
	100.0%
	92
	92

	  Training and development
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Operating payments
	
	19
	
	19
	19
	-
	100.0%
	1
	1

	  Venue and facilities
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Rental and hiring
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Interest and rent on land
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Interest (Incl. interest on unitary payments (PPP))
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Rent on land
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Transfers and subsidies 
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Provinces and municipalities
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Provinces
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Provincial Revenue Funds
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Provincial agencies and funds
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Municipalities
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Municipal bank accounts
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Municipal agencies and funds
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Departmental agencies and accounts
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Social security funds
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Departmental agencies (non- business entities
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Higher education institutions
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Foreign governments and international organisations 
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Public corporations and private enterprises
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Public corporations
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Subsidies on products and production (pc)
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Other transfers to public corporations
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Private enterprises
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Subsidies on products and production (pe)
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Other transfers to private enterprises
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Non-profit institutions 
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Households 
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Social benefits  
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Other transfers to households
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Payments for capital assets
	70
	-
	(64)
	6
	6
	-
	100.0%
	9
	9

	Buildings and other fixed structures
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Buildings
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	
	
	

	  Other fixed structures
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Machinery and equipment
	70
	-
	(64)
	6
	6
	-
	100.0%
	9
	9

	  Transport equipment
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Other machinery and equipment
	70
	-
	(64)
	6
	6
	-
	100.0%
	9
	9

	Heritage assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Specialised military assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Biological assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Land and subsoil assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Software and  intangible assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Payments for financial assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Total
	918
	(129)
	(64)
	725
	725
	-
	100.0%
	308
	308



	Programme 3:  Compliance and Enforcement

	2014/15
	2013/14

	
	Adjusted
Appropriation
	Shifting of Funds
	Virement
	Final
Appropriation
	Actual
Expenditure
	Variance
	Expenditure
as % of final appropriation
	Final
Appropriation
	Actual
expenditure

	
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	%
	R'000
	R'000

	Sub programme
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	1. Environmental Quality Management Authorisation Compliance & Enforcement
	6,704
	(1,230)
	197
	5,671
	5,671
	-
	100.0%
	5,643
	5,643

	2. Biodiversity Management Authorisation Compliance and Enforcement
	4,720
	1,230
	371
	6,321
	6,321
	-
	100.0%
	4,800
	4,800

	Total for sub programmes
	11,424
	-
	568
	11,992
	11,992
	-
	100.0%
	10,443
	10,443

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Economic classification

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Current payments
	11,299
	-
	81
	11,380
	11,380
	-
	100.0%
	9,198
	9,198

	Compensation of employees
	9,494
	(638)
	-
	8,856
	8,856
	-
	100.0%
	8,201
	8,201

	  Salaries and wages
	8,754
	(1,040)
	-
	7,714
	7,714
	-
	100.0%
	7,144
	7,144

	  Social contributions
	740
	402
	-
	1,142
	1,142
	-
	100.0%
	1,057
	1,057

	Goods and services
	1,805
	638
	81
	2,524
	2,524
	-
	100.0%
	997
	997

	  Administrative fees
	-
	16
	6
	22
	22
	-
	100.0%
	8
	8

	  Advertising
	-
	17
	-
	17
	17
	-
	100.0%
	-
	-

	  Minor Assets
	-
	53
	21
	74
	74
	-
	100.0%
	7
	7

	  Audit costs: External
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Bursaries: Employees
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Catering: Departmental activities
	100
	(31)
	(59)
	10
	10
	-
	100.0%
	2
	2

	  Communication (G&S)
	-
	-
	1
	1
	1
	-
	100.0%
	2
	2

	  Computer services
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Consultants: Business and advisory   services
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Infrastructure and planning services
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Scientific and technological services
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Legal services
	-
	153
	423
	576
	576
	-
	100.0%
	-
	-

	  Contractors
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Agency and support/outsourced services
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Entertainment
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Fleet services(including government motor transport)
	783
	(352)
	(174)
	257
	257
	-
	100.0%
	24
	24

	  Housing
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Inventory: Clothing material and accessories
	240
	-
	(240)
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Inventory: Farming supplies
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Inventory: Food and food supplies
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Inventory: Fuel, oil and gas
	-
	-
	4
	4
	4
	-
	100.0%
	-
	-

	  Inventory: Learner and teacher support material
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Inventory: Materials and supplies
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	33
	33

	  Inventory: Medical supplies
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Inventory: Medicine
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Medsas inventory interface
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Inventory: Other supplies
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Consumable supplies
	-
	24
	-
	24
	24
	-
	100.0%
	8
	8

	  Consumable: Stationery, printing and office supplies
	70
	17
	(40)
	47
	47
	-
	100.0%
	3
	3

	  Operating leases
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	80
	80

	  Property payments
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Transport provided: Departmental activity
	-
	4
	-
	4
	4
	-
	100.0%
	-
	-

	  Travel and subsistence
	562
	669
	36
	1,267
	1,267
	-
	100.0%
	790
	790

	  Training and development
	50
	16
	(50)
	16
	16
	-
	100.0%
	-
	-

	  Operating payments
	-
	52
	153
	205
	205
	-
	100.0%
	40
	40

	  Venue and facilities
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Rental and hiring
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Interest and rent on land
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Interest (Incl. interest on unitary payments (PPP))
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Rent on land
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Transfers and subsidies 
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	164
	164

	Provinces and municipalities
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Provinces
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Provincial Revenue Funds
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Provincial agencies and funds
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Municipalities
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Municipal bank accounts
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Municipal agencies and funds
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Departmental agencies and accounts
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Social security funds
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Departmental agencies (non- business entities
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Higher education institutions
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Foreign governments and international organisations 
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Public corporations and private enterprises
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Public corporations
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Subsidies on products and production (pc)
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Other transfers to public corporations
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Private enterprises
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Subsidies on products and production (pe)
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Other transfers to private enterprises
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Non-profit institutions 
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Households 
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	164
	164

	  Social benefits  
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	164
	164

	  Other transfers to households
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Payments for capital assets
	125
	-
	487
	612
	612
	-
	100.0%
	1,081
	1,081

	Buildings and other fixed structures
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Buildings
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Other fixed structures
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Machinery and equipment
	125
	-
	487
	612
	612
	-
	100.0%
	1,081
	1,081

	  Transport equipment
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Other machinery and equipment
	125
	-
	487
	612
	612
	-
	100.0%
	1,081
	1,081

	Heritage assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Specialised military assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Biological assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Land and subsoil assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Software and  intangible assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Payments for financial assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Total
	11,424,
	-
	568
	11,992
	11,992
	-
	100.0%
	10,443
	10,443



	3.1 Environmental Quality Management Authorisation Compliance & Enforcement

	2014/15
	2013/14

	
	Adjusted
Appropriation
	Shifting of Funds
	Virement
	Final
Appropriation
	Actual
Expenditure
	Variance
	Expenditure
as % of final appropriation
	Final
Appropriation
	Actual
expenditure

	Economic classification
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	%
	R'000
	R'000

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Current payments
	6,614
	(1,230)
	-
	5,384
	5,384
	-
	100.0%
	4,923
	4,923

	Compensation of employees
	5,950
	(1,696)
	-
	4,254
	4,254
	-
	100.0%
	4,461
	4,461

	  Salaries and wages
	5,540
	(1,882)
	
	3,658
	3,658
	-
	100.0%
	3,927
	3,927

	  Social contributions
	410
	186
	
	596
	596
	-
	100.0%
	534
	534

	Goods and services
	664
	466
	-
	1,130
	1,130
	-
	100.0%
	462
	462

	  Administrative fees
	
	16
	
	16
	16
	-
	100.0%
	8
	8

	  Advertising
	
	17
	
	17
	17
	-
	100.0%
	
	

	  Minor Assets
	
	53
	
	53
	53
	-
	100.0%
	7
	7

	  Audit costs: External
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Bursaries: Employees
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Catering: Departmental activities
	40
	(31)
	
	9
	9
	-
	100.0%
	2
	2

	  Communication (G&S)
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Computer services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Consultants: Business and advisory   services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Infrastructure and planning services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Scientific and technological services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Legal services
	
	153
	
	153
	153
	-
	100.0%
	
	

	  Contractors
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Agency and support/outsourced services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Entertainment
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Fleet services(including government motor transport)
	400
	(352)
	
	48
	48
	-
	100.0%
	
	

	  Housing
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Clothing material and accessories
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Farming supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Food and food supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Fuel, oil and gas
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Learner and teacher support material
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Materials and supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	33
	33

	  Inventory: Medical supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Medicine
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Medsas inventory interface
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Other supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Consumable supplies
	
	24
	
	24
	24
	-
	100.0%
	6
	6

	  Consumable: Stationery, printing and office supplies
	30
	17
	
	47
	47
	-
	100.0%
	3
	3

	  Operating leases
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	80
	80

	  Property payments
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Transport provided: Departmental activity
	
	4
	
	4
	4
	-
	100.0%
	
	

	  Travel and subsistence
	194
	497
	
	691
	691
	-
	100.0%
	323
	323

	  Training and development
	
	16
	
	16
	16
	-
	100.0%
	
	

	  Operating payments
	
	52
	
	52
	52
	-
	100.0%
	
	

	  Venue and facilities
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Rental and hiring
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Interest and rent on land
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Interest (Incl. interest on unitary payments (PPP))
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Rent on land
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Transfers and subsidies 
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	164
	164

	Provinces and municipalities
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Provinces
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Provincial Revenue Funds
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Provincial agencies and funds
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Municipalities
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Municipal bank accounts
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Municipal agencies and funds
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Departmental agencies and accounts
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Social security funds
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Departmental agencies (non- business entities
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Higher education institutions
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Foreign governments and international organisations 
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Public corporations and private enterprises
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Public corporations
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Subsidies on products and production (pc)
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Other transfers to public corporations
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Private enterprises
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Subsidies on products and production (pe)
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Other transfers to private enterprises
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Non-profit institutions 
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Households 
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	164
	164

	  Social benefits  
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	164
	164

	  Other transfers to households
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Payments for capital assets
	90
	-
	197
	287
	287
	-
	100.0%
	556
	556

	Buildings and other fixed structures
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Buildings
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	
	
	

	  Other fixed structures
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Machinery and equipment
	90
	-
	197
	287
	287
	-
	100.0%
	556
	556

	  Transport equipment
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Other machinery and equipment
	90
	
	197
	287
	287
	-
	100.0%
	556
	556

	Heritage assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Specialised military assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Biological assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Land and subsoil assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Software and  intangible assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Payments for financial assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Total
	6,704
	(1,230)
	197
	5,671
	5,671
	-
	100.0%
	5,643
	5,643



	3.2 Biodiversity Management Authorisation Compliance and Enforcement

	2014/15
	2013/14

	
	Adjusted
Appropriation
	Shifting of Funds
	Virement
	Final
Appropriation
	Actual
Expenditure
	Variance
	Expenditure
as % of final appropriation
	Final
Appropriation
	Actual
expenditure

	Economic classification
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	%
	R'000
	R'000

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Current payments
	4,685
	1,230
	81
	5,996
	5,996
	-
	100.0%
	4,275
	4,275

	Compensation of employees
	3,544
	1,058
	-
	4,602
	4,602
	-
	100.0%
	3,740
	3,740

	  Salaries and wages
	3,214
	842
	
	4,056
	4,056
	-
	100.0%
	3,217
	3,217

	  Social contributions
	330
	216
	
	546
	546
	-
	100.0%
	523
	523

	Goods and services
	1,141
	172
	81
	1,394
	1,394
	-
	100.0%
	535
	535

	  Administrative fees
	
	
	6
	6
	6
	-
	100.0%
	
	

	  Advertising
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Minor Assets
	
	
	21
	21
	21
	-
	100.0%
	
	

	  Audit costs: External
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Bursaries: Employees
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Catering: Departmental activities
	60
	
	(59)
	1
	1
	-
	100.0%
	
	

	  Communication (G&S)
	
	
	1
	1
	1
	-
	100.0%
	2
	2

	  Computer services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Consultants: Business and advisory   services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Infrastructure and planning services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Scientific and technological services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Legal services
	
	
	423
	423
	423
	-
	100.0%
	
	

	  Contractors
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Agency and support/outsourced services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Entertainment
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Fleet services(including government motor transport)
	383
	
	(174)
	209
	209
	-
	100.0%
	24
	24

	  Housing
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Clothing material and accessories
	240
	
	(240)
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Farming supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Food and food supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Fuel, oil and gas
	
	
	4
	4
	4
	-
	100.0%
	
	

	  Inventory: Learner and teacher support material
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Materials and supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Medical supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Medicine
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Medsas inventory interface
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Other supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Consumable supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	2
	2

	  Consumable: Stationery, printing and office supplies
	40
	
	(40)
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Operating leases
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Property payments
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Transport provided: Departmental activity
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Travel and subsistence
	368
	172
	36
	576
	576
	-
	100.0%
	467
	467

	  Training and development
	50
	
	(50)
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Operating payments
	
	
	153
	153
	153
	-
	100.0%
	40
	40

	  Venue and facilities
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Rental and hiring
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Interest and rent on land
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Interest (Incl. interest on unitary payments (PPP))
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Rent on land
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Transfers and subsidies 
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Provinces and municipalities
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Provinces
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Provincial Revenue Funds
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Provincial agencies and funds
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Municipalities
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Municipal bank accounts
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Municipal agencies and funds
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Departmental agencies and accounts
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Social security funds
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Departmental agencies (non- business entities
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Higher education institutions
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Foreign governments and international organisations 
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Public corporations and private enterprises
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Public corporations
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Subsidies on products and production (pc)
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Other transfers to public corporations
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Private enterprises
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Subsidies on products and production (pe)
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Other transfers to private enterprises
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Non-profit institutions 
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Households 
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Social benefits  
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Other transfers to households
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Payments for capital assets
	35
	-
	290
	325
	325
	-
	100.0%
	525
	525

	Buildings and other fixed structures
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Buildings
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	
	
	

	  Other fixed structures
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Machinery and equipment
	35
	-
	290
	325
	325
	-
	100.0%
	525
	525

	  Transport equipment
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Other machinery and equipment
	35
	-
	290
	325
	325
	-
	100.0%
	525
	525

	Heritage assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Specialised military assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Biological assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Land and subsoil assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Software and  intangible assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Payments for financial assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Total
	4,720
	1,230
	371
	6,321
	6,321
	-
	100.0%
	4,800
	4,800



	Programme 4:  Environmental Quality Management

	2014/15
	2013/14

	
	Adjusted
Appropriation
	Shifting of Funds
	Virement
	Final
Appropriation
	Actual
Expenditure
	Variance
	Expenditure
as % of final appropriation
	Final
Appropriation
	Actual
expenditure

	
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	%
	R'000
	R'000

	Sub programme
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	1. Impact Management
	6,536
	(816)
	(885)
	4,835
	4,835
	-
	100.0%
	5,998
	5,998

	2. Air Quality Management
	2,102
	1,022
	-
	3,124
	3,124
	-
	100.0%
	814
	814

	3. Pollution and Waste Management
	3,686
	(206)
	-
	3,480
	3,480
	-
	100.0%
	3,129
	3,129

	Total for sub programmes
	12,324
	-
	(885)
	11,439
	11,439
	-
	100.0%
	9,941
	9,941

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Economic classification

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Current payments
	11,443
	(666)
	(885)
	9,892
	9,892
	-
	100.0%
	8,918
	8,918

	Compensation of employees
	8,154
	(671)
	(800)
	6,683
	6,683
	-
	100.0%
	6,392
	6,392

	  Salaries and wages
	7,354
	(736)
	(842)
	5,776
	5,776
	-
	100.0%
	5,574
	5,574

	  Social contributions
	800
	65
	42
	907
	907
	-
	100.0%
	818
	818

	Goods and services
	3,289
	5
	(85)
	3,209
	3,209
	-
	100.0%
	2,526
	2,526

	  Administrative fees
	
	13
	21
	34
	34
	-
	100.0%
	37
	37

	  Advertising
	138
	10
	(73)
	75
	75
	-
	100.0%
	-
	-

	  Minor Assets
	-
	7
	5
	12
	12
	-
	100.0%
	35
	35

	  Audit costs: External
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Bursaries: Employees
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Catering: Departmental activities
	90
	(7)
	(52)
	31
	31
	-
	100.0%
	38
	38

	  Communication (G&S)
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Computer services
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Consultants: Business and advisory   services
	-
	273
	-
	273
	273
	-
	100.0%
	465
	465

	  Infrastructure and planning services
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Scientific and technological services
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Legal services
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Contractors
	-
	7
	-
	7
	7
	-
	100.0%
	-
	-

	  Agency and support/outsourced services
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Entertainment
	40
	-
	(40)
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Fleet services(including government motor transport)
	400
	(369)
	242
	273
	273
	-
	100.0%
	39
	39

	  Housing
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Inventory: Clothing material and accessories
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	19
	19

	  Inventory: Farming supplies
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Inventory: Food and food supplies
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Inventory: Fuel, oil and gas
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Inventory: Learner and teacher support material
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Inventory: Materials and supplies
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Inventory: Medical supplies
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Inventory: Medicine
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Medsas inventory interface
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Inventory: Other supplies
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Consumable supplies
	-
	66
	59
	125
	125
	-
	100.0%
	58
	58

	  Consumable: Stationery, printing and office supplies
	-
	43
	18
	61
	61
	-
	100.0%
	51
	51

	  Operating leases
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Property payments
	-
	1,229
	-
	1,229
	1,229
	-
	100.0%
	864
	864

	  Transport provided: Departmental activity
	-
	24
	2
	26
	26
	-
	100.0%
	-
	-

	  Travel and subsistence
	2,541
	(1,378)
	(370)
	793
	793
	-
	100.0%
	793
	793

	  Training and development
	-
	58
	58
	116
	116
	-
	100.0%
	69
	69

	  Operating payments
	-
	17
	125
	142
	142
	-
	100.0%
	58
	58

	  Venue and facilities
	80
	12
	(80)
	12
	12
	-
	100.0%
	-
	-

	  Rental and hiring
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Interest and rent on land
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Interest (Incl. interest on unitary payments (PPP))
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Rent on land
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Transfers and subsidies 
	-
	128
	-
	128
	128
	-
	100.0%
	25
	25

	Provinces and municipalities
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Provinces
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Provincial Revenue Funds
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Provincial agencies and funds
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Municipalities
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Municipal bank accounts
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Municipal agencies and funds
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Departmental agencies and accounts
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Social security funds
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Departmental agencies (non- business entities
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Higher education institutions
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Foreign governments and international organisations 
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Public corporations and private enterprises
	-
	53
	-
	53
	53
	-
	100.0%
	-
	-

	  Public corporations
	-
	53
	-
	53
	53
	-
	100.0%
	-
	-

	    Subsidies on products and production (pc)
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Other transfers to public corporations
	-
	53
	-
	53
	53
	-
	100.0%
	-
	-

	  Private enterprises
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Subsidies on products and production (pe)
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Other transfers to private enterprises
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Non-profit institutions 
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Households 
	-
	75
	-
	75
	75
	-
	100.0%
	25
	25

	  Social benefits  
	-
	75
	-
	75
	75
	-
	100.0%
	25
	25

	  Other transfers to households
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Payments for capital assets
	881
	538
	-
	1,419
	1,419
	-
	100.0%
	998
	998

	Buildings and other fixed structures
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Buildings
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Other fixed structures
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Machinery and equipment
	881
	538
	-
	1,419
	1,419
	-
	100.0%
	998
	998

	  Transport equipment
	-
	881
	-
	881
	881
	-
	100.0%
	-
	-

	  Other machinery and equipment
	881
	(343)
	-
	538
	538
	-
	100.0%
	998
	998

	Heritage assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Specialised military assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Biological assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Land and subsoil assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Software and  intangible assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Payments for financial assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Total
	12,324
	-
	(885)
	11,439
	11,439
	-
	100.0%
	9,941
	9,941




	4.1 Impact Management 

	2014/15
	2013/14

	
	Adjusted
Appropriation
	Shifting of Funds
	Virement
	Final
Appropriation
	Actual
Expenditure
	Variance
	Expenditure
as % of final appropriation
	Final
Appropriation
	Actual
expenditure

	Economic classification
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	%
	R'000
	R'000

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Current payments
	6,005
	(756)
	(885)
	4,364
	4,364
	-
	100.0%
	5,223
	5,223

	Compensation of employees
	4,494
	(263)
	(800)
	3,431
	3,431
	-
	100.0%
	3,788
	3,788

	  Salaries and wages
	3,986
	(200)
	(842)
	2,944
	2,944
	-
	100.0%
	3,299
	3,299

	  Social contributions
	508
	(63)
	42
	487
	487
	-
	100.0%
	489
	489

	Goods and services
	1,511
	(493)
	(85)
	933
	933
	-
	100.0%
	1,435
	1,435

	  Administrative fees
	
	
	21
	21
	21
	-
	100.0%
	21
	21

	  Advertising
	100
	
	(73)
	27
	27
	-
	100.0%
	
	

	  Minor Assets
	
	
	5
	5
	5
	-
	100.0%
	15
	15

	  Audit costs: External
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Bursaries: Employees
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Catering: Departmental activities
	60
	
	(52)
	8
	8
	-
	100.0%
	12
	12

	  Communication (G&S)
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Computer services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Consultants: Business and advisory   services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Infrastructure and planning services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Scientific and technological services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Legal services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Contractors
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Agency and support/outsourced services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Entertainment
	40
	
	(40)
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Fleet services(including government motor transport)
	
	
	242
	242
	242
	-
	100.0%
	29
	29

	  Housing
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Clothing material and accessories
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	19
	19

	  Inventory: Farming supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Food and food supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Fuel, oil and gas
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Learner and teacher support material
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Materials and supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Medical supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Medicine
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Medsas inventory interface
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Other supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Consumable supplies
	
	
	59
	59
	59
	-
	100.0%
	13
	13

	  Consumable: Stationery, printing and office supplies
	
	
	18
	18
	18
	-
	100.0%
	26
	26

	  Operating leases
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Property payments
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	864
	864

	  Transport provided: Departmental activity
	
	
	2
	2
	2
	-
	100.0%
	
	

	  Travel and subsistence
	1,231
	(493)
	(370)
	368
	368
	-
	100.0%
	365
	365

	  Training and development
	
	
	58
	58
	58
	-
	100.0%
	38
	38

	  Operating payments
	
	
	125
	125
	125
	-
	100.0%
	33
	33

	  Venue and facilities
	80
	
	(80)
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Rental and hiring
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Interest and rent on land
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Interest (Incl. interest on unitary payments (PPP))
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Rent on land
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Transfers and subsidies 
	-
	128
	-
	128
	128
	-
	100.0%
	25
	25

	Provinces and municipalities
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Provinces
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Provincial Revenue Funds
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Provincial agencies and funds
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Municipalities
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Municipal bank accounts
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Municipal agencies and funds
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Departmental agencies and accounts
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Social security funds
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Departmental agencies (non- business entities
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Higher education institutions
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Foreign governments and international organisations 
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Public corporations and private enterprises
	-
	53
	-
	53
	53
	-
	100.0%
	-
	-

	  Public corporations
	-
	53
	-
	53
	53
	-
	100.0%
	-
	-

	    Subsidies on products and production (pc)
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Other transfers to public corporations
	
	53
	
	53
	53
	-
	100.0%
	
	

	  Private enterprises
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Subsidies on products and production (pe)
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Other transfers to private enterprises
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Non-profit institutions 
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Households 
	-
	75
	-
	75
	75
	-
	100.0%
	25
	25

	  Social benefits  
	
	75
	
	75
	75
	-
	100.0%
	25
	25

	  Other transfers to households
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Payments for capital assets
	531
	(188)
	-
	343
	343
	-
	100.0%
	750
	750

	Buildings and other fixed structures
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Buildings
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	
	
	

	  Other fixed structures
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Machinery and equipment
	531
	(188)
	-
	343
	343
	-
	100.0%
	750
	750

	  Transport equipment
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Other machinery and equipment
	531
	(188)
	-
	343
	343
	-
	100.0%
	750
	750

	Heritage assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Specialised military assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Biological assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Land and subsoil assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Software and  intangible assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Payments for financial assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Total
	6,536
	(816)
	(855)
	4,835
	4,835
	-
	100.0%
	5,998
	5,998



	4.2  Air Quality Management

	2014/15
	2013/14

	
	Adjusted
Appropriation
	Shifting of Funds
	Virement
	Final
Appropriation
	Actual
Expenditure
	Variance
	Expenditure
as % of final appropriation
	Final
Appropriation
	Actual
expenditure

	Economic classification
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	%
	R'000
	R'000

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Current payments
	1,802
	365
	-
	2,167
	2,167
	-
	100.0%
	695
	695

	Compensation of employees
	1,546
	(1,108)
	-
	438
	438
	-
	100.0%
	567
	567

	  Salaries and wages
	1,454
	(1,079)
	
	375
	375
	-
	100.0%
	505
	505

	  Social contributions
	92
	(29)
	
	63
	63
	-
	100.0%
	62
	62

	Goods and services
	256
	1,473
	-
	1,729
	1,729
	-
	100.0%
	128
	128

	  Administrative fees
	
	2
	
	2
	2
	-
	100.0%
	4
	4

	  Advertising
	38
	10
	
	48
	48
	-
	100.0%
	
	

	  Minor Assets
	
	1
	
	1
	1
	-
	100.0%
	9
	9

	  Audit costs: External
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Bursaries: Employees
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Catering: Departmental activities
	
	17
	
	17
	17
	-
	100.0%
	11
	11

	  Communication (G&S)
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Computer services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Consultants: Business and advisory   services
	
	273
	-
	273
	273
	-
	100.0%
	-
	-

	  Infrastructure and planning services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Scientific and technological services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Legal services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Contractors
	
	7
	
	7
	7
	-
	100.0%
	
	

	  Agency and support/outsourced services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Entertainment
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Fleet services(including government motor transport)
	
	31
	
	31
	31
	-
	100.0%
	7
	7

	  Housing
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Clothing material and accessories
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Farming supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Food and food supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Fuel, oil and gas
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Learner and teacher support material
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Materials and supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Medical supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Medicine
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Medsas inventory interface
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Other supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Consumable supplies
	
	24
	
	24
	24
	-
	100.0%
	9
	9

	  Consumable: Stationery, printing and office supplies
	
	16
	
	16
	16
	-
	100.0%
	5
	5

	  Operating leases
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Property payments
	
	1,186
	
	1,186
	1,186
	-
	100.0%
	
	

	  Transport provided: Departmental activity
	
	24
	
	24
	24
	-
	100.0%
	
	

	  Travel and subsistence
	218
	(156)
	-
	62
	62
	-
	100.0%
	71
	71

	  Training and development
	
	38
	
	38
	38
	-
	100.0%
	
	

	  Operating payments
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	12
	12

	  Venue and facilities
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Rental and hiring
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Interest and rent on land
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Interest (Incl. interest on unitary payments (PPP))
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Rent on land
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Transfers and subsidies 
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Provinces and municipalities
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Provinces
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Provincial Revenue Funds
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Provincial agencies and funds
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Municipalities
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Municipal bank accounts
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Municipal agencies and funds
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Departmental agencies and accounts
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Social security funds
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Departmental agencies (non- business entities
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Higher education institutions
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Foreign governments and international organisations 
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Public corporations and private enterprises
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Public corporations
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Subsidies on products and production (pc)
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Other transfers to public corporations
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Private enterprises
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Subsidies on products and production (pe)
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Other transfers to private enterprises
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Non-profit institutions 
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Households 
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Social benefits  
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Other transfers to households
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Payments for capital assets
	300
	657
	-
	957
	957
	-
	100.0%
	119
	119

	Buildings and other fixed structures
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Buildings
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	
	
	

	  Other fixed structures
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Machinery and equipment
	300
	657
	-
	957
	957
	-
	100.0%
	119
	119

	  Transport equipment
	
	881
	
	881
	881
	-
	100.0%
	
	

	  Other machinery and equipment
	300
	(224)
	
	76
	76
	-
	100.0%
	119
	119

	Heritage assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Specialised military assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Biological assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Land and subsoil assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Software and  intangible assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Payments for financial assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Total
	2,102
	1,022
	-
	3,124
	3,124
	-
	100.0%
	814
	814



	4.3  Pollution and Waste Management

	2014/15
	2013/14

	
	Adjusted
Appropriation
	Shifting of Funds
	Virement
	Final
Appropriation
	Actual
Expenditure
	Variance
	Expenditure
as % of final appropriation
	Final
Appropriation
	Actual
expenditure

	Economic classification
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	%
	R'000
	R'000

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Current payments
	3,636
	(275)
	-
	3,361
	3,361
	-
	100.0%
	3,000
	3,000

	Compensation of employees
	2,114
	700
	-
	2,814
	2,814
	-
	100.0%
	2,037
	2,037

	  Salaries and wages
	1,914
	543
	
	2,457
	2,457
	-
	100.0%
	1,770
	1,770

	  Social contributions
	200
	157
	
	357
	357
	-
	100.0%
	267
	267

	Goods and services
	1,522
	(975)
	-
	547
	547
	-
	100.0%
	963
	963

	  Administrative fees
	
	11
	
	11
	11
	-
	100.0%
	12
	12

	  Advertising
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Minor Assets
	
	6
	
	6
	6
	-
	100.0%
	11
	11

	  Audit costs: External
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Bursaries: Employees
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Catering: Departmental activities
	30
	(24)
	
	6
	6
	-
	100.0%
	15
	15

	  Communication (G&S)
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Computer services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Consultants: Business and advisory   services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	465
	465

	  Infrastructure and planning services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Scientific and technological services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Legal services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Contractors
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	
	
	

	  Agency and support/outsourced services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Entertainment
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Fleet services(including government motor transport)
	400
	(400)
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	3
	3

	  Housing
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Clothing material and accessories
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Farming supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Food and food supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Fuel, oil and gas
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Learner and teacher support material
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Materials and supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Medical supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Medicine
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Medsas inventory interface
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Other supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Consumable supplies
	
	42
	
	42
	42
	-
	100.0%
	36
	36

	  Consumable: Stationery, printing and office supplies
	
	27
	
	27
	27
	-
	100.0%
	20
	20

	  Operating leases
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Property payments
	
	43
	
	43
	43
	-
	100.0%
	
	

	  Transport provided: Departmental activity
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Travel and subsistence
	1,092
	(729)
	
	363
	363
	-
	100.0%
	357
	357

	  Training and development
	
	20
	
	20
	20
	-
	100.0%
	31
	31

	  Operating payments
	
	17
	
	17
	17
	-
	100.0%
	13
	13

	  Venue and facilities
	
	12
	
	12
	12
	-
	100.0%
	
	

	  Rental and hiring
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Interest and rent on land
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Interest (Incl. interest on unitary payments (PPP))
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Rent on land
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Transfers and subsidies 
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Provinces and municipalities
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Provinces
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Provincial Revenue Funds
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Provincial agencies and funds
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Municipalities
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Municipal bank accounts
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Municipal agencies and funds
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Departmental agencies and accounts
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Social security funds
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Departmental agencies (non- business entities
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Higher education institutions
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Foreign governments and international organisations 
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Public corporations and private enterprises
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Public corporations
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Subsidies on products and production (pc)
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Other transfers to public corporations
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Private enterprises
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Subsidies on products and production (pe)
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Other transfers to private enterprises
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Non-profit institutions 
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Households 
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Social benefits  
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Other transfers to households
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Payments for capital assets
	50
	69
	-
	119
	119
	-
	100.0%
	129
	129

	Buildings and other fixed structures
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Buildings
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	
	
	

	  Other fixed structures
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Machinery and equipment
	50
	69
	-
	119
	119
	-
	100.0%
	129
	129

	  Transport equipment
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Other machinery and equipment
	50
	69
	
	119
	119
	-
	100.0%
	129
	129

	Heritage assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Specialised military assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Biological assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Land and subsoil assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Software and  intangible assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Payments for financial assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Total
	3,686
	(206)
	-
	3,480
	3,480
	-
	100.0%
	3,129
	3,129



	Programme 5:  Biodiversity Management

	2014/15
	2013/14

	
	Adjusted
Appropriation
	Shifting of Funds
	Virement
	Final
Appropriation
	Actual
Expenditure
	Variance
	Expenditure
as % of final appropriation
	Final
Appropriation
	Actual
expenditure

	
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	%
	R'000
	R'000

	Sub programme
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	1. Biodiversity, Protected Area and Management
	4,900
	2,443
	(379)
	6,964
	6,964
	-
	100.0%
	4,415
	4,415

	2. Conservation Agency Services
	21,757
	(2,260)
	(918)
	18,579
	18,565
	14
	99.9%
	19,135
	19,135

	3. Coastal Management
	2,106
	(183)
	(99)
	1,824
	1,824
	-
	100.0%
	2,391
	2,391

	Total for sub programmes
	28,763
	-
	(1,396)
	27,367
	27,353
	14
	99.9%
	25,941
	25,941

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Economic classification

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Current payments
	27,224
	(953)
	(918)
	25,353
	25,339
	14
	99.9%
	20,584
	20,584

	Compensation of employees
	19,214
	1,112
	-
	20,326
	20,326
	-
	100.0%
	15,247
	15,247

	  Salaries and wages
	17,470
	(21)
	-
	17,449
	17,449
	-
	100.0%
	12,997
	12,997

	  Social contributions
	1,744
	1,133
	-
	2,877
	2,877
	-
	100.0%
	2,250
	2,250

	Goods and services
	8,010
	(2,065)
	(918)
	5,027
	5,013
	14
	99.7%
	5,337
	5,337

	  Administrative fees
	-
	39
	-
	39
	39
	-
	100.0%
	56
	56

	  Advertising
	-
	48
	-
	48
	48
	-
	100.0%
	574
	574

	  Minor Assets
	-
	174
	-
	174
	174
	-
	100.0%
	4
	4

	  Audit costs: External
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Bursaries: Employees
	-
	5
	-
	5
	5
	-
	100.0%
	-
	-

	  Catering: Departmental activities
	270
	(239)
	-
	31
	31
	-
	100.0%
	85
	85

	  Communication (G&S)
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	6
	6

	  Computer services
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Consultants: Business and advisory   services
	-
	16
	-
	16
	16
	-
	100.0%
	668
	668

	  Infrastructure and planning services
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Scientific and technological services
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Legal services
	-
	366
	-
	366
	366
	-
	100.0%
	-
	-

	  Contractors
	-
	40
	-
	40
	40
	-
	100.0%
	-
	-

	  Agency and support/outsourced services
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Entertainment
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Fleet services(including government motor transport)
	3,720
	(3,118)
	-
	602
	602
	-
	100.0%
	142
	142

	  Housing
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Inventory: Clothing material and accessories
	652
	-
	(638)
	14
	-
	14
	-
	-
	-

	  Inventory: Farming supplies
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Inventory: Food and food supplies
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Inventory: Fuel, oil and gas
	-
	57
	-
	57
	57
	-
	100.0%
	64
	64

	  Inventory: Learner and teacher support material
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Inventory: Materials and supplies
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	18
	18

	  Inventory: Medical supplies
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Inventory: Medicine
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Medsas inventory interface
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Inventory: Other supplies
	-
	19
	-
	19
	19
	-
	100.0%
	-
	-

	  Consumable supplies
	-
	176
	538
	714
	714
	-
	100.0%
	159
	159

	  Consumable: Stationery, printing and office supplies
	360
	(241)
	-
	119
	119
	-
	100.0%
	49
	49

	  Operating leases
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Property payments
	-
	130
	-
	130
	130
	-
	100.0%
	253
	253

	  Transport provided: Departmental activity
	-
	4
	-
	4
	4
	-
	100.0%
	-
	-

	  Travel and subsistence
	2,888
	316
	(927)
	2,277
	2,277
	-
	100.0%
	2,981
	2,981

	  Training and development
	120
	34
	(120)
	34
	34
	-
	100.0%
	-
	-

	  Operating payments
	-
	100
	229
	329
	329
	-
	100.0%
	172
	172

	  Venue and facilities
	-
	9
	-
	9
	9
	-
	100.0%
	106
	106

	  Rental and hiring
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Interest and rent on land
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Interest (Incl. interest on unitary payments (PPP))
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Rent on land
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Transfers and subsidies 
	-
	7
	-
	7
	7
	-
	100.0%
	-
	-

	Provinces and municipalities
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Provinces
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Provincial Revenue Funds
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Provincial agencies and funds
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Municipalities
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Municipal bank accounts
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Municipal agencies and funds
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Departmental agencies and accounts
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Social security funds
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Departmental agencies (non- business entities
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Higher education institutions
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Foreign governments and international organisations 
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Public corporations and private enterprises
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Public corporations
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Subsidies on products and production (pc)
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Other transfers to public corporations
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Private enterprises
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Subsidies on products and production (pe)
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Other transfers to private enterprises
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Non-profit institutions 
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Households 
	-
	7
	-
	7
	7
	-
	100.0%
	-
	-

	  Social benefits  
	-
	7
	-
	7
	7
	-
	100.0%
	-
	-

	  Other transfers to households
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Payments for capital assets
	1,539
	946
	(478)
	2,007
	2,007
	-
	100.0%
	5,357
	5,357

	Buildings and other fixed structures
	-
	138
	-
	138
	138
	-
	100.0%
	801
	801

	  Buildings
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Other fixed structures
	-
	138
	-
	138
	138
	-
	100.0%
	801
	801

	Machinery and equipment
	1,539
	808
	(478)
	1,869
	1,869
	-
	100.0%
	4,556
	4,556

	  Transport equipment
	-
	183
	-
	183
	183
	-
	100.0%
	3,209
	3,209

	  Other machinery and equipment
	1,539
	625
	(478)
	1,686
	1,686
	-
	100.0%
	1,347
	1,347

	Heritage assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Specialised military assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Biological assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Land and subsoil assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Software and  intangible assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Payments for financial assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Total
	28,763
	-
	(1,396)
	27,367
	27,353
	14
	99.9%
	25,941
	25,941



	5.1 Biodiversity, Protected Area, Planning and Management 

	2014/15
	2013/14

	
	Adjusted
Appropriation
	Shifting of Funds
	Virement
	Final
Appropriation
	Actual
Expenditure
	Variance
	Expenditure
as % of final appropriation
	Final
Appropriation
	Actual
expenditure

	Economic classification
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	%
	R'000
	R'000

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Current payments
	4,389
	2,443
	-
	6,832
	6,832
	-
	100.0%
	4,210
	4,210

	Compensation of employees
	3,143
	1,948
	-
	5,091
	5,091
	-
	100.0%
	2,452
	2,452

	  Salaries and wages
	2,881
	1,692
	
	4,573
	4,573
	-
	100.0%
	2,182
	2,182

	  Social contributions
	262
	256
	
	518
	518
	-
	100.0%
	270
	270

	Goods and services
	1,246
	495
	-
	1,741
	1,741
	-
	100.0%
	1,758
	1,758

	  Administrative fees
	
	22
	
	22
	22
	-
	100.0%
	15
	15

	  Advertising
	
	45
	
	45
	45
	-
	100.0%
	79
	79

	  Minor Assets
	
	43
	
	43
	43
	-
	100.0%
	1
	1

	  Audit costs: External
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Bursaries: Employees
	
	5
	
	5
	5
	-
	100.0%
	
	

	  Catering: Departmental activities
	20
	(15)
	
	5
	5
	-
	100.0%
	4
	4

	  Communication (G&S)
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	5
	5

	  Computer services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Consultants: Business and advisory   services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	309
	309

	  Infrastructure and planning services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Scientific and technological services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Legal services
	
	366
	
	366
	366
	-
	100.0%
	
	

	  Contractors
	
	13
	
	13
	13
	-
	100.0%
	
	

	  Agency and support/outsourced services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Entertainment
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Fleet services(including government motor transport)
	300
	(300)
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	122
	122

	  Housing
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Clothing material and accessories
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Farming supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Food and food supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Fuel, oil and gas
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Learner and teacher support material
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Materials and supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Medical supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Medicine
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Medsas inventory interface
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Other supplies
	
	19
	
	19
	19
	-
	100.0%
	
	

	  Consumable supplies
	
	13
	
	13
	13
	-
	100.0%
	25
	25

	  Consumable: Stationery, printing and office supplies
	60
	24
	
	84
	84
	-
	100.0%
	37
	37

	  Operating leases
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Property payments
	
	39
	
	39
	39
	-
	100.0%
	3
	3

	  Transport provided: Departmental activity
	
	4
	
	4
	4
	-
	100.0%
	
	

	  Travel and subsistence
	866
	149
	
	1,015
	1,015
	-
	100.0%
	1,043
	1,043

	  Training and development
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Operating payments
	
	68
	
	68
	68
	-
	100.0%
	20
	20

	  Venue and facilities
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	95
	95

	  Rental and hiring
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Interest and rent on land
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Interest (Incl. interest on unitary payments (PPP))
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Rent on land
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Transfers and subsidies 
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Provinces and municipalities
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Provinces
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Provincial Revenue Funds
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Provincial agencies and funds
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Municipalities
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Municipal bank accounts
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Municipal agencies and funds
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Departmental agencies and accounts
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Social security funds
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Departmental agencies (non- business entities
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Higher education institutions
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Foreign governments and international organisations 
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Public corporations and private enterprises
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Public corporations
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Subsidies on products and production (pc)
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Other transfers to public corporations
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Private enterprises
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Subsidies on products and production (pe)
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Other transfers to private enterprises
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Non-profit institutions 
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Households 
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Social benefits  
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Other transfers to households
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Payments for capital assets
	511
	-
	(379)
	132
	132
	-
	100.0%
	205
	205

	Buildings and other fixed structures
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Buildings
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	
	
	

	  Other fixed structures
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Machinery and equipment
	511
	-
	(379)
	132
	132
	-
	100.0%
	205
	205

	  Transport equipment
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Other machinery and equipment
	511
	-
	(379)
	132
	132
	-
	100.0%
	205
	205

	Heritage assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Specialised military assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Biological assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Land and subsoil assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Software and  intangible assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Payments for financial assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Total
	4,900
	2,443
	(379)
	6,964
	6,964
	-
	100.0%
	4,415
	4,415



	5.2  Conservation Agencies and Services

	2014/15
	2013/14

	
	Adjusted
Appropriation
	Shifting of Funds
	Virement
	Final
Appropriation
	Actual
Expenditure
	Variance
	Expenditure
as % of final appropriation
	Final
Appropriation
	Actual
expenditure

	Economic classification
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	%
	R'000
	R'000

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Current payments
	20,859
	(3,213)
	(918)
	16,728
	16,714
	14
	99.9%
	14,017
	14,017

	Compensation of employees
	14,273
	(404)
	-
	13,869
	13,869
	-
	100.0%
	10,784
	10,784

	  Salaries and wages
	12,991
	(1,300)
	
	11,691
	11,691
	-
	100.0%
	9,043
	9,043

	  Social contributions
	1,282
	896
	
	2,178
	2,178
	-
	100.0%
	1,741
	1,741

	Goods and services
	6,586
	(2,809)
	(918)
	2,859
	2,845
	14
	99.5%
	3,233
	3,233

	  Administrative fees
	
	7
	
	7
	7
	-
	100.0%
	34
	34

	  Advertising
	
	3
	
	3
	3
	-
	100.0%
	495
	495

	  Minor Assets
	
	131
	
	131
	131
	-
	100.0%
	1
	1

	  Audit costs: External
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Bursaries: Employees
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Catering: Departmental activities
	210
	(210)
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	66
	66

	  Communication (G&S)
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	1
	1

	  Computer services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Consultants: Business and advisory   services
	
	16
	
	16
	16
	-
	100.0%
	359
	359

	  Infrastructure and planning services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Scientific and technological services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Legal services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Contractors
	
	27
	
	27
	27
	-
	100.0%
	
	

	  Agency and support/outsourced services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Entertainment
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Fleet services(including government motor transport)
	3,420
	(2,818)
	
	602
	602
	-
	100.0%
	20
	20

	  Housing
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Clothing material and accessories
	652
	
	(638)
	14
	
	14
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Farming supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Food and food supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Fuel, oil and gas
	
	57
	
	57
	57
	-
	100.0%
	64
	64

	  Inventory: Learner and teacher support material
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Materials and supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	18
	18

	  Inventory: Medical supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Medicine
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Medsas inventory interface
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Other supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Consumable supplies
	
	129
	538
	667
	667
	-
	100.0%
	134
	134

	  Consumable: Stationery, printing and office supplies
	260
	(242)
	
	18
	18
	-
	100.0%
	12
	12

	  Operating leases
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Property payments
	
	91
	
	91
	91
	-
	100.0%
	250
	250

	  Transport provided: Departmental activity
	
	
	
	
	
	-
	
	
	

	  Travel and subsistence
	1,924
	
	(927)
	997
	997
	-
	100.0%
	1,669
	1,669

	  Training and development
	120
	
	(120)
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Operating payments
	
	
	229
	229
	229
	-
	100.0%
	110
	110

	  Venue and facilities
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Rental and hiring
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Interest and rent on land
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Interest (Incl. interest on unitary payments (PPP))
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Rent on land
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Transfers and subsidies 
	-
	7
	-
	7
	7
	-
	100.0%
	-
	-

	Provinces and municipalities
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Provinces
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Provincial Revenue Funds
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Provincial agencies and funds
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Municipalities
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Municipal bank accounts
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Municipal agencies and funds
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Departmental agencies and accounts
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Social security funds
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Departmental agencies (non- business entities
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Higher education institutions
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Foreign governments and international organisations 
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Public corporations and private enterprises
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Public corporations
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Subsidies on products and production (pc)
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Other transfers to public corporations
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Private enterprises
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Subsidies on products and production (pe)
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Other transfers to private enterprises
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Non-profit institutions 
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Households 
	-
	7
	-
	7
	7
	-
	100.0%
	-
	-

	  Social benefits  
	-
	7
	-
	7
	7
	-
	100.0%
	-
	-

	  Other transfers to households
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Payments for capital assets
	898
	946
	-
	1,844
	1,844
	-
	100.0%
	5,118
	5,118

	Buildings and other fixed structures
	-
	138
	-
	138
	138
	-
	100.0%
	801
	801

	  Buildings
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	
	
	

	  Other fixed structures
	-
	138
	-
	138
	138
	-
	100.0%
	801
	801

	Machinery and equipment
	898
	808
	-
	1,706
	1,706
	-
	100.0%
	4,317
	4,317

	  Transport equipment
	
	183
	
	183
	183
	-
	100.0%
	3,209
	3,209

	  Other machinery and equipment
	898
	625
	
	1,523
	1,523
	-
	100.0%
	1,108
	1,108

	Heritage assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Specialised military assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Biological assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Land and subsoil assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Software and  intangible assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Payments for financial assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Total
	21,757
	(2,260)
	(918)
	18,579
	18,565
	14
	99.9%
	19,135
	19,135



	5.3  Coastal Management

	2014/15
	2013/14

	
	Adjusted
Appropriation
	Shifting of Funds
	Virement
	Final
Appropriation
	Actual
Expenditure
	Variance
	Expenditure
as % of final appropriation
	Final
Appropriation
	Actual
expenditure

	Economic classification
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	%
	R'000
	R'000

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Current payments
	1,976
	(183)
	-
	1,793
	1,793
	-
	100.0%
	2,357
	2,357

	Compensation of employees
	1,798
	(432)
	-
	1,366
	1,366
	-
	100.0%
	2,011
	2,011

	  Salaries and wages
	1,598
	(413)
	
	1,185
	1,185
	-
	100.0%
	1,772
	1,772

	  Social contributions
	200
	(19)
	
	181
	181
	-
	100.0%
	239
	239

	Goods and services
	178
	249
	-
	427
	427
	-
	100.0%
	346
	346

	  Administrative fees
	
	10
	
	10
	10
	-
	100.0%
	7
	7

	  Advertising
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Minor Assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	2
	2

	  Audit costs: External
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Bursaries: Employees
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Catering: Departmental activities
	40
	(14)
	
	26
	26
	-
	100.0%
	15
	15

	  Communication (G&S)
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Computer services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Consultants: Business and advisory   services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Infrastructure and planning services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Scientific and technological services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Legal services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Contractors
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Agency and support/outsourced services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Entertainment
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Fleet services(including government motor transport)
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Housing
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Clothing material and accessories
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Farming supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Food and food supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Fuel, oil and gas
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Learner and teacher support material
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Materials and supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Medical supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Medicine
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Medsas inventory interface
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Other supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Consumable supplies
	
	34
	
	34
	34
	-
	100.0%
	
	

	  Consumable: Stationery, printing and office supplies
	40
	(23)
	
	17
	17
	-
	100.0%
	
	

	  Operating leases
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Property payments
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Transport provided: Departmental activity
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Travel and subsistence
	98
	167
	
	265
	265
	-
	100.0%
	269
	269

	  Training and development
	
	34
	
	34
	34
	-
	100.0%
	
	

	  Operating payments
	
	32
	
	32
	32
	-
	100.0%
	42
	42

	  Venue and facilities
	
	9
	
	9
	9
	-
	100.0%
	11
	11

	  Rental and hiring
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Interest and rent on land
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Interest (Incl. interest on unitary payments (PPP))
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Rent on land
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Transfers and subsidies 
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Provinces and municipalities
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Provinces
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Provincial Revenue Funds
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Provincial agencies and funds
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Municipalities
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Municipal bank accounts
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Municipal agencies and funds
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Departmental agencies and accounts
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Social security funds
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Departmental agencies (non- business entities
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Higher education institutions
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Foreign governments and international organisations 
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Public corporations and private enterprises
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Public corporations
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Subsidies on products and production (pc)
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Other transfers to public corporations
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Private enterprises
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Subsidies on products and production (pe)
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Other transfers to private enterprises
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Non-profit institutions 
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Households 
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Social benefits  
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Other transfers to households
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Payments for capital assets
	130
	-
	(99)
	31
	31
	-
	100.0%
	34
	34

	Buildings and other fixed structures
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Buildings
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	
	
	

	  Other fixed structures
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Machinery and equipment
	130
	-
	(99)
	31
	31
	-
	100.0%
	34
	34

	  Transport equipment
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Other machinery and equipment
	130
	-
	(99)
	31
	31
	-
	100.0%
	34
	34

	Heritage assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Specialised military assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Biological assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Land and subsoil assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Software and  intangible assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Payments for financial assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Total
	2,106
	(183)
	(99)
	1,824
	1,824
	-
	100.0%
	2,391
	2,391



	Programme 6:  Environmental Empowerment Services

	2014/15
	2013/14

	
	Adjusted
Appropriation
	Shifting of Funds
	Virement
	Final
Appropriation
	Actual
Expenditure
	Variance
	Expenditure
as % of final appropriation
	Final
Appropriation
	Actual
expenditure

	
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	%
	R'000
	R'000

	Sub programme
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	1. Environmental Capacity Development and Support
	6,921
	331
	765
	8,017
	8,017
	-
	100.0%
	5,784
	5,784

	2. Environmental Communication and Awareness Raising
	4,251
	(331)
	-
	3,920
	3,920
	-
	100.0%
	3,845
	3,845

	Total for sub programmes
	11,172
	-
	765
	11,937
	11,937
	-
	100.0%
	9,629
	9,629

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Economic classification

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Current payments
	10,945
	(232)
	719
	11,432
	11,432
	-
	100.0%
	8,979
	8,974

	Compensation of employees
	8,567
	223
	668
	9,458
	9,458
	-
	100.0%
	7,525
	7,525

	  Salaries and wages
	7,958
	74
	641
	8,673
	8,673
	-
	100.0%
	6,773
	6,773

	  Social contributions
	609
	149
	27
	785
	785
	-
	100.0%
	752
	752

	Goods and services
	2,378
	(455)
	51
	1,974
	1,974
	-
	100.0%
	1,454
	1,449

	  Administrative fees
	-
	16
	14
	30
	30
	-
	100.0%
	32
	32

	  Advertising
	-
	-
	132
	132
	132
	-
	100.0%
	41
	36

	  Minor Assets
	-
	-
	38
	38
	38
	-
	100.0%
	28
	28

	  Audit costs: External
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Bursaries: Employees
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	183
	183

	  Catering: Departmental activities
	127
	-
	164
	291
	291
	-
	100.0%
	52
	52

	  Communication (G&S)
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Computer services
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Consultants: Business and advisory   services
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Infrastructure and planning services
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Scientific and technological services
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Legal services
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Contractors
	-
	-
	97
	97
	97
	-
	100.0%
	39
	39

	  Agency and support/outsourced services
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Entertainment
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Fleet services(including government motor transport)
	541
	(32)
	(409)
	100
	100
	-
	100.0%
	32
	32

	  Housing
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Inventory: Clothing material and accessories
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Inventory: Farming supplies
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Inventory: Food and food supplies
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Inventory: Fuel, oil and gas
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Inventory: Learner and teacher support material
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Inventory: Materials and supplies
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Inventory: Medical supplies
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Inventory: Medicine
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Medsas inventory interface
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Inventory: Other supplies
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Consumable supplies
	-
	281
	7
	288
	288
	-
	100.0%
	70
	70

	  Consumable: Stationery, printing and office supplies
	-
	-
	2
	2
	2
	-
	100.0%
	40
	40

	  Operating leases
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Property payments
	-
	-
	2
	2
	2
	-
	100.0%
	8
	8

	  Transport provided: Departmental activity
	-
	-
	63
	63
	63
	-
	100.0%
	96
	96

	  Travel and subsistence
	1,670
	(720)
	(244)
	706
	706
	-
	100.0%
	616
	616

	  Training and development
	-
	-
	112
	112
	112
	-
	100.0%
	34
	34

	  Operating payments
	-
	-
	96
	96
	96
	-
	100.0%
	43
	43

	  Venue and facilities
	40
	-
	(23)
	17
	17
	-
	100.%
	140
	140

	  Rental and hiring
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Interest and rent on land
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Interest (Incl. interest on unitary payments (PPP))
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Rent on land
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Transfers and subsidies 
	-
	43
	-
	43
	43
	-
	100.0%
	37
	37

	Provinces and municipalities
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Provinces
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Provincial Revenue Funds
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Provincial agencies and funds
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Municipalities
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Municipal bank accounts
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Municipal agencies and funds
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Departmental agencies and accounts
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Social security funds
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Departmental agencies (non- business entities
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Higher education institutions
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Foreign governments and international organisations 
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Public corporations and private enterprises
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Public corporations
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Subsidies on products and production (pc)
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Other transfers to public corporations
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Private enterprises
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Subsidies on products and production (pe)
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Other transfers to private enterprises
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Non-profit institutions 
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Households 
	-
	43
	-
	43
	43
	-
	100.0%
	37
	37

	  Social benefits  
	-
	43
	-
	43
	43
	-
	100.0%
	37
	37

	  Other transfers to households
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Payments for capital assets
	227
	189
	46
	462
	462
	-
	100.0%
	613
	618

	Buildings and other fixed structures
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Buildings
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Other fixed structures
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Machinery and equipment
	227
	189
	46
	462
	462
	-
	100.0%
	613
	618

	  Transport equipment
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Other machinery and equipment
	227
	189
	46
	462
	462
	-
	100.0%
	613
	618

	Heritage assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Specialised military assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Biological assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Land and subsoil assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Software and  intangible assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Payments for financial assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Total
	11,172
	-
	765
	11,937
	11,937
	-
	100.0%
	9,629
	9,629



	6.1 Environmental Capacity Development and Support 

	2014/15
	2013/14

	
	Adjusted
Appropriation
	Shifting of Funds
	Virement
	Final
Appropriation
	Actual
Expenditure
	Variance
	Expenditure
as % of final appropriation
	Final
Appropriation
	Actual
expenditure

	Economic classification
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	%
	R'000
	R'000

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Current payments
	6,711
	297
	765
	7,773
	7,773
	-
	100.0%
	5,586
	5,581

	Compensation of employees
	5,976
	-
	668
	6,644
	6,644
	-
	100.0%
	5,062
	5,062

	  Salaries and wages
	5,556
	
	641
	6,197
	6,197
	-
	100.0%
	4,625
	4,625

	  Social contributions
	420
	
	27
	447
	447
	-
	100.0%
	437
	437

	Goods and services
	735
	297
	97
	1,129
	1,129
	-
	100.0%
	524
	519

	  Administrative fees
	
	16
	1
	17
	17
	-
	100.0%
	15
	15

	  Advertising
	
	
	120
	120
	120
	-
	100.0%
	41
	36

	  Minor Assets
	
	
	21
	21
	21
	-
	100.0%
	15
	15

	  Audit costs: External
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Bursaries: Employees
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Catering: Departmental activities
	87
	
	41
	128
	128
	-
	100.0%
	52
	52

	  Communication (G&S)
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Computer services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Consultants: Business and advisory   services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Infrastructure and planning services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Scientific and technological services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Legal services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Contractors
	
	
	97
	97
	97
	-
	100.0%
	39
	39

	  Agency and support/outsourced services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Entertainment
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Fleet services(including government motor transport)
	
	
	25
	25
	25
	-
	100.0%
	3
	3

	  Housing
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Clothing material and accessories
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Farming supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Food and food supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Fuel, oil and gas
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Learner and teacher support material
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Materials and supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Medical supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Medicine
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Medsas inventory interface
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Other supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Consumable supplies
	
	281
	
	281
	281
	-
	100.0%
	57
	57

	  Consumable: Stationery, printing and office supplies
	
	
	2
	2
	2
	-
	100.0%
	29
	29

	  Operating leases
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Property payments
	
	
	2
	2
	2
	-
	100.0%
	8
	8

	  Transport provided: Departmental activity
	
	
	29
	29
	29
	-
	100.0%
	7
	7

	  Travel and subsistence
	608
	
	(244)
	364
	364
	-
	100.0%
	258
	258

	  Training and development
	
	
	43
	43
	43
	-
	100.0%
	
	

	  Operating payments
	
	
	
	
	
	-
	
	
	

	  Venue and facilities
	40
	
	(40)
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Rental and hiring
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Interest and rent on land
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Interest (Incl. interest on unitary payments (PPP))
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Rent on land
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Transfers and subsidies 
	-
	43
	-
	43
	43
	-
	100.0%
	-
	-

	Provinces and municipalities
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Provinces
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Provincial Revenue Funds
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Provincial agencies and funds
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Municipalities
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Municipal bank accounts
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Municipal agencies and funds
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Departmental agencies and accounts
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Social security funds
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Departmental agencies (non- business entities
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Higher education institutions
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Foreign governments and international organisations 
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Public corporations and private enterprises
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Public corporations
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Subsidies on products and production (pc)
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Other transfers to public corporations
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Private enterprises
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Subsidies on products and production (pe)
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Other transfers to private enterprises
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Non-profit institutions 
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Households 
	-
	43
	-
	43
	43
	-
	100.0%
	-
	-

	  Social benefits  
	-
	43
	-
	43
	43
	-
	100.0%
	-
	-

	  Other transfers to households
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Payments for capital assets
	210
	(9)
	-
	201
	201
	-
	100.0%
	198
	203

	Buildings and other fixed structures
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Buildings
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	
	
	

	  Other fixed structures
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Machinery and equipment
	210
	(9)
	-
	201
	201
	-
	100.0%
	198
	203

	  Transport equipment
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Other machinery and equipment
	210
	(9)
	-
	201
	201
	-
	100.0%
	198
	203

	Heritage assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Specialised military assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Biological assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Land and subsoil assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Software and  intangible assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Payments for financial assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Total
	6,921
	331
	765
	8,017
	8,017
	-
	100.0%
	5,784
	5,784



	6.2  Environmental Communication and Awareness Raising

	2014/15
	2013/14

	
	Adjusted
Appropriation
	Shifting of Funds
	Virement
	Final
Appropriation
	Actual
Expenditure
	Variance
	Expenditure
as % of final appropriation
	Final
Appropriation
	Actual
expenditure

	Economic classification
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	%
	R'000
	R'000

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Current payments
	4,234
	(529)
	(46)
	3,659
	3,659
	-
	100.0%
	3,393
	3,393

	Compensation of employees
	2,591
	223
	-
	2,814
	2,814
	-
	100.0%
	2,463
	2,463

	  Salaries and wages
	2,402
	74
	
	2,476
	2,476
	-
	100.0%
	2,148
	2,148

	  Social contributions
	189
	149
	
	338
	338
	-
	100.0%
	315
	315

	Goods and services
	1,643
	(752)
	(46)
	845
	845
	-
	100.0%
	930
	930

	  Administrative fees
	
	
	13
	13
	13
	-
	100.0%
	17
	17

	  Advertising
	
	
	12
	12
	12
	-
	100.0%
	
	

	  Minor Assets
	
	
	17
	17
	17
	-
	100.0%
	13
	13

	  Audit costs: External
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Bursaries: Employees
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	183
	183

	  Catering: Departmental activities
	40
	
	123
	163
	163
	-
	100.0%
	
	

	  Communication (G&S)
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Computer services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Consultants: Business and advisory   services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Infrastructure and planning services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Scientific and technological services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Legal services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Contractors
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Agency and support/outsourced services
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Entertainment
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Fleet services(including government motor transport)
	541
	(32)
	(434)
	75
	75
	-
	100.0%
	29
	29

	  Housing
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Clothing material and accessories
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Farming supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Food and food supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Fuel, oil and gas
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Learner and teacher support material
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Materials and supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Medical supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Medicine
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Medsas inventory interface
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Inventory: Other supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Consumable supplies
	
	
	7
	7
	7
	-
	100.0%
	13
	13

	  Consumable: Stationery, printing and office supplies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	11
	11

	  Operating leases
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Property payments
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Transport provided: Departmental activity
	
	
	34
	34
	34
	-
	100.0%
	89
	89

	  Travel and subsistence
	1,062
	(720)
	
	342
	342
	-
	100.0%
	358
	358

	  Training and development
	
	
	69
	69
	69
	-
	100.0%
	34
	34

	  Operating payments
	
	
	96
	96
	96
	-
	100.0%
	43
	43

	  Venue and facilities
	
	
	17
	17
	17
	-
	100.0%
	140
	140

	  Rental and hiring
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Interest and rent on land
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Interest (Incl. interest on unitary payments (PPP))
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Rent on land
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Transfers and subsidies 
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	37
	37

	Provinces and municipalities
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Provinces
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Provincial Revenue Funds
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Provincial agencies and funds
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Municipalities
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Municipal bank accounts
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Municipal agencies and funds
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Departmental agencies and accounts
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Social security funds
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Departmental agencies (non- business entities
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Higher education institutions
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Foreign governments and international organisations 
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Public corporations and private enterprises
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Public corporations
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Subsidies on products and production (pc)
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Other transfers to public corporations
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Private enterprises
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	    Subsidies on products and production (pe)
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	    Other transfers to private enterprises
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Non-profit institutions 
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Households 
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	37
	37

	  Social benefits  
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	37
	37

	  Other transfers to households
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Payments for capital assets
	17
	198
	46
	261
	261
	-
	100.0%
	415
	415

	Buildings and other fixed structures
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	  Buildings
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	
	
	

	  Other fixed structures
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Machinery and equipment
	17
	198
	46
	261
	261
	-
	100.0%
	415
	415

	  Transport equipment
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	  Other machinery and equipment
	17
	198
	46
	261
	261
	-
	100.0%
	415
	415

	Heritage assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Specialised military assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Biological assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Land and subsoil assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Software and  intangible assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-
	-
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Payments for financial assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Total
	4,251
	(331)
	-
	3,920
	3,920
	-
	100.0%
	3,845
	3,845
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1. Detail of transfers and subsidies as per Appropriation Act (after Virement):

Detail of these transactions can be viewed in the note on Transfers and subsidies, disclosure notes and Annexure 1 (A-H) to the Annual Financial Statements.

2. Detail of specifically and exclusively appropriated amounts voted (after Virement):

Detail of these transactions can be viewed in note 1 (Annual Appropriation) to the Annual Financial Statements.

3. Detail on payments for financial assets

Detail of these transactions per programme can be viewed in the note on Payments for financial assets to the Annual Financial Statements.

4. Explanations of material variances from Amounts Voted (after Virement):

	 4.1	 Per programme
	Final Appropriation
	Actual Expenditure
	Variance  R’000
	Variance as a % of Final Appropriation

	Programme 1
	
	
	
	

	Programme 2
	
	
	
	

	Programme 3
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	




	4.2	Per economic classification
	Final Appropriation
	Actual Expenditure
	Variance
	Variance as a % of Final Appropriation

	
	R’000
	R’000
	R’000
	R’000

	Current payments
	
	
	
	

	Compensation of employees
	
	
	
	

	Goods and services
	
	
	
	

	Interest and rent on land
	
	
	
	

	Unauthorised expenditure approved
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	Transfers and subsidies
	
	
	
	

	Provinces and municipalities
	
	
	
	

	Departmental agencies and accounts
	
	
	
	

	Higher education institutions
	
	
	
	

	Public corporations and private enterprises
	
	
	
	

	Foreign governments and international organisations
	
	
	
	

	Non-profit institutions
	
	
	
	

	Households
	
	
	
	

	






	
	
	
	

	Payments for capital assets
	
	
	
	

	Buildings and other fixed structures
	
	
	
	

	Machinery and equipment
	
	
	
	

	Heritage assets
	
	
	
	

	Specialised military assets
	
	
	
	

	Biological assets
	
	
	
	

	Land and subsoil assets
	
	
	
	

	Intangible assets
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	Payments for financial assets
	
	
	
	




	4.3	Per conditional grant
	Final Appropriation
	Actual Expenditure
	Variance
	Variance as a % of Final Appropriation

	
	R’000
	R’000
	R’000
	R’000

	.
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	[bookmark: _PERFORMANCE]
	Note
	2014/15
	
	2013/14

	
	
	R'000
	
	R'000

	REVENUE

	
	
	
	

	Annual appropriation
	1
	127 600
	
	117 644

	Statutory appropriation
	
	-
	
	-

	Departmental revenue
	2
	4 612
	
	2 586

	NRF Receipts
	
	-
	
	-

	Aid assistance 
	3
	210
	
	270

	
	
	
	
	

	TOTAL REVENUE
	
	132 422
	
	120 500

	
	
	
	
	

	EXPENDITURE

	
	
	
	

	Current expenditure
	
	
	
	

	Compensation of employees
	4
	84 192
	
	73 438

	Goods and services
	5
	36 002
	
	32 611

	Interest and rent on land
	
	-
	
	-

	Aid assistance
	3
	326
	
	100

	
	
	
	
	

	Total current expenditure
	
	120 520
	
	106 149

	
	
	
	
	

	Transfers and subsidies
	
	
	
	

	Transfers and subsidies
	6
	449
	
	436

	Aid assistance
	
	-
	
	-

	
	
	
	
	

	Total transfers and subsidies
	
	449
	
	436

	
	
	
	
	

	Expenditure for capital assets
	
	
	
	

	Tangible assets
	7
	6 888
	
	11 156

	Intangible assets
	7
	38 
	
	-

	
	
	
	
	

	Total expenditure for capital assets
	
	6 926
	
	11 156

	
	
	
	
	

	Unauthorised expenditure approved without funding
	
	-
	
	-

	
	
	
	
	

	Payments for financial assets
	
	-
	
	-

	
	
	
	
	

	TOTAL EXPENDITURE
	
	127 895
	
	117 741

	
	
	
	
	

	SURPLUS/(DEFICIT)  FOR THE YEAR
	
	4 527
	
	2 759

	
	
	
	
	




	Reconciliation of Net Surplus/(Deficit) for the year

	
	
	
	

	Voted funds
	
	31
	
	3

	Annual appropriation
	
	
	
	-

	Conditional grants
	
	
	
	-

	Unconditional grants
	
	
	
	-

	Departmental revenue and NRF Receipts
	13
	4 612
	
	2 586

	Aid assistance
	3
	(116)
	
	170

	SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR
	
	4 527
	
	2 759
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[bookmark: _POS]
	[bookmark: _POSITION]
	Note
	2014/15
	
	2013/14

	
	
	R'000
	
	R'000

	ASSETS 

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	Current assets 

	
	1 453
	
	1 459

	Unauthorised expenditure
	8
	119
	
	119

	Cash and cash equivalents
	
	-
	
	-

	Other financial assets
	
	-
	
	-

	Prepayments and advances
	
	-
	
	26

	Receivables
	10
	1 123
	
	1 219

	Loans
	17
	-
	
	-

	Aid assistance prepayments
	4
	-
	
	-

	Aid assistance receivable
	3
	211
	
	95

	  
	
	
	
	

	Non-current assets 

	
	-
	
	-

	Investments
	
	-
	
	-

	Receivables
	
	-
	
	-

	Loans
	
	-
	
	-

	Other financial assets
	
	-
	
	-

	  
	
	
	
	

	TOTAL ASSETS
	
	1 453
	
	1 459

	
	
	
	
	

	LIABILITIES

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	Current liabilities 

	
	1 453
	
	1 459

	Voted funds to be surrendered to the Revenue Fund
	12
	30
	
	3

	Departmental revenue and NRF Receipts to be surrendered to the Revenue Fund
	13
	555
	
	234

	Bank overdraft
	14
	863
	
	1 215

	Payables
	15
	5
	
	7

	Aid assistance repayable
	
	-
	
	-

	Aid assistance unutilised
	
	-
	
	-

	  
	
	
	
	

	Non-current liabilities 

	
	
	
	

	Payables
	
	
	
	

	  
	
	
	
	

	TOTAL LIABILITIES
	
	1 453
	
	1 459

	
	
	
	
	

	NET ASSETS
	
	-
	
	-
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	[bookmark: _NET_ASSETS][bookmark: _CASH_FLOW]
	Note
	2014/15
	
	2013/14

	
	
	R'000
	
	R’000

	CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

	
	
	
	

	Receipts
	
	132 422
	
	120 150

	Annual appropriated funds received
	1.1
	127 600
	
	117 644

	Statutory appropriated funds received
	
	-
	
	-

	Departmental revenue received
	2
	4 612
	
	2 234

	Interest received
	
	-
	
	2

	NRF Receipts
	
	-
	
	-

	Aid assistance received
	3
	210
	
	270

	
	
	
	
	

	Net (increase)/decrease in working capital
	
	120
	
	(338)

	Surrendered to Revenue Fund
	
	(4 295)
	
	(3 536)

	Surrendered to RDP Fund/Donor
	
	-
	
	-

	Current payments
	
	(120 520)
	
	(106 149)

	Interest paid
	
	-
	
	-

	Payments for financial assets
	
	-
	
	-

	Transfers and subsidies paid
	
	(449)
	
	(436)

	Net cash flow available from operating activities
	16
	7 278
	
	9 691

	
	
	
	
	

	CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

	
	
	
	

	Payments for capital assets
	7
	(6 926)
	
	(11 156)

	Proceeds from sale of capital assets
	
	-
	
	350

	(Increase)/decrease in loans 
	
	-
	
	-

	(Increase)/decrease in investments
	
	-
	
	-

	(Increase)/decrease in other financial assets
	
	-
	
	-

	Net cash flows from investing activities
	
	(6 926)
	
	(10 806)

	
	
	
	
	

	CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

	
	
	
	

	Distribution/dividend received

	
	-
	
	-

	Increase/(decrease) in net assets
	
	-
	
	-

	Increase/(decrease) in non-current payables
	
	-
	
	-

	Net cash flows from financing activities
	
	-
	
	-

	
	
	
	
	

	Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
	
	352
	
	(1 115)

	
	
	
	
	

	Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period
	
	(1 215)
	
	(100)

	
	
	
	
	

	Cash and cash equivalents at end of period
	17
	(863)
	
	(1 215)
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	7.2
	Departmental revenue 
Departmental revenue is recognised in the statement of financial performance when received and is subsequently paid into the relevant revenue fund, unless stated otherwise.
Any amount owing to the relevant revenue fund at the reporting date is recognised as a payable in the statement of financial position. 

	7.3
	Accrued departmental revenue 
Accruals in respect of departmental revenue (excluding tax revenue) are recorded in the notes to the financial statements when:
· it is probable that the economic benefits or service potential associated with the transaction will flow to the department; and
· the amount of revenue can be measured reliably.
The accrued revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration receivable.
Accrued tax revenue (and related interest and / penalties) is measured at amounts receivable from collecting agents.

	8
	Expenditure

	8.1
	Compensation of employees

	8.1.1
	Salaries and wages
Salaries and wages are recognised in the statement of financial performance on the date of payment.  

	8.1.2
	Social contributions
Social contributions made by the department in respect of current employees are recognised in the statement of financial performance on the date of payment.  
Social contributions made by the department in respect of ex-employees are classified as transfers to households in the statement of financial performance on the date of payment.

	8.2
	Other expenditure
Other expenditure (such as goods and services, transfers and subsidies and payments for capital assets) is recognised in the statement of financial performance on the date of payment.  The expense is classified as a capital expense if the total consideration paid is more than the capitalisation threshold.  

	8.3
	Accrued expenditure payable
Accrued expenditure payable is recorded in the notes to the financial statements when the goods are received or, in the case of services, when they are rendered to the department.
Accrued expenditure payable is measured at cost.

	8.4
	Leases

	8.4.1
	Operating leases
Operating lease payments made during the reporting period are recognised as current expenditure in the statement of financial performance on the date of payment.
The operating lease commitments are recorded in the notes to the financial statements. 

	8.4.2
	Finance leases 
Finance lease payments made during the reporting period are recognised as capital expenditure in the statement of financial performance on the date of payment.
The finance lease commitments are recorded in the notes to the financial statements and are not apportioned between the capital and interest portions.  
Finance lease assets acquired at the end of the lease term are recorded and measured at the lower of:
· cost, being the fair value of the asset; or
· the sum of the minimum lease payments made, including any payments made to acquire ownership at the end of the lease term, excluding interest.



	9
	Aid Assistance

	9.1
	Aid assistance received
Aid assistance received in cash is recognised in the statement of financial performance when received.  In-kind aid assistance is recorded in the notes to the financial statements on the date of receipt and is measured at fair value.
Aid assistance not spent for the intended purpose and any unutilised funds from aid assistance that are required to be refunded to the donor  are recognised as a payable in the statement of financial position.

	9.2
	Aid assistance paid
Aid assistance paid is recognised in the statement of financial performance on the date of payment. Aid assistance payments made prior to the receipt of funds are recognised as a receivable in the statement of financial position.

	10
	Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents are stated at cost in the statement of financial position.  
Bank overdrafts are shown separately on the face of the statement of financial position.
For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, deposits held, other short-term highly liquid investments and bank overdrafts.

	11
	Prepayments and advances
Prepayments and advances are recognised in the statement of financial position when the department receives or disburses the cash.  
Prepayments and advances are initially and subsequently measured at cost.
<Indicate when prepayments are expensed and under what circumstances.>

	12
	Loans and receivables
Loans and receivables are recognised in the statement of financial position at cost plus accrued interest, where interest is charged, less amounts already settled or written-off.

	13
	Investments
Investments are recognised in the statement of financial position at cost.

	14
	Impairment of financial assets
Where there is an indication of impairment of a financial asset, an estimation of the reduction in the recorded carrying value, to reflect the best estimate of the amount of the future economic benefits expected to be received from that asset, is recorded in the notes to the financial statements.

	15
	Payables
Loans and payables are recognised in the statement of financial position at cost.

	16
	Capital Assets

	16.1
	Immovable capital assets
Immovable capital assets are initially recorded in the notes to the financial statements at cost.  Immovable capital assets acquired through a non-exchange transaction is measured at fair value as at the date of acquisition.  
Where the cost of immovable capital assets cannot be determined accurately, the immovable capital assets are measured at R1 unless the fair value of the asset has been reliably estimated, in which case the fair value is used.  
All assets acquired prior to 1 April 2002 (or a later date as approved by the OAG) may be recorded at R1.
Immovable capital assets are subsequently carried at cost and are not subject to depreciation or impairment.
Subsequent expenditure that is of a capital nature is added to the cost of the asset at the end of the capital project unless the immovable asset is recorded by another department in which case the completed project costs are transferred to that department.  

	16.2
	Movable capital assets
Movable capital assets are initially recorded in the notes to the financial statements at cost.  Movable capital assets acquired through a non-exchange transaction is measured at fair value as at the date of acquisition.  
Where the cost of movable capital assets cannot be determined accurately, the movable capital assets are measured at fair value and where fair value cannot be determined; the movable assets are measured at R1.  
All assets acquired prior to 1 April 2002 (or a later date as approved by the OAG) may be recorded at R1.
Movable capital assets are subsequently carried at cost and are not subject to depreciation or impairment.
Biological assets are subsequently carried at fair value.
Subsequent expenditure that is of a capital nature is added to the cost of the asset at the end of the capital project unless the movable asset is recorded by another department/entity in which case the completed project costs are transferred to that department.  




	16.3
	Intangible assets
Intangible assets are initially recorded in the notes to the financial statements at cost.  Intangible assets acquired through a non-exchange transaction are measured at fair value as at the date of acquisition.  
Internally generated intangible assets are recorded in the notes to the financial statements when the department commences the development phase of the project.  
Where the cost of intangible assets cannot be determined accurately, the intangible capital assets are measured at fair value and where fair value cannot be determined; the intangible assets are measured at R1.  
All assets acquired prior to 1 April 2002 (or a later date as approved by the OAG) may be recorded at R1.
Intangible assets are subsequently carried at cost and are not subject to depreciation or impairment.
Subsequent expenditure that is of a capital nature is added to the cost of the asset at the end of the capital project unless the intangible asset is recorded by another department/entity in which case the completed project costs are transferred to that department.  

	17
	Provisions and Contingents

	17.1
	Provisions
Provisions are recorded in the notes to the financial statements when there is a present legal or constructive obligation to forfeit economic benefits as a result of events in the past and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits or service potential will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the obligation can be made. The provision is measured as the best estimate of the funds required to settle the present obligation at the reporting date.

	17.2
	Contingent liabilities
Contingent liabilities are recorded in the notes to the financial statements when there is a possible obligation that arises from past events, and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not within the control of the department or when there is a present obligation that is not recognised because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or the amount of the obligation cannot be measured reliably

	17.3
	Contingent assets
Contingent assets are recorded in the notes to the financial statements when a possible asset arises from past events, and whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not within the control of the department

	17.4
	Commitments 
Commitments are recorded at cost in the notes to the financial statements when there is a contractual arrangement or an approval by management in a manner that raises a valid expectation that the department will discharge its responsibilities thereby incurring future expenditure that will result in the outflow of cash

	18
	Unauthorised expenditure
Unauthorised expenditure is recognised in the statement of financial position until such time as the expenditure is either:
· approved by Parliament or the Provincial Legislature with funding and the related funds are received; or
· approved by Parliament or the Provincial Legislature without funding and is written off against the appropriation in the statement of financial performance; or
· transferred to receivables for recovery.
Unauthorised expenditure is measured at the amount of the confirmed unauthorised expenditure.

	19
	Fruitless and wasteful expenditure
Fruitless and wasteful expenditure is recorded in the notes to the financial statements when confirmed.  The amount recorded is equal to the total value of the fruitless and or wasteful expenditure incurred.  
Fruitless and wasteful expenditure is removed from the notes to the financial statements when it is resolved or transferred to receivables for recovery.
Fruitless and wasteful expenditure receivables are measured at the amount that is expected to be recoverable and are de-recognised when settled or subsequently written-off as irrecoverable.

	20
	Irregular expenditure
Irregular expenditure is recorded in the notes to the financial statements when confirmed.  The amount recorded is equal to the value of the irregular expenditure incurred unless it is impracticable to determine, in which case reasons therefor are provided in the note.  
Irregular expenditure is removed from the note when it is either condoned by the relevant authority, transferred to receivables for recovery or not condoned and is not recoverable.   
Irregular expenditure receivables are measured at the amount that is expected to be recoverable and are de-recognised when settled or subsequently written-off as irrecoverable.

	21
	Changes in accounting policies, accounting estimates and errors

Changes in accounting policies that are effected by management have been applied retrospectively in accordance with MCS requirements, except to the extent that it is impracticable to determine the period-specific effects or the cumulative effect of the change in policy.  In such instances the department shall restate the opening balances of assets, liabilities and net assets for the earliest period for which retrospective restatement is practicable.

Changes in accounting estimates are applied prospectively in accordance with MCS requirements.

Correction of errors is applied retrospectively in the period in which the error has occurred in accordance with MCS requirements, except to the extent that it is impracticable to determine the period-specific effects or the cumulative effect of the error.  In such cases the department shall restate the opening balances of assets, liabilities and net assets for the earliest period for which retrospective restatement is practicable.

	22
	Events after the reporting date
Events after the reporting date that are classified as adjusting events have been accounted for in the financial statements.  The events after the reporting date that are classified as non-adjusting events after the reporting date have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.  


	23
	Agent-Principal arrangements
 [Insert a description of the nature, circumstances and terms related to agency-principal arrangements and refer to the relevant note to the financial statements]

	24
	Departures from the MCS requirements
 [Insert information on the following:  that management has concluded that the financial statements present fairly the department’s primary and secondary information; that the department complied with the Standard except that it has departed from a particular requirement to achieve fair presentation; and the requirement from which the department has departed, the nature of the departure and the reason for departure.

	25
	Capitalisation reserve
The capitalisation reserve comprises of financial assets and/or liabilities originating in a prior reporting period but which are recognised in the statement of financial position for the first time in the current reporting period.  Amounts are recognised in the capitalisation reserves when identified in the current period and are transferred to the National/Provincial Revenue Fund when the underlying asset is disposed and the related funds are received

	26
	Recoverable revenue
Amounts are recognised as recoverable revenue when a payment made in a previous financial year becomes recoverable from a debtor in the current financial year.  Amounts are either transferred to the National/Provincial Revenue Fund when recovered or are transferred to the statement of financial performance when written-off.

	27
	Inventories  (Effective from 1 April 2016)
At the date of acquisition, inventories are recorded at cost price in the notes to the financial statements

Where inventories are acquired as part of a non-exchange transaction, the cost of inventory is its fair value at the date of acquisition.
Inventories are subsequently measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value or the lower of cost and replacement value.
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1. [bookmark: _Annual_Appropriation]Annual Appropriation 

1.1 	Annual Appropriation
Included are funds appropriated in terms of the Appropriation Act (and the Adjustments Appropriation Act) for National Departments (Voted funds) and Provincial Departments:

	
	2014/15
	
	2013/14

	
	
Final
Appropriation
	
	
Actual Funds
Received
	
	Funds not
requested/
not received
	
	Appropriation
received


	
	R’000
	
	R’000
	
	R’000
	
	R’000

	Administration
	55 282
	
	54 349
	
	933
	
	49 900

	Environmental Policy Planning and Coordination
	9 583
	
	9 568
	
	15
	
	8 690

	Compliance and Enforcement
	11 992
	
	11 424
	
	568
	
	9 677

	Environmental Quality Management
	11 439
	
	12 324
	
	(885)
	
	10 806

	Biodiversity Management
	27 367
	
	28 763
	
	(1 396)
	
	28 197

	Environmental Empowerment Services
	11 937
	
	11 172
	
	765
	
	10 374

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Total
	127 600
	
	127 600
	
	-
	
	117 644

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	







1.2 Conditional grants 

	
	Note
	
	
	

	
	
	2014/15
	
	2013/14

	
	
	R’000
	
	R’000

	Total grants received
	
	2,102
	
	550

	
	
	
	
	

	Provincial grants included in Total Grants received
	
	
	
	






[bookmark: _Statutory_Appropriation]
2. [bookmark: _Departmental_revenue]Departmental revenue 
  
	
	Note
	2014/15
	
	2013/14

	
	
	R’000
	
	R’000

	Tax revenue
	
	-
	
	-

	Sales of goods and services other than capital assets
	2.1
	4 476
	
	1 562

	Fines, penalties and forfeits
	2.2
	1
	
	672

	Interest, dividends and rent on land
	2.3
	-
	
	2

	Sales of capital assets
	2.4
	-
	
	350

	Transactions in financial assets and liabilities
	2.5
	135
	
	-

	Transfer received 
	2.6
	-
	
	-

	Total revenue collected
	
	4 612
	
	2 586

	Less: Own revenue included in appropriation
	19
	
	
	-

	Departmental revenue collected


	
	4 612
	
	2586


2.1 Sales of goods and services other than capital assets

	
	Note
	2014/15
	
	2013/14

	
	
	R’000
	
	R’000

	Sales of goods and services produced by the department
	
	4 472
	
	1 562

	Sales by market establishment
	
	216
	
	210

	Administrative fees
	
	1 029
	
	800

	Other sales
	
	3 227
	
	552

	Sales of scrap, waste and other used current goods
	
	4
	
	

	Total
	
	4 476
	
	1 562



a. Fines, penalties and forfeits

	
	Note
	2014/15
	
	2013/14

	
	2
	R’000
	
	R’000

	Fines
	
	1
	
	672

	Penalties
	
	-
	
	-

	Forfeits
	
	-
	
	-

	Total
	
	1
	
	672



b. Interest, dividends and rent on land 

	
	Note
	2014/15
	
	2013/14

	
	2
	R’000
	
	R’000

	Interest
	
	-
	
	2

	Dividends
	
	-
	
	-

	Rent on land
	
	-
	
	-

	Total
	
	-
	
	2



c. Sale of capital assets

	
	





Note
	





2014/15
	
	





2013/14

	
	2
	R’000
	
	R’000

	Tangible assets
	
	-
	
	350

	Buildings and other fixed structures
	
	-
	
	-

	Machinery and equipment
	28
	-
	
	350

	Specialised military assets
	
	-
	
	-

	Land and subsoil assets
	
	-
	
	-

	Biological assets
	
	-
	
	-

	
	
	
	
	

	Intangible assets
	
	-
	
	-

	Software
	
	-
	
	-

	Mastheads and publishing titles
	
	-
	
	-

	Patents, licences, copyright, brand names, trademarks
	
	-
	
	-

	Recipes, formulae, prototypes, designs, models
	
	-
	
	-

	Services and operating rights
	
	-
	
	-

	
	
	
	
	

	Total
	
	-
	
	350



d. Transactions in financial assets and liabilities

	
	Note
	2014/15
	
	2013/14

	
	2
	R’000
	
	R’000

	Loans and advances
	
	-
	
	-

	Receivables
	
	-
	
	-

	Forex gain
	
	-
	
	-

	Stale cheques written back
	
	-
	
	-

	Other Receipts including Recoverable Revenue
	
	135
	
	-

	Gains on GFECRA
	
	-
	
	-

	Total
	
	135
	
	-


[bookmark: _3A_Direct_Exchequer_receipts][bookmark: _Direct_Exchequer_receipts][bookmark: _Local_and_foreign_aid_assistance][bookmark: _Local_and_foreign_aid_assistance_[b][bookmark: _Local_and_foreign][bookmark: _Aid_assistance]
3. Aid assistance 

	
	Note
	2014/15
	
	2013/14

	
	
	R’000
	
	R’000

	
	
	
	
	

	Opening Balance
	
	(95)
	
	(265)

	Prior period error
	
	
	
	

	As restated
	
	(95)
	
	(265)

	Transferred from statement of financial performance
	
	(116)
	
	170

	Transfers to or from retained funds
	
	
	
	

	Paid during the year
	
	
	
	

	Closing Balance
	
	(211)
	
	(95)

	
	
	
	
	










Analysis of balance by source
	
	
	2014/15
	
	2013/14

	
	Note
	R’000
	
	R’000

	Aid assistance from RDP
	
	
	
	-

	Aid assistance from other sources
	
	(211)
	
	(95)

	CARA
	
	
	
	-

	Closing balance
	
	(211)
	
	(95)





3.1   Analysis of balance
	
	
	2014/15
	
	2013/14

	
	Note
	R’000
	
	R’000

	Aid assistance receivable 
	
	(211)
	
	(95)

	Aid assistance prepayments 
	
	
	
	-

	Aid assistance unutilised
	
	
	
	-

	Aid assistance repayable
	
	
	
	-

	
	
	
	
	

	Closing balance
	
	(211)
	
	(95)

	[bookmark: _4A_CARA_Fund_assistance][bookmark: _CARA_Fund_assistance][bookmark: _CARA_Fund_assistance_[back_to_PER]][bookmark: _Compensation_of_employees]Relating to 2013/14
	
	
	
	-


[bookmark: _Compensation_of_employees_1]
4. Compensation of employees
4.1 Salaries and Wages

	
	Note
	2014/15
	
	2013/14

	
	
	R’000
	
	R’000

	Basic salary
	
	57 742
	
	50 056

	Performance award
	
	970
	
	999

	Service Based
	
	4 505
	
	132

	Compensative/circumstantial
	
	659
	
	310

	Periodic payments
	
	1 503
	
	904

	Other non-pensionable allowances
	
	8 367
	
	11 511

	Total
	
	73 746
	
	63912



4.2 Social contributions
	
	Note
	2014/15
	
	2013/14

	
	
	R’000
	
	R’000

	Employer contributions
	
	
	
	

	Pension
	
	7 100
	
	6 357

	Medical
	
	3 330
	
	3 155

	UIF
	
	-
	
	-

	Bargaining council
	
	16
	
	14

	Official unions and associations
	
	-
	
	-

	Insurance
	
	-
	
	-

	Total
	
	10 446
	
	9 526

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	Total compensation of employees

	
	84 192
	
	73 438

	
	
	
	
	

	Average number of employees

	
	249
	
	223

	
	
	
	
	


5. [bookmark: _Goods_and_services][bookmark: _Goods_and_services_1]Goods and services 
	
	Note
	2014/15
	
	2013/14

	
	
	R’000
	
	R’000

	Administrative fees
	
	359
	
	367

	Advertising
	
	528
	
	865

	Minor assets
	5.1
	473
	
	137

	Bursaries (employees)
	
	117
	
	192

	Catering
	
	815
	
	532

	Communication
	
	1 089
	
	922

	Computer services
	5.2
	1 249
	
	1 153

	Consultants: Business and advisory services
	
	679
	
	1 573

	Infrastructure and planning services
	
	-
	
	-

	Laboratory services
	
	-
	
	-

	Scientific and technological services
	
	-
	
	-

	Legal services
	
	941
	
	-

	Contractors
	
	313
	
	111

	Agency and support/outsourced services
	
	-
	
	-

	Entertainment
	
	11
	
	175

	Audit cost – external
	6.3
	1 826
	
	2 633

	Fleet services
	
	1 510
	
	228

	Inventory
	6.4
	90
	
	496

	Consumables
	6.5
	2 572
	
	1 200

	Housing 
	
	-
	
	-

	Operating leases
	
	7 835
	
	8 429

	Property payments
	6.6
	4 485
	
	4 464

	Rental and hiring
	
	-
	
	-

	Transport provided as part of the departmental activities
	
	123 
	
	187

	Travel and subsistence
	6.7
	9 445
	
	7 613

	Venues and facilities
	
	63
	
	375

	Training and development
	
	445
	
	272

	Other operating expenditure
	6.8
	1 034
	
	687

	Total
	
	36 002
	
	32 611



5.1 [bookmark: _8.1_Assets_less]Minor assets
	
	Note
	2014/15
	
	2013/14

	
	6
	R’000
	
	R’000

	Tangible assets
	
	473
	
	137

	Buildings and other fixed structures 
	
	-
	
	-

	Biological assets
	
	-
	
	-

	Heritage assets
	
	-
	
	-

	Machinery and equipment
	
	473
	
	137

	Transport assets
	
	-
	
	-

	Specialised military assets
	
	-
	
	-

	Intangible assets
	
	-
	
	-

	Software
	
	-
	
	-

	Mastheads and publishing titles
	
	-
	
	-

	Patents, licences, copyright, brand names, trademarks
	
	-
	
	-

	Recipes, formulae, prototypes, designs, models
	
	-
	
	-

	Services and operating rights
	
	-
	
	-

	Total
	
	473
	
	137





5.2 [bookmark: _8.2_Computer_services]Computer services
	
	Note
	2014/15
	
	2013/14

	
	6
	R’000
	
	R’000

	SITA computer services
	
	1 249
	
	1 153

	External computer service providers
	
	-
	
	-

	
	
	
	
	

	Total
	
	1 249
	
	1 153



5.3 [bookmark: _8.3_Consultants,_contractors][bookmark: _8.4_External_audit]Audit cost – External 
	
	Note
	2014/15
	
	2013/14

	
	6
	R’000
	
	R’000

	Regularity audits
	
	1 826
	
	2 633

	Performance audits
	
	-
	
	-

	Investigations 
	
	-
	
	-

	Environmental audits
	
	-
	
	-

	Computer audits
	
	-
	
	-

	Total
	
	1 826
	
	2 633



5.4 [bookmark: _8.5_Inventory]Inventory
	
	Note
	2014/15
	
	2013/14

	
	5
	R’000
	
	R’000

	Clothing material and accessories
	
	-
	
	-

	Farming supplies
	
	-
	
	-

	Food and food supplies
	
	-
	
	-

	Fuel, oil and gas
	
	71
	
	413

	Learning, teaching and support material
	
	-
	
	-

	Materials and supplies
	
	19
	
	83

	Medical supplies
	
	-
	
	-

	Medicine
	
	-
	
	-

	Medsas inventory interface
	
	-
	
	-

	Other supplies
	
	-
	
	-

	Total
	
	90
	
	496



5.5	Other supplies
	
	Note
	2014/15
	
	2013/14

	
	
	R’000
	
	R’000

	Ammunition and security supplies
	
	-
	
	-

	Assets for distribution
	
	-
	
	-

	Machinery and equipment
	
	-
	
	-

	School furniture
	
	-
	
	-

	Sports and recreation
	
	-
	
	-

	Library material
	
	-
	
	-

	Other assets for distribution
	
	-
	
	-

	Other
	
	
	
	

	Total
	
	-
	
	-













[bookmark: _8.6_Owned_and]5.6 Consumables
	
	Note
	2014/15
	
	2013/14

	
	5
	R’000
	
	R’000

	Consumable supplies
	
	1 993
	
	677

	Uniform and clothing
	
	394
	
	107

	Household supplies
	
	-
	
	270

	Building material and supplies
	
	341
	
	65

	Communication accessories
	
	-
	
	-

	IT consumables
	
	341
	
	206

	Other consumables
	
	917
	
	29

	Stationery, printing and office supplies
	
	                   579
	
	523

	Total
	
	2 572
	
	1 200



5.7 Property payments
	
	Note
	2014/15
	
	2013/14

	
	5
	R’000
	
	R’000

	Municipal services
	
	2 563
	
	2 639

	Property management fees
	
	-
	
	-

	Property maintenance and repairs
	
	246
	
	331

	Other
	
	1 676
	
	1 494

	Total
	
	4 485
	
	4464


[bookmark: _8.7_Travel_and]
5.8 Travel and subsistence
	
	Note
	2014/15
	
	2013/14

	
	5
	R’000
	
	R’000

	Local
	
	8 421
	
	5 977

	Foreign
	
	1 024
	
	1 636

	Total
	
	9 445
	
	7613


[bookmark: _8.8_Other_operating]
5.9  Other operating expenditure
	
	Note
	2014/15
	
	2013/14

	
	5
	R’000
	
	R’000

	Professional bodies, membership and subscription fees
	
	
	
	573

	Resettlement costs
	
	322
	
	78

	Other
	
	712
	
	36

	Total
	
	1 034
	
	687


[bookmark: _8.9_Lease_payments][bookmark: _Interest_and_rent_on_land][bookmark: _Interest_and_rent]
6. [bookmark: _Transfers_and_subsidies]Transfers and subsidies
	
	2014/15
	
	2013/14

	
	R’000
	
	R’000

	
	Note
	
	
	

	Provinces and municipalities
	Annex 1A
	3
	
	2

	Departmental agencies and accounts
	Annex 1B
	2
	
	2

	Higher education institutions
	
	-
	
	-

	Foreign governments and international organisations
	
	-
	
	-

	Public corporations and private enterprises
	Annex 1C
	167
	
	50

	Non-profit institutions
	
	-
	
	-

	Households
	Annex 1D
	277
	
	382

	
	
	
	
	

	Total 
	449
	
	436



7. [bookmark: _Expenditure_for_capital_assets][bookmark: _Expenditure_for_capital]Expenditure for capital assets 
	
	Note
	2014/15
	
	2013/14

	
	
	R’000
	
	R’000

	Tangible assets
	
	6 888
	
	11 156

	Buildings and other fixed structures
	41
	178
	
	872

	Heritage assets
	39, 41
	-
	
	-

	Machinery and equipment
	39
	6 710
	
	10 284

	Specialised military assets
	39
	-
	
	-

	Land and subsoil assets 
	41
	-
	
	-

	Biological assets
	39
	-
	
	-

	
	
	
	
	

	Intangible assets
	
	38
	
	-

	Software
	40
	-
	
	-

	Mastheads and publishing titles
	40
	-
	
	-

	Patents, licences, copyright, brand names,   trademarks
	40
	38
	
	-

	Recipes, formulae, prototypes, designs, models
	40
	-
	
	-

	Services and operating rights
	40
	-
	
	-

	
	
	
	
	

	Total
	6 926
	
	11 156

	

	
	
	
	

	The following amounts have been included as project costs in Expenditure for capital assets
	
	
	
	

	Compensation of employees
	
	
	
	-

	Goods and services
	
	
	
	-

	Total
	
	-
	
	-



7.1  Analysis of funds utilised to acquire capital assets – 2014/15
	
	Voted funds
	
	Aid assistance
	
	Total

	
	R’000
	
	R’000
	
	R’000

	Tangible assets
	6 888
	 
	-
	
	6 888

	Buildings and other fixed structures
	178
	
	
	
	178

	Heritage assets
	
	
	
	
	-

	Machinery and equipment
	6 710
	
	
	
	6 710

	Specialised military assets
	
	
	
	
	-

	Land and subsoil assets 
	
	
	
	
	-

	Biological assets
	
	
	
	
	-

	

	
	
	
	
	

	Intangible assets
	38
	
	-
	
	38

	Software
	38
	
	
	
	38

	Mastheads and publishing titles
	
	
	
	
	-

	Patents, licences, copyright, brand names, trademarks
	
	
	
	
	-

	Recipes, formulae, prototypes, designs, models
	
	
	
	
	-

	Services and operating rights
	
	
	
	
	-

	
	
	
	
	
	

	Total 
	6 926
	
	-
	
	6 926




7.2 Analysis of funds utilised to acquire capital assets – 2013/14

	
	Voted funds
	
	Aid assistance
	
	Total

	
	R’000
	
	R’000
	
	R’000

	Tangible assets 
	11 156
	
	-
	
	11 156

	Buildings and other fixed structures
	872
	
	-
	
	872

	Heritage assets
	-
	
	-
	
	-

	Machinery and equipment
	10 284
	
	-
	
	10 284

	Specialised military assets
	-
	
	-
	
	-

	Land and subsoil assets 
	-
	
	-
	
	-

	Biological assets
	-
	
	-
	
	-

	
	
	
	
	
	

	Intangible assets
	-
	
	-
	
	-

	Software
	-
	
	-
	
	-

	Mastheads and publishing titles
	-
	
	-
	
	-

	Patents, licences, copyright, brand names, trademarks
	-
	
	-
	
	-

	Recipes, formulae, prototypes, designs, models
	-
	
	-
	
	-

	Services and operating rights
	-
	
	-
	
	-

	
	
	
	
	
	

	Total 
	11 156
	
	-
	
	11 156



7.3 Finance lease expenditure included in Expenditure for capital assets

	
	Note
	2014/15
	 
	2013/14
	

	
	
	R’000
	
	R’000
	

	Tangible assets
	
	
	
	
	

	Buildings and other fixed structures
	
	
	
	-
	

	Heritage assets
	
	
	
	-
	

	Machinery and equipment
	
	4 710
	
	5 198
	

	Specialised military assets
	
	
	
	-
	

	Land and subsoil assets 
	
	
	
	-
	

	Biological assets
	
	
	
	-
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	Total
	
	4 710
	
	5 198
	


[bookmark: _Unauthorised_expenditure_[back_to_P][bookmark: _Unauthorised_expenditure]Unauthorised expenditure
8.1   Reconciliation of unauthorised expenditure
	
	Note
	2014/15
	
	2013/14

	
	
	R’000
	
	R’000

	Opening balance
	
	119
	
	486

	Prior year error
	11.5
	
	
	

	As restated
	
	119
	
	486

	Unauthorised expenditure – discovered in current year (as restated)
	
	
	
	-

	Less:  Amounts approved by Parliament/Legislature with funding
	
	
	
	(367)

	Less:  Amounts approved by Parliament/Legislature without funding 
	
	-
	
	-

	Capital
	
	
	
	-

	Current
	
	
	
	-

	Transfers and subsidies
	
	
	
	-

	Less:  Amounts transferred to receivables for recovery 
	15
	
	
	-

	Unauthorised expenditure awaiting authorisation / written off
	
	119
	
	119



8.2  Analysis of unauthorised expenditure awaiting authorisation per economic classification

	
	
	2014/15
	
	2013/14

	
	
	R’000
	
	R’000

	Capital
	
	-
	
	-

	Current
	
	119
	
	119

	Transfers and subsidies
	
	
	
	-

	Total
	
	119
	
	199




8.3 Analysis of unauthorised expenditure awaiting authorisation per type
	
	
	2014/15
	
	2013/14

	
	
	R’000
	
	R’000

	Unauthorised expenditure relating to overspending of the vote or a main division within a vote
	
	119
	
	119

	Unauthorised expenditure incurred not in accordance with the purpose of the vote or main division
	
	
	
	

	Total
	
	119
	
	119



	
	
	
	
	-

	Total Non-current other financial assets
	
	-
	
	-



8. [bookmark: _Prepayments_and_advances]Prepayments and advances
	
	Note
	2014/15
	
	2013/14

	
	
	R’000
	
	R’000

	Staff advances
	
	-
	
	26

	Travel and subsistence
	
	-
	
	-

	Prepayments
	
	-
	
	-

	Advances paid
	
	-
	
	-

	SOCPEN advances
	
	-
	
	-

	Total
	
	-
	
	26


9. [bookmark: _Receivables][bookmark: _Receivables_1]Receivables

	
	
	2014/15
	
	2013/14

	
	
	R’000
	R’000
	R’000
	R’000
	
	R’000

	
	

Note
	Less than one year
	One to three years
	Older than three years
	Total
	
	Total

	Claims recoverable
	15.1
Annex 4
	783
	214
	
	997
	
	1 044

	Trade receivables
	15.2
	
	
	
	-
	
	-

	Recoverable expenditure
	15.3
	36
	13
	
	49
	
	91

	Staff debt
	15.4
	36
	
	
	36
	
	43

	Fruitless and wasteful expenditure
	15.6
	
	
	
	-
	
	-

	Other debtors
	15.5
	
	41
	
	41
	
	41

	Total
	
	855
	268
	-
	1123
	
	1 219



[bookmark: _18.1_Claims_recoverable]10.1  Claims recoverable
	
	Note
	2014/15
	
	2013/14

	
	15
	R’000
	
	R’000

	National departments
	
	548
	
	-

	Provincial departments
	
	148
	
	365

	Foreign governments
	
	
	
	-

	Public entities
	
	
	
	-

	Private enterprises
	
	301
	
	679

	Higher education institutions
	
	
	
	-

	Households and non-profit institutions
	
	
	
	-

	Local governments
	
	
	
	-

	
	
	
	
	

	Total
	
	997
	
	1 044


[bookmark: _18.2_Trade_receivables][bookmark: _18.3_Recoverable_expenditure]
10.2  Recoverable expenditure (disallowance accounts)
	(Group major categories, but list material items)
	Note
	2014/15
	
	2013/14

	
	15
	R’000
	
	R’000

	
	
	
	
	

	Sal; Pension Debt
	
	38
	
	53

	Debt Account
	
	11
	
	38

	
	
	
	
	

	Total
	
	49
	
	91



10.3 [bookmark: _18.4_Staff_debt] Staff debt
	(Group major categories, but list material items)
	Note
	2014/15
	
	2013/14

	
	15
	R’000
	
	R’000

	
	
	
	
	

	Sal: Tax Debt
	
	36
	
	33

	Debt Acct
	
	
	
	10

	
	
	
	
	

	Total
	
	36
	
	43


[bookmark: _18.5_Other_debtors]
10.4  Other debtors
	(Group major categories, but list material items)
	Note
	2014/15
	
	2014/15

	
	15
	R’000
	
	R’000

	Pension Recoverable
	
	41
	
	41

	
	
	
	
	

	Total
	
	41
	
	41




12. [bookmark: _Investments][bookmark: _Loans][bookmark: _Voted_funds_to_be_surrendered_to_th][bookmark: _Voted_funds_to] Voted funds to be surrendered to the Revenue Fund
	
	Note
	2014/15
	
	2013/14

	
	
	R’000
	
	R’000

	Opening balance
	
	3
	
	9

	Prior period error 
	
	
	
	-

	As restated
	
	3
	
	9

	Transfer from statement of financial performance (as restated)
	
	31
	
	3

	Add:  Unauthorised expenditure for current year
	
	
	
	-

	Voted funds not requested/not received
	
	-
	
	-

	Transferred to retained revenue to defray excess expenditure (PARLIAMENT/LEGISLATURES ONLY)
	
	-
	
	-

	Paid during the year
	
	(4)
	
	(9)

	Closing balance
	
	30
	
	3



13. [bookmark: _21.1_Voted_funds][bookmark: _Voted_funds_/_(Excess_expenditure)_][bookmark: _Departmental_revenue_to_be_surrende][bookmark: _Departmental_revenue_to][bookmark: _Departmental_revenue_and]Departmental revenue and NRF Receipts to be surrendered to the Revenue Fund
	
	Note
	2014/15
	
	2013/14

	
	
	R’000
	
	R’000

	Opening balance
	
	234
	
	1 175

	Prior period error 
	
	
	
	

	As restated
	
	234
	
	1 175

	Transfer from Statement of Financial Performance (as restated)
	
	4 612
	
	2 586

	Own revenue included in appropriation
	
	-
	
	-

	Transfer from aid assistance
	
	
	
	-

	Transfer to voted funds to defray expenditure (Parliament/Legislatures ONLY)
	
	
	
	-

	Paid during the year
	
	(4 291)
	
	(3 527)

	Closing balance
	
	555
	
	234


[bookmark: _Direct_Exchequer_receipts_to_be_sur]
14. [bookmark: _Bank_Overdraft]Bank Overdraft
	
	Note
	2014/15
	
	2013/14

	
	
	R’000
	
	R’000

	Consolidated Paymaster General Account 
	
	863
	
	1 215

	Fund requisition account
	
	
	
	-

	Overdraft with commercial banks (Local)
	
	
	
	-

	Overdraft with commercial banks (Foreign)
	
	
	
	-

	Total
	
	863
	
	1 215



15. [bookmark: _Payables_–_current]Payables – current	
	
	Note
	2014/15
	
	2013/14

	
	
	R’000
	
	R’000

	Amounts owing to other entities
	
	-
	
	-

	Advances received
	
	-
	
	-

	Clearing accounts
	
	-
	
	-

	Other payables
	15
	5
	
	7

	Total
	
	5
	
	7



15.1 Other payables
	Description
	Note
	2014/15
	
	2013/14

	(Identify major categories, but list material amounts)
	15
	R’000
	
	R’000

	
	
	
	
	

	Sal: Pension Debt
	
	2
	
	1

	Sal: Income Tax
	
	3
	
	6

	
	
	
	
	

	Total
	
	5
	
	7



16. [bookmark: _Payables_–_non-current][bookmark: _Net_cash_flow_available_from_operat][bookmark: _Net_cash_flow]Net cash flow available from operating activities
	
	Note
	2014/15
	
	2013/14

	
	
	R’000
	
	R’000

	Net surplus/(deficit) as per Statement of Financial Performance
	
	4 527
	
	2 759

	Add back non cash/cash movements not deemed operating activities
	
	2 751
	
	6 932

	(Increase)/decrease in receivables – current
	
	96
	
	(707)

	(Increase)/decrease in prepayments and advances
	
	26
	
	(1)

	(Increase)/decrease in other current assets
	
	-
	
	367

	Increase/(decrease) in payables – current
	
	(2)
	
	3

	Proceeds from sale of capital assets
	
	
	
	(350)

	Proceeds from sale of investments
	
	
	
	-

	(Increase)/decrease in other financial assets
	
	-
	
	-

	Expenditure on capital assets
	
	6 926
	
	11 156

	Surrenders to Revenue Fund
	
	(4 295)
	
	(3 536)

	Surrenders to RDP Fund/Donor
	
	
	
	-

	Voted funds not requested/not received
	
	
	
	-

	Own revenue included in appropriation
	
	
	
	-

	Other non-cash items
	
	
	
	-

	Net cash flow generated by operating activities
	
	7 278
	
	9 691


[bookmark: _Reconciliation_of_cash_and_cash_equ][bookmark: _Reconciliation_of_cash]
17. Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents for cash flow purposes
	
	Note
	2014/15
	
	2013/14

	
	
	R’000
	
	R’000

	Consolidated Paymaster General account
	
	(863)
	
	(1 215)

	Fund requisition account
	
	-
	
	-

	Cash receipts
	
	-
	
	-

	Disbursements
	
	-
	
	-

	Cash on hand
	
	-
	
	-

	Cash with commercial banks (Local)
	
	-
	
	-

	Total
	
	(863)
	
	(1 215)
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18. Contingent liabilities and contingent assets
18.1  Contingent liabilities
	
	Note
	2014/15
	
	2013/14

	
	
	R’000
	
	R’000

	Liable to			Nature
	
	
	
	

	Motor vehicle guarantees	Employees
	Annex 
	
	
	-

	Housing loan guarantees	Employees
	Annex 
	
	
	-

	Other guarantees
	Annex 
	
	
	-

	Claims against the department
	Annex 4
	366
	
	203

	Intergovernmental payables (unconfirmed balances) 
	Annex 5
	
	
	17

	Environmental rehabilitation liability
	Annex 3B
	
	
	-

	Other
	Annex 3B
	
	
	-

	Total
	
	366
	
	220



19. Commitments
	
	Note
	2014/15
	
	2013/14

	
	
	R’000
	
	R’000

	Current expenditure
	
	
	
	

	Approved and contracted
	
	5 247
	
	7 706

	Approved but not yet contracted
	
	221
	
	-

	
	
	5 468
	
	7 706

	Capital expenditure
	
	
	
	

	Approved and contracted
	
	2 087
	
	-

	Approved but not yet contracted
	
	7
	
	-

	
	
	2 094
	
	-

	Total Commitments
	
	7 562
	
	7 706



20. Accruals and payables not recognised
	
	
	2014/15
	
	2013/14

	
	
	R’000
	
	R’000

	Listed by economic classification
	
	
	
	

	
	
	30 Days
	30+ Days
	Total
	
	Total

	Goods and services
	
	3 450
	779
	4 229
	
	898

	Interest and rent on land
	
	
	
	-
	
	-

	Transfers and subsidies
	
	
	
	-
	
	-

	Capital assets
	
	
	
	-
	
	-

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Total
	3 450
	779
	4 229
	
	898

	
	



	
	
	

	
	Note
	2014/15
	
	2013/14

	
	
	R’000
	
	R’000

	Listed by programme level
	
	
	
	

	Administration
	
	2 411
	
	442

	Policy Co-ordination and Environmental Planning
	
	127
	
	45

	Compliance and Enforcement
	
	63
	
	11

	Environmental and Quality Management
	
	761
	
	142

	Biodiversity Management
	
	338
	
	45

	Environment Empowerment Services
	
	529
	
	213

	
	
	
	
	

	Total
	
	4 229
	
	898

	
	
	
	
	

	

	
	
	
	

	
	Note
	2014/15
	
	2013/14

	
	
	R’000
	
	R’000

	Confirmed balances with other departments
	Annex 5
	
	
	1 325

	Confirmed balances with other government entities
	Annex 5
	
	
	-

	Total
	
	-
	
	1 325



21. Employee benefits
	

	Note
	2014/15
	
	2013/14

	
	
	R’000
	
	R’000

	Leave entitlement
	
	3 003
	
	3 000

	Service bonus (Thirteenth cheque)
	
	2 435
	
	2 063

	Performance awards
	
	914
	
	890

	Capped leave commitments
	
	2 234
	
	2 562

	Other
	
	
	
	-

	Total
	
	8 586
	
	8 515



22. Lease commitments
22.1  Operating leases expenditure

	


2014/15
	
Specialised military equipment
	


Land
	Buildings and other fixed structures
	
Machinery and equipment
	


Total

	Not later than 1 year
	
	
	4 890
	
	4 890

	Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years
	
	
	32 694
	
	32 694

	Later than five years
	
	
	38 634
	
	38 634

	Total lease commitments
	-
	-
	76 219
	-
	76 219

	
	
	
	
	
	

	


2013/14
	
Specialised military equipment
	


Land
	Buildings and other fixed structures
	
Machinery and equipment
	


Total

	Not later than 1 year
	-
	-
	515
	-
	515

	Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years
	-
	-
	233
	-
	233

	Later than five years
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Total lease commitments
	-
	-
	748
	-
	748



	
	Note
	2014/15
	
	2013/14

	
	
	R’000
	
	R’000

	Rental earned on sub-leased assets
	3
	
	
	-

	Total
	
	-
	
	-



22.2 Finance leases expenditure**

	


2014/15
	
Specialised military equipment
	


Land
	Buildings and other fixed structures
	
Machinery and equipment
	  


Total

	Not later than 1 year
	
	
	
	4 517
	4 517

	Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years
	
	
	
	3 110
	3 110

	Later than five years
	
	
	
	
	-

	Total lease commitments
	-
	-
	-
	7 627
	7 627

	

	
	
	
	
	

	



2013/14
	
Specialised military equipment
	


Land
	Buildings and other fixed structures
	
Machinery and equipment
	


Total

	Not later than 1 year
	-
	-
	-
	3 929
	3 929

	Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years
	-
	-
	-
	3 571
	3 571

	Later than five years
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Total lease commitments
	-
	-
	-
	7 500
	7 500




	
	Note
	2014/15
	
	2013/14

	
	
	R’000
	
	R’000

	Rental earned on sub-leased assets
	3
	
	
	

	Total
	
	
	
	



23. Accrued departmental revenue

	
	Note
	2014/15
	
	2013/14

	
	
	R’000
	
	R’000

	Tax revenue
	
	
	
	-

	Sales of goods and services other than capital assets
	
	4
	
	3

	Fines, penalties and forfeits
	
	
	
	1

	Interest, dividends and rent on land
	
	
	
	-

	Sales of capital assets
	
	
	
	-

	Transactions in financial assets and liabilities
	
	
	
	-

	Transfers received (incl. conditional grants to be repaid by provincial departments)
	
	
	
	-

	Other
	
	
	
	-

	Total
	
	4
	
	4









23.1  Analysis of accrued departmental revenue
	
	Note
	2014/15
	
	2013/14

	
	
	R’000
	
	R’000

	
	
	
	
	

	Opening balance
	
	4
	
	9

	Less:  amounts received
	
	4
	
	9

	Add:  amounts recognised
	
	4
	
	4

	Less:  amounts written-off/reversed as irrecoverable
	
	
	
	-

	Closing balance
	
	4
	
	4



23.2 Accrued department revenue written off
	
	Note
	2014/15
	
	2013/14

	
	
	R’000
	
	R’000

	
	
	
	
	



24. Irregular expenditure
24.1  Reconciliation of irregular expenditure

	
	Note
	2014/15
	
	2013/14

	
	
	R’000
	
	R’000

	Opening balance
	
	1 182
	
	1 182

	Prior period errors
	
	
	
	-

	As restated
	
	1 182
	
	1 182

	Add: Irregular expenditure – relating to prior year
	
	
	
	-

	Add: Irregular expenditure – relating to current year
	
	
	
	-

	Less: Prior year amounts condoned
	
	
	
	-

	Less: Current year amounts condoned
	
	
	
	-

	Less: Amounts not condoned and recoverable
	15
	
	
	-

	Less: Amounts not condoned and not recoverable
	
	
	
	-

	Irregular expenditure awaiting condonation
	
	1 182
	
	1 182

	

	
	
	
	

	Analysis of awaiting condonation per age classification
	
	
	
	

	Current year
	
	
	
	

	Prior years
	
	1 182
	
	1 182

	Total
	
	1 182
	
	1 182



	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	Relating to 2013/14
	
	
	
	-

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	Total
	
	
	
	-








25. Fruitless and wasteful expenditure
25.1 Reconciliation of fruitless and wasteful expenditure 
	
	Note
	2014/15
	
	2013/14

	
	
	R’000
	
	R’000

	Opening balance
	
	-
	
	4

	Prior period errors
	
	
	
	-

	As restated
	
	-
	
	4

	Fruitless and wasteful expenditure – relating to prior year
	
	
	
	-

	Fruitless and wasteful expenditure – relating to current year
	
	
	
	-

	Less: Amounts resolved
	
	
	
	(4)

	Less: Amounts transferred to receivables for recovery
	
	
	
	-

	Fruitless and wasteful expenditure awaiting resolution
	
	-
	
	-

	
	
	
	
	



25.2 Analysis of awaiting resolution per economic classification
	
	
	2014/15
	
	2013/14

	
	
	R’000
	
	R’000

	Current
	
	
	

	Capital
	
	
	

	Transfers and subsidies
	
	
	

	Total
	
	
	
	-



25.3 Analysis of Current year’s fruitless and wasteful expenditure 
	Incident
	Disciplinary steps taken/criminal proceedings
	2014/15
R’000

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	Total
	
	-



26. Related party transactions

	Revenue received
	Note
	2014/15
	
	2013/14

	
	
	R’000
	
	R’000

	Tax revenue
	
	
	
	-

	Sales of goods and services other than capital assets
	
	
	
	-

	Fines, penalties and forfeits
	
	
	
	-

	Interest, dividends and rent on land
	
	
	
	-

	Sales of capital assets
	
	
	
	-

	Transactions in financial assets and liabilities
	
	
	
	-

	Transfers received
	
	
	
	-

	Total
	
	-
	
	-








	Payments made
	Note
	2014/15
	
	2013/14

	
	
	R’000
	
	R’000

	Goods and services
	
	
	
	-

	Interest and rent on land
	
	
	
	-

	Expenditure for capital assets
	
	
	
	-

	Payments for financial assets
	
	
	
	-

	Transfers
	
	
	
	-

	Total
	
	-
	
	-



	
	Note
	2014/15
	
	2013/14

	
	
	R’000
	
	R’000

	Year end balances arising from revenue/payments

	
	
	
	

	Receivables from related parties
	
	
	
	-

	Payables to related parties
	
	
	
	-

	Total
	
	-
	
	-



	
	Note
	2014/15
	
	2013/14

	
	
	R’000
	
	R’000

	Loans to /from related parties

	
	
	
	

	Non-interest bearing loans to/(from)
	
	
	
	-

	Interest bearing loans to/(from)
	
	
	
	-

	Total
	
	-
	
	-



	
	Note
	2014/15
	
	2013/14

	
	
	R’000
	
	R’000

	
	
	
	
	

	Guarantees issued/received
	
	
	
	-

	List other contingent liabilities between department and related party
	
	
	
	-

	Total
	
	-
	
	-



	
	Note
	2014/15
	
	

	
	
	R’000
	
	

	In kind goods and services provided/received

	
	
	
	

	List in kind goods and services between the department and the related party
	
	
	
	

	The Department utilises free space from the Department of Roads and Public Works for office use in JT Gaetsewe
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	The Department utilises free space from the Department of Roads and Public Works for office use in Upington
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	The Department has a related party relationship with the Department of Roads and Public Works due to Immovable Assets and the Fleet Services
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	Total
	
	-
	
	



27. Key management personnel
	
	No. of Individuals
	2014/15
	
	2013/14

	
	
	R’000
	
	R’000

	Political office bearers (provide detail below)
	1
	1 727
	
	1753

	Officials:
	
	
	
	-

	Level 15 to 16
	1
	1 342
	
	1370

	Level 14 (incl. CFO if at a lower level)
	10
	8 460
	
	7101

	Family members of key management personnel
	
	
	
	-

	Total
	
	11 529
	
	10 224


28. Movable Tangible Capital Assets
	MOVEMENT IN MOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

	
	Opening balance
	
	Additions
	Disposals
	Closing Balance

	
	R’000
	
	R’000
	R’000
	R’000

	HERITAGE ASSETS
	-
	
	-
	-
	-

	Heritage assets
	-
	
	-
	-
	-

	
	
	
	
	
	

	MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT
	15 839
	
	2 001
	5208
	12 632

	Transport assets
	4 808
	
	1 064
	5208
	664

	Computer equipment
	5 120
	
	643
	-
	5 763

	Furniture and office equipment
	1 641
	
	114
	-
	1 755

	Other machinery and equipment
	4 270
	
	180
	-
	4 450

	
	
	
	
	
	

	SPECIALISED MILITARY ASSETS
	-
	
	-
	-
	-

	Specialised military assets
	-
	
	-
	-
	-

	
	
	
	
	
	

	BIOLOGICAL ASSETS
	69 631
	
	4 547
	7 034
	67 144

	Biological assets
	69 631
	
	4 547
	7 034
	67 144

	
	
	
	
	
	

	Capital Work-in-progress
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	TOTAL MOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS
	85 470
	
	6 548
	12 242
	79 776


NOTE:

Management used animal tracking devices to locate the animals and establish the number of animals. The values are based on the number of animals and the average market related auction price per animal.

	Movable Tangible Capital Assets under investigation

	
	
	
	
	Number
	Value 

	
	
	
	
	
	R’000

	Included in the above total of the movable tangible capital assets per the asset register are assets that are under investigation:
	
	

	Heritage assets
	
	

	Machinery and equipment
	
	

	Specialised military assets
	
	

	Biological assets
	
	



	


28.1  Additions

	ADDITIONS TO MOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

	
	Cash*
	Non-cash**
	(Capital Work in Progress current costs and finance lease payments)
	Received current, not paid
(Paid current year, received prior year)
	Total

	
	R’000
	R’000
	R’000
	R’000
	R’000

	
	
	
	
	
	

	HERITAGE ASSETS
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Heritage assets
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT
	6 711
	-
	(4 710)
	-
	2 001

	Transport assets
	1 064
	
	
	
	1 064

	Computer equipment
	643
	
	
	
	643

	Furniture and office equipment
	114
	
	
	
	114

	Other machinery and equipment
	4 890
	
	(4 710)
	
	180

	
	
	
	
	
	

	SPECIALISED MILITARY ASSETS
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Specialised military assets
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	BIOLOGICAL ASSETS
	-
	4 547
	-
	-
	4 547

	Biological assets
	
	4 547
	
	
	4 547

	
	
	
	
	
	

	TOTAL ADDITIONS TO MOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS
	6 711
	4 547
	(4710)
	-
	6 548

	


28.2 Disposals

	DISPOSALS OF MOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

	
	Sold for cash
	Transfer out or destroyed or scrapped
	Total disposals
	
	Cash Received Actual

	
	R’000
	R’000
	R’000
	
	R’000

	
	
	
	
	
	

	HERITAGE ASSETS
	-
	-
	-
	
	-

	Heritage assets
	
	
	
	
	

	


	
	
	
	
	

	MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT
	-
	5 208
	5 208
	
	5 208

	Transport assets
	
	5 208
	5 208
	
	5 208

	Computer equipment
	
	
	-
	
	

	Furniture and office equipment
	
	
	-
	
	

	Other machinery and equipment
	
	
	-
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	SPECIALISED MILITARY ASSETS
	-
	-
	-
	
	-

	Specialised military assets
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	BIOLOGICAL ASSETS
	7 034
	-
	7 034
	
	2  689

	Biological assets
	7 034
	-
	7 034
	
	2 689

	
	
	
	
	
	

	TOTAL DISPOSAL OF MOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS
	7 034
	5 208
	12 242
	
	2 689



28.3 Movement for 2013/14

	MOVEMENT IN TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014

	
	Opening balance
	Prior period error
	Additions
	Disposals
	Closing Balance

	
	R’000
	R’000
	R’000
	R’000
	R’000

	
	
	
	
	
	

	HERITAGE ASSETS
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Heritage assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	
	
	
	
	
	

	MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT
	11 662
	3 210
	5 104
	4 137
	15 839

	Transport assets
	1 408
	3 210
	4 327
	4 137
	4 808

	Computer equipment
	4 428
	
	692
	-
	5 120

	Furniture and office equipment
	1 595
	
	46
	-
	1 641

	Other machinery and equipment
	4 231
	
	39
	-
	4 270

	
	
	
	
	
	

	SPECIALISED MILITARY ASSETS
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Specialised military assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	
	
	
	
	
	

	BIOLOGICAL ASSETS
	46 050
	23 581
	-
	-
	69 631

	Biological assets
	46 050
	23 581
	-
	-
	69 631

	
	
	
	
	
	

	TOTAL MOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS
	57 712
	26 791
	5 104
	4 137
	85 470








28.3.1 Prior period error

	
	Note
	
	
	2013/14

	
	41.3
	
	
	R’000

	Nature of prior period error
	
	
	
	-

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	Relating to 2013/14
	
	
	
	3 210

	Assets transferred in 2014/2015
	
	
	
	3 210

	
	
	
	
	

	Total
	
	
	
	3 210


28.4 Minor assets

	MOVEMENT IN MINOR ASSETS PER THE ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED AS AT 31 MARCH 2015

	
	Specialised military assets
	Intangible assets
	Heritage assets
	Machinery and equipment
	Biological assets
	Total

	
	R’000
	R’000
	R’000
	R’000
	R’000
	R’000

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Opening balance
	-
	-
	-
	5 860
	4 232
	10 092

	Additions
	
	
	
	522
	
	522

	Disposals
	
	
	
	
	2 090
	2 090

	TOTAL MINOR ASSETS
	-
	-
	-
	6 382
	2 142
	8524





	
	Specialised military assets
	Intangible assets
	Heritage assets
	Machinery and equipment
	Biological assets
	Total

	Number of R1 minor assets
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Number of minor  assets at cost
	
	
	
	
	
	

	TOTAL NUMBER OF MINOR ASSETS
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	
MOVEMENT IN MINOR ASSETS PER THE ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED AS AT 31 MARCH 2014

	
	Specialised military assets
	Intangible assets
	Heritage assets
	Machinery and equipment
	Biological assets
	Total

	
	R’000
	R’000
	R’000
	R’000
	R’000
	R’000

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Opening balance
	-
	-
	-
	5 717
	8 849
	14 566

	Prior period error
	-
	-
	-
	-
	(4 617)
	(4 617)

	Additions
	-
	-
	-
	143
	-
	143

	Disposals
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	TOTAL MINOR ASSETS
	-
	-
	-
	5 860
	4 232
	10 092






28.5 Movable assets written off

	MOVABLE ASSETS WRITTEN OFF FOR THE YEAR ENDED AS AT 31 MARCH 2015

	
	Specialised military assets
	Intangible assets
	Heritage assets
	Machinery and equipment
	Biological assets
	Total

	
	R’000
	R’000
	R’000
	R’000
	R’000
	R’000

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Assets written off
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	TOTAL MOVABLE ASSETS WRITTEN OFF
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-



	MOVABLE ASSETS WRITTEN OFF FOR THE YEAR ENDED AS AT 31 MARCH 2014

	
	Specialised military assets
	Intangible assets
	Heritage assets
	Machinery and equipment
	Biological assets
	Total

	
	R’000
	R’000
	R’000
	R’000
	R’000
	R’000

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Assets written off
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	TOTAL MOVABLE ASSETS WRITTEN OFF
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-



29. Intangible Capital Assets
	MOVEMENT IN INTANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

	
	Opening balance
	
	Additions
	Disposals
	Closing Balance

	
	R’000
	
	R’000
	R’000
	R’000

	
	
	
	
	
	

	SOFTWARE
	375
	
	38
	-
	413

	
	
	
	
	
	

	MASTHEADS AND PUBLISHING TITLES
	-
	
	-
	-
	-

	
	
	
	
	
	

	PATENTS, LICENCES, COPYRIGHT, BRAND NAMES, TRADEMARKS
	-
	
	-
	-
	-

	
	-
	
	-
	-
	-

	RECIPES, FORMULAE, PROTOTYPES, DESIGNS, MODELS 
	
	
	
	
	

	
	-
	
	-
	-
	-

	SERVICES AND OPERATING RIGHTS
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	Capital Work-in-progress 
	
	
	
	
	-

	
	
	
	
	
	

	TOTAL INTANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS
	375
	
	38
	-
	413



	Intangible Capital Assets under investigation

	
	
	
	
	Number
	Value

	
	
	
	
	
	R’000

	Included in the above total of the intangible capital assets per the asset register are assets that are under investigation:
	
	

	Software
	
	

	Mastheads and publishing titles
	
	

	Patents, licences, copyright, brand names, trademarks
	
	

	Recipes, formulae, prototypes, designs, models
	
	

	Services and operating rights
	
	




29.1  Additions
	ADDITIONS TO INTANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31 MARCH 2015

	
	Cash
	Non-Cash
	(Develop-ment work in progress – current costs)
	Received current year, not paid
(Paid current year, received prior year)
	Total

	
	R’000
	R’000
	R’000
	R’000
	R’000

	
	
	
	
	
	

	SOFTWARE
	38
	
	
	
	38

	
	
	
	
	
	

	MASTHEADS AND PUBLISHING TITLES
	
	
	
	
	-

	
	
	
	
	
	-

	PATENTS, LICENCES, COPYRIGHT, BRAND NAMES, TRADEMARKS
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	-

	RECIPES, FORMULAE, PROTOTYPES, DESIGNS, MODELS 
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	-

	SERVICES AND OPERATING RIGHTS
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	TOTAL ADDITIONS TO INTANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS
	38
	-
	-
	-
	38



29.2 Movement for 2013/14
	MOVEMENT IN INTANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014

	
	Opening balance
	Prior period error
	Additions
	Disposals
	Closing Balance

	
	R’000
	R’000
	R’000
	R’000
	R’000

	
	
	
	
	
	

	SOFTWARE
	639
	-
	-
	264
	375

	
	
	
	
	
	

	MASTHEADS AND PUBLISHING TITLES
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	
	
	
	
	
	

	PATENTS, LICENCES, COPYRIGHT, BRAND NAMES, TRADEMARKS
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	
	
	
	
	
	

	RECIPES, FORMULAE, PROTOTYPES, DESIGNS, MODELS 
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	
	
	
	
	
	

	SERVICES AND OPERATING RIGHTS
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	
	
	
	
	
	

	TOTAL INTANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS
	639
	-
	-
	264
	375
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30. 
31. Immovable Tangible Capital Assets
	MOVEMENT IN IMMOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

	
	Opening balance
	
	Additions
	Disposals
	Closing Balance

	
	R’000
	
	R’000
	R’000
	R’000

	
	
	
	
	
	

	BUILDINGS AND OTHER FIXED STRUCTURES
	872
	
	178
	872
	178

	Dwellings
	-
	
	-
	-
	-

	Non-residential buildings
	-
	
	-
	-
	-

	Other fixed structures
	872
	
	178
	872
	178

	
	
	
	
	
	

	HERITAGE ASSETS
	-
	
	-
	-
	-

	Heritage assets
	-
	
	-
	-
	-

	
	
	
	
	
	

	LAND AND SUBSOIL ASSETS
	-
	
	-
	-
	-

	Land
	-
	
	-
	-
	-

	Mineral and similar non-regenerative resources
	-
	
	-
	-
	-

	
	
	
	
	
	

	Capital Work-in-progress 
	
	
	
	
	-

	
	
	
	
	
	

	TOTAL IMMOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS
	872
	
	178
	872
	178



	Immovable Tangible Capital Assets under investigation

	
	
	
	
	Number
	Value

	
	
	
	
	
	R’000

	Included in the above total of the immovable tangible capital assets per the asset register are assets that are under investigation:
	
	

	Buildings and other fixed structures
	
	

	Heritage assets
	
	

	Land and subsoil assets
	
	







31.1  Additions
	ADDITIONS TO IMMOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

	
	Cash
	Non-cash
	(Capital Work in Progress current costs and finance lease payments)
	Received current, not paid
(Paid current year, received prior year)
	Total

	
	R’000
	R’000
	R’000
	R’000
	R’000

	
	
	
	
	
	

	BUILDING AND OTHER FIXED STRUCTURES
	178
	-
	-
	-
	178

	Dwellings
	
	
	
	
	-

	Non-residential buildings
	
	
	
	
	-

	Other fixed structures
	178
	
	
	
	178

	
	
	
	
	
	

	HERITAGE ASSETS
	
	
	
	
	

	Heritage assets
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	LAND AND SUBSOIL ASSETS
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Land
	
	
	
	-
	

	Mineral and similar non-regenerative resources
	
	
	
	-
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	TOTAL ADDITIONS TO IMMOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS 
	178
	-
	-
	
	178



31.2  Disposals
	DISPOSALS OF IMMOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

	
	Sold for cash
	Transfer out or destroyed or scrapped
	Total disposals
	
	Cash Received Actual

	
	R’000
	R’000
	R’000
	
	R’000

	
	
	
	
	
	

	BUILDINGS AND OTHER FIXED STRUCTURES
	-
	872
	872
	
	-

	Dwellings
	
	
	-
	
	

	Non-residential buildings
	
	
	-
	
	

	Other fixed structures
	
	872
	872
	
	-

	
	
	
	
	
	

	HERITAGE ASSETS
	-
	-
	-
	
	-

	Heritage assets
	
	
	-
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	LAND AND SUBSOIL ASSETS
	-
	-
	-
	
	-

	Land
	
	
	-
	
	

	Mineral and similar non-regenerative resources
	
	
	-
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	TOTAL DISPOSALS OF IMMOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS
	-
	872
	872
	
	-



31.3 Movement for 2013/14
	MOVEMENT IN IMMOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014

	
	Opening balance
	Prior period error
	Additions
	Disposals
	Closing Balance

	
	R’000
	R’000
	R’000
	R’000
	R’000

	
	
	
	
	
	

	BUILDINGS AND OTHER FIXED STRUCTURES
	15 347
	-
	872
	15 347
	872

	Dwellings
	8 614
	-
	-
	8 614
	-

	Non-residential buildings
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Other fixed structures
	6 733
	-
	872
	6 733
	872

	
	
	
	
	
	

	HERITAGE ASSETS
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Heritage assets
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	
	
	
	
	
	

	LAND AND SUBSOIL ASSETS
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Land
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Mineral and similar non-regenerative resources
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	
	
	
	
	
	

	TOTAL IMMOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS
	15 347
	-
	872
	15 347
	872




31.4 S42 Immovable assets
Assets subjected to transfer in terms of S42 of the PFMA – 2014/15
	
	
	
	Number of assets
	
	Value of assets

	
	
	
	
	
	R’000

	BUILDINGS AND OTHER FIXED STRUCTURES
	
	
	-
	
	178

	Dwellings
	
	
	
	
	

	Non-residential buildings
	
	
	
	
	

	Other fixed structures
	
	
	
	
	178

	
	
	
	
	
	

	HERITAGE ASSETS
	
	
	-
	
	-

	Heritage assets
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	LAND AND SUBSOIL ASSETS
	
	
	-
	
	-

	Land
	
	
	
	
	

	Mineral and similar non-regenerative resources
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	TOTAL 
	
	
	-
	
	178



Assets subjected to transfer in terms of S42 of the PFMA – 2013/14
	
	
	
	Number of assets
	
	Value of assets

	
	
	
	
	
	R’000

	
	
	
	
	
	

	BUILDINGS AND OTHER FIXED STRUCTURES
	
	
	-
	
	-

	Dwellings
	
	
	-
	
	-

	Non-residential buildings
	
	
	-
	
	-

	Other fixed structures
	
	
	-
	
	-

	
	
	
	
	
	

	HERITAGE ASSETS
	
	
	-
	
	-

	Heritage assets
	
	
	-
	
	-

	
	
	
	
	
	

	LAND AND SUBSOIL ASSETS
	
	
	-
	
	-

	Land
	
	
	-
	
	-

	Mineral and similar non-regenerative resources
	
	
	-
	
	-

	
	
	
	
	
	

	TOTAL 
	
	
	-
	
	-



32. Agent-principal arrangements

32.1  Department acting as the principal
	
	
	2013/14

	
	
	R’000

	In order to provide customers with the ability to effect payment for permits at SAPO outlets the Department appointed SAPO to collect revenue on behalf of the Department and SAPO deduct the service price for the collection of revenue
	
	-

	
	
	-

	
	
	

	
	
	

	Total
	
	-





33. INVENTORY 
	
	Note
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	         2014/15
	
	         2013/14
	
	

	
	
	Quantity
	R’000
	Quantity
	R’000
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Inventory
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Opening balance
	
	
	
	
	

	

	Add/(Less): Adjustments to prior year balances
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Add: Additions/Purchases - Cash
	
	160
	90
	496
	1522
	

	Add: Additions – Non-cash
	
	
	
	
	
	

	(Less): Disposals
	
	
	
	
	
	

	(Less): Issues
	
	(160)
	(90)
	(496)
	(1522)
	

	Add/(Less): Adjustments
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Closing balance
	
	-
	-
	-
	-
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	1A STATEMENT OF CONDITIONAL GRANTS
	
	
	

	NAME OF MUNICIPALITY
	GRANT ALLOCATION
	TRANSFER
	SPENT
	2014/15

	
	
Division
of
Revenue
Act
	


Roll
Overs
	



Adjustments
	


Total
Available
	


Actual
Transfer
	


Funds Withheld
	Re-allocations by National Treasury or National Department
	
Amount
received
by
municipality
	

Amount 
spent by
municipality
	% of 
available funds
spent by
municipality
	
Division
of
Revenue
Act

	
	R’000
	R’000
	R'000
	
	R'000
	R'000
	%
	R'000
	R'000
	%
	R’000

	EPWP
	2 102
	
	
	
	2 102
	
	
	2 102
	2 102
	100%
	550

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	2 102
	
	
	
	2 102
	
	
	2 102
	2 102
	100%
	550



ANNEXURE 1B
STATEMENT OF TRANSFERS TO DEPARTMENTAL AGENCIES AND ACCOUNTS


	DEPARTMENT/ AGENCY/ ACCOUNT
	TRANSFER ALLOCATION
	TRANSFER
	2013/14

	
	
Adjusted
Appro-priation
	

Roll
Overs
	

Adjust-ments
	

Total
Available
	

Actual
Transfer
	% of
Available funds
Transferred
	

Appro-priation Act

	
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	%
	R'000

	Com: Licences
	
	
	
	
	2
	
	2

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	-
	-
	-
	-
	2
	
	2


ANNEXURE 1C
STATEMENT OF TRANSFERS/SUBSIDIES TO PUBLIC CORPORATIONS AND PRIVATE ENTERPRISES

	NAME OF PUBLIC
CORPORATION/PRIVATE ENTERPRISE
	TRANSFER ALLOCATION
	EXPENDITURE
	2013/14

	
	
Adjusted
Appropriation Act
	

Roll
Overs
	


Adjustments
	

Total
Available
	

Actual
Transfer
	% of
Available funds
Transferred
	


Capital
	


Current
	

Appro-priation Act

	
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	%
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000

	Public Corporations
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Transfers
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	
	
	
	
	-
	
	
	
	
	

	Subsidies
	
	
	
	-
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	-
	
	
	
	
	

	Total
	
	
	
	-
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	-
	
	
	
	
	

	Private Enterprises
	
	
	
	-
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	-
	
	
	
	
	

	Transfers
	
	
	
	167
	
	
	
	
	50

	Various Enterprises
	-
	-
	-
	167
	
	
	
	
	50

	
	
	
	
	-
	
	
	
	
	

	Subsidies
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-

	
	
	
	
	-
	
	
	
	
	

	Sub Total: Private Enterprises
	-
	-
	-
	167
	-
	-
	-
	-
	50

	
	
	
	
	-
	
	
	
	
	

	TOTAL
	-
	-
	-
	167
	-
	-
	-
	-
	50




ANNEXURE 1D
STATEMENT OF TRANSFERS TO HOUSEHOLDS

	
HOUSEHOLDS
	TRANSFER ALLOCATION
	EXPENDITURE
	2013/14

	
	Adjusted
Appropriation
Act
	

Roll
Overs
	

Adjust-ments
	

Total
Available
	

Actual
Transfer
	% of
Available funds
Transferred
	
Appro-priation
Act

	
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	%
	R'000

	Transfers
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Injury on Duty
	
	
	
	-
	4
	
	

	Leave Gratuity
	
	
	
	-
	239
	
	249

	Various Enterprises
	
	
	
	-
	34
	
	133

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	-
	-
	-
	-
	277
	
	382

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Subsidies
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	
	-

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Total
	-
	-
	-
	-
	277
	
	382





 

ANNEXURE 1E
STATEMENT OF AID ASSISTANCE RECEIVED

	NAME OF DONOR
	PURPOSE
	OPENING
	 
	 
	CLOSING

	 
	
	BALANCE
	REVENUE
	EXPENDI-TURE
	BALANCE

	 
	 
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000
	R'000

	Received in cash
	
	
	
	
	

	 CATHSETA
	 
	(95)
	210
	326
	(211)

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	

	 Subtotal
	 
	 (95)
	210
	326
	(211)

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	

	Received in kind
	 
	 
	 
	 
	

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	

	 Subtotal
	 
	 
	 
	 
	

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	

	TOTAL
	
	(95)
	210
	326
	(211)




 ANNEXURE 3B
STATEMENT OF CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AS AT 31 MARCH 2015
	Nature of Liability
	 
	Liabilities incurred during the year
	Liabilities paid/cancelled/reduced during the year
	Liabilities recoverable (Provide details hereunder)
	 

	
	Opening
	
	
	
	Closing

	
	Balance
	
	
	
	Balance

	
	1 April 2014
	
	
	
	31 March 2015

	
	R’000
	R’000
	R’000
	R’000
	R’000

	Claims against the department
	 
	
	 
	
	 

	 Mr O T Gaoraelwe
	200
	 
	153
	 
	47

	 Department of Roads and Public Works
 Diners  
 Ikodiseng Business Consulting                                                                                                                                                            
	0

3
	136
180
	 
	
	136
180
3


	 Subtotal
	203
	316
	153
	
	366

	
	 
	
	 
	
	 

	Environmental Liability
	 
	
	 
	
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	

	 
	 
	
	 
	
	 

	TOTAL
	203
	316
	153
	
	366

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	

	 
	 
	
	 
	
	 











ANNEXURE 4
CLAIMES RECOVERABLE

	Government Entity
	Confirmed balance outstanding
	Unconfirmed balance outstanding
	Total
	Cash in transit at year end 2014/15 *

	
	31/03/2015
	31/03/2014
	31/03/2015
	31/03/2014
	31/03/2015
	31/03/2014
	Receipt date up to six (6) working days after year end
	Amount

	
	R’000
	R’000
	R’000
	R’000
	R’000
	R’000
	
	R’000

	[bookmark: RANGE!A13:E25]Department
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Office of the Premier
	
	
	141
	189
	141
	189
	
	

	NCPT
	
	9
	
	
	-
	9
	
	

	Dept of Health
	
	
	
	13
	-
	13
	
	

	Dept of Public Works
	
	
	
	170
	-
	170
	
	

	National Dept of Environmental Affairs
	427
	
	121
	
	548
	-
	
	

	 
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	 
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	427
	9
	262
	372
	689
	381
	
	-

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Other Government Entities
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	 
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	 
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	 
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	 
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	
	

	TOTAL
	427
	9
	262
	372
	689
	381
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ANNEXURE 5
INTER-GOVERNMENT PAYABLES

	GOVERNMENT ENTITY
	Confirmed balance outstanding
	Unconfirmed balance outstanding
	TOTAL
	Cash in transit at year end 2014/15 *

	
	31/03/2015
	31/03/2014
	31/03/2015
	31/03/2014
	31/03/2015
	31/03/2014
	Payment date up to six (6) working days before year end
	Amount

	
	R’000
	R’000
	R’000
	R’000
	R’000
	R’000
	
	R’000

	DEPARTMENTS
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Current
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Dept of Justice
	
	788
	
	
	-
	788
	
	

	Provincial Legislature 
	12
	
	
	17
	12
	17
	
	

	Office of the Premier
	
	355
	
	
	-
	355
	
	

	Dept of Transport, Safety and Liaison
	

	
182
	
	
	-
	        182
	
	

	 
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Subtotal
	12
	1325
	-
	17
	12
	1 342
	
	-

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Total Departments
	12
	1 325
	-
	17
	12
	1 342
	
	-

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	OTHER GOVERNMENT ENTITY
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Current
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	 
	
	
	
	
	-
	-
	
	

	 
	
	
	
	
	-
	-
	
	

	 
	
	
	
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Subtotal
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Non-current
	
	
	
	
	-
	-
	
	

	 
	
	
	
	
	-
	-
	
	

	 
	
	
	
	
	-
	-
	
	

	 
	
	
	
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Subtotal
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	
	

	Total Other Government Entities
	
-
	
-
	
-
	
-
	
-
	-
	
	

	Total Intergovernmental
	12
	1 325
	-
	17
	-
	1 342
	
	





ANNEXURE 6
INVENTORIES

	Inventory
	Note
	
	2014/15
	
	2013/14

	
	
	Quantity
	R’000
	Quantity
	R’000

	Opening balance
	
	-
	-
	
	

	Add/(Less): Adjustments to prior year balance
	
	
	
	
	

	Add:  Additions/Purchases – Cash
	
	160
	90
	496
	1 522

	Add:  Additions - Non-cash
	
	
	
	
	

	(Less): Disposals
	
	
	
	
	

	(Less): Issues
	
	(160)
	(90)
	(496)
	(1 522)

	Add/(Less): Adjustments
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	Closing balance
	
	-
	-
	-
	-



	Include discussion where deemed relevant
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